The Little Data Book on Gender

Education

Health and related services

Economic structure, participation, and access to resources

Public life and decision making

Agency



2019 | THE LITTLE DATA BOOK ON GENDER



© 2019 International Bank for Reconstruction and Development / The World Bank 1818 H Street NW Washington DC 20433

Telephone: 202-473-1000 Internet: www.worldbank.org

This work is a product of the staff of The World Bank with external contributions. The findings, interpretations, and conclusions expressed in this work do not necessarily reflect the views of The World Bank, its Board of Executive Directors, or the governments they represent.

The World Bank does not guarantee the accuracy of the data included in this work. The boundaries, colors, denominations, and other information shown on any map in this work do not imply any judgment on the part of The World Bank concerning the legal status of any territory or the endorsement or acceptance of such boundaries.

Rights and Permissions



The material in this work is subject to copyright. Because The World Bank encourages dissemination of its knowledge, this work may be reproduced, in whole or in part, for noncommercial purposes as long as full attribution to this work is given.

Any queries on rights and licenses, including subsidiary rights, should be addressed to World Bank Publications, The World Bank Group, 1818 H Street NW, Washington, DC 20433, USA; fax: 202-522-2625; e-mail: pubrights@worldbank.org.

Contents

Acknowledgments in
Foreword
Data notes
Regional tables
-
World
East Asia and Pacific
Europe and Central Asia
Latin America and the Caribbean
Middle East and North Africa
North America
South Asia
Sub-Saharan Africa
Income group tables
Low income
Lower middle income
Upper middle income
High income
Country tables (in alphabetical order)
Notes
Glossary

Acknowledgments

The Little Data Book on Gender 2019 is a collaborative effort between the Development Data Group of the Development Economics Vice Presidency and the Gender Group.

The Little Data Book on Gender 2019 was prepared by Bala Bhaskar Naidu Kalimili, Haruna Kashiwase, Charles Yao Kouadio Kouame, Hiroko Maeda, Ana Florina Pirlea, Espen Beer Prydz, Umar Serajuddin, Emi Suzuki, Dereje Wolde, and Malarvizhi Veerappan of the Development Data Group, and Eliana Rubiano Matulevich of the Gender Group. Production of the book was coordinated by Jomo Tariku. The work was carried out under the management of Haishan Fu and Caren Grown.

Foreword

Foreword from Senior Director of the Gender Group, Caren Grown, and Director of the Development Data Group, Haishan Fu

At the World Bank Group, we recognize the pivotal role gender equality plays in sustainable development. Improving living standards, reducing poverty, and building resilience all require data to facilitate evidence-based policy decisions. Making progress towards gender equality is no exception.

The Little Data Book on Gender 2019 illustrates the progress towards gender equality for 217 economies around the world. It provides comparable statistics for women and men for the years 2000 and 2017 across a range of indicators covering education, health and related services, economic structure, participation and access to resources, public life and decision making, and agency, enabling readers to readily compare economies. This edition also features online country tables—to be updated quarterly—making it easier than ever to see how women and men are faring across a range of global indicators and to track progress over time.

The data reveal remarkable progress in recent decades towards gender equality, notably in education and health. The most recent data show global primary school completion rates at 91 percent for boys and 90 percent for girls, with lower secondary completion rates at 76 percent for boys and 77 percent for girls. Gains, however, have been distributed unequally between richer and poorer countries. Gender gaps to the detriment of girls emerge in low-income countries, mostly in Sub-Saharan Africa, while in some Latin American countries, boys are less likely than girls to complete primary and secondary school.

Both women's and men's lifespans have shown marked global improvements: for women, the increase was from 70 years in 2000 to 74 in 2017, compared to an increase from 66 to 70 years for men. In every country in the world, women outlive men. Increases in female life expectancy have been driven in part by a decline in the risk of mortality during childbirth. Globally, there were an estimated 303,000 maternal deaths in 2015, a decline of 31 percent from 2000. Nonetheless, maternal mortality remains high in Sub-Saharan Africa, where the rate stood at 547 per 100,000 live births in 2015.

Notwithstanding relatively large gains in education and health, gender inequality in access to economic opportunities has remained stubbornly persistent. On virtually every global measure, women are more economically excluded than men. Women are more likely than men to be engaged in low productivity activities, work more in informal employment, and transition more frequently between being in employment and out of the labor force.

Globally, women's labor force participation has not increased. In fact, it decreased from 51 percent in 2000 to 48 percent in 2018. In terms of access to finance, account ownership overall continues to expand but gender inequalities persist. While 71 percent of men have an account at a financial institution, 64 percent of women do. This gap of 7 percentage points was also present in 2014 and 2011. In low and middle income economies, the gender gap remains at 8 percentage points.

These data illustrate significant stories of progress and challenges still to solve. Yet *The Little Data Book on Gender* is only an entry point to the rich set of statistics that track gender equality. Therefore, we encourage readers to explore the fuller, curated data and analysis tools on the World Bank's Gender Data Portal at datatopics.worldbank.org/gender.

Data notes

The data in this book are for 2000 and 2017 or the most recent year unless otherwise noted in the table or the glossary.

- Growth rates are proportional changes from the previous year unless otherwise noted.
- Figures in italics indicate data for years or periods other than those specified.

Symbols used:

- .. indicates that data are not available or that aggregates cannot be calculated because of missing data.
- 0 or 0.0 indicates zero or small enough that the number would round to zero at the displayed number of decimal places.
 - \$ indicates current U.S. dollars.

Lettered notes on some country tables can be found in the notes on page 233.

Data are shown for economies with populations greater than 30,000 or for smaller economies if they are members of the World Bank. The term *country* (used interchangeably with *economy*) does not imply political independence or official recognition by the World Bank but refers to any economy for which the authorities report separate social or economic statistics.

The cutoff date for data is April 22, 2019.

Regional tables

The country composition of regions is based on the World Bank's analytical regions for FY 19 and may differ from common geographic usage.

East Asia and Pacific

American Samoa, Australia, Brunei Darussalam, Cambodia, China, Fiji, French Polynesia, Guam, Hong Kong SAR, China, Indonesia, Japan, Kiribati, Democratic People's Republic of Korea, Republic of Korea, Lao People's Democratic Republic, Macao SAR, China, Malaysia, Marshall Islands, Federated States of Micronesia, Mongolia, Myanmar, Nauru, New Caledonia, New Zealand, Northern Mariana Islands, Palau, Papua New Guinea, Philippines, Samoa, Singapore, Solomon Islands, Thailand, Timor-Leste, Tonga, Tuvalu, Vanuatu, Vietnam

Europe and Central Asia

Albania, Andorra, Armenia, Austria, Azerbaijan, Belarus, Belgium, Bosnia and Herzegovina, Bulgaria, Channel Islands, Croatia, Cyprus, Czech Republic, Denmark, Estonia, Faroe Islands, Finland, France, Georgia, Germany, Gibraltar, Greece, Greenland, Hungary, Iceland, Ireland, Isle of Man, Italy, Kazakhstan, Kosovo, Kyrgyz Republic, Latvia, Liechtenstein, Lithuania, Luxembourg, Moldova, Monaco, Montenegro, Netherlands, North Macedonia, Norway, Poland, Portugal, Romania, Russian Federation, San Marino, Serbia, Slovak Republic, Slovenia, Spain, Sweden, Switzerland, Tajikistan, Turkey, Turkmenistan, Ukraine, United Kingdom, Uzbekistan

Latin America and the Caribbean

Antigua and Barbuda, Argentina, Aruba, The Bahamas, Barbados, Belize, Bolivia, Brazil, British Virgin Islands, Cayman Islands, Chile, Colombia, Costa Rica, Cuba, Curaçao, Dominica, Dominican Republic, Ecuador, El Salvador, Grenada, Guatemala, Guyana, Haiti, Honduras, Jamaica, Mexico, Nicaragua, Panama, Paraguay, Peru, Puerto Rico, Sint Marrten (Dutch part), St Kitts and Nevis, St Lucia, St Martin (French part), St Vincent and the Grenadines, Suriname, Trinidad and Tobago, Turks and Caicos Islands, Uruguay, República Bolivariana de Venezuela, Virgin Islands (U.S.)

Middle East and North Africa

Algeria, Bahrain, Djibouti, Arab Republic of Egypt, Islamic Republic of Iran, Iraq, Israel, Jordan, Kuwait, Lebanon, Libya, Malta, Morocco, Oman, Qatar, Saudi Arabia, Syrian Arab Republic, Tunisia, United Arab Emirates, West Bank and Gaza, Republic of Yemen

North America

Bermuda, Canada, United States

South Asia

Afghanistan, Bangladesh, Bhutan, India, Maldives, Nepal, Pakistan, Sri Lanka

Sub-Saharan Africa

Angola, Benin, Botswana, Burkina Faso, Burundi, Cabo Verde, Cameroon, Central African Republic, Chad, Comoros, Democratic Republic of Congo, Republic of Congo, Côte d'Ivoire, Equatorial Guinea, Eritrea, Eswatini, Ethiopia, Gabon, The Gambia, Ghana, Guinea, Guinea-Bissau, Kenya, Lesotho, Liberia, Madagascar, Malawi, Mali, Mauritania, Mauritius, Mozambique, Namibia, Niger, Nigeria, Rwanda, São Tomé and Príncipe, Senegal, Seychelles, Sierra Leone, Somalia, South Africa, South Sudan, Sudan, Tanzania, Togo, Uganda, Zambia, Zimbabwe

World

Population (millions)				,529.7
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				,399.7
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			10	,412.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				9.
	200		202	
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	81	86	88	90
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	53	57	66	66
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	19	19	40	36
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	79	85	90	91
Progression to secondary school (%)	87	88	91	91
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	61	66	77	76
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)				
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)				
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)	83	90	90	93
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.08		1.07	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	75	79	37	41
Life expectancy at birth (years)	70	66	74	70
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	55		49	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	69		86	
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	63		80	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	341		216	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%) Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	50 0.6	0.3	52 0.4	0.2
Prevalence of miv (% ages 15-24)	11	44	6	35
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	51	78	48 a	75
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	43	61	34ª	50
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	45	46	53 a	52
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	54	50	46a	45
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	40	40	28 a	29
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	18	23	17 a	27
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	43	36	55 a	45
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)				
Maternity leave (days paid)				
Women are able to work in the same industries as men				
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	48	74	45 a	71
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15–24)	38	55	29ª	44
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)			35	
Firms with a female top manager (%) Children in employment (% of children ages 7–14)	••		19	
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	 6	 5	 5a	 5
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-7)	13	12	15ª	12
Internet users (%)				
			64	71
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)				
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+) Mobile account (% age 15+)			3.4	5.5

Agency

Public life and decision making Seats held by women in national parliament (%)

Total fertility rate (births per woman)

Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of total) Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)

Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)

Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)

14

2.7

56

24ª

18

2.4

East Asia & Pacific

Population (millions)	2,314.4
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)	23,534.2
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)	10,168.7
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)	2.3

	200	<u> </u>	20:	17
			Female	
Education				
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	94	95	95	96
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	63	67	81	78
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	14	17	50	43
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	92	93	97	97
Progression to secondary school (%)	87	88	96	97
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	74	78	91	88
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)				
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)				
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)	98	98	99	99
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.11		1.11	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	37	43	14	17
Life expectancy at birth (years)	74	70	78	74
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	74			
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	86		95	
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	85		95	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	113		59	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)				
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)				
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	5	56	3	49
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	65	82	59a	76a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	60	65	43a	50a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	38	45	53a	57a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	61	51	45a	39a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	44	47	24a	28a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	23	23	24a	28a
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	33	30	52a	44a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)				
Maternity leave (days paid)				
Women are able to work in the same industries as men				
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	63	79	57a	73a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	56	59	39a	45a
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)			47	
Firms with a female top manager (%)			33	
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	3	4	3a	4 a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	8	9	10a	11a
Internet users (%)				
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			71	76
Mobile account (% age 15+)				
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			53	59
Public life and decision making Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	16		20a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of tot				
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			 13	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	1.8		1.8	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)	20		21	

Europe & Central Asia

Population (millions)	915.5
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)	20,788.2
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)	22,707.3
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)	1.5

Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				1.5
	200	00	20:	L7
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Education	94	95	96	96
Net primary enrollment rate (%) Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	94 84	95 85	96 91	96 91
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	64 48	42	73	64
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	95	96	98	97
Progression to secondary school (%)	96	97	98	98
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	87	86	92	91
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)				
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)				
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)	99	99	100	100
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.06		1.06	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	20	24	8	10
Life expectancy at birth (years)	77	69	81	74
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)			58	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)				
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	95		99	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	33		16	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)				
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)				
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	25	50	21	38
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	48	67	51a	67a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15–24)	39	50	36a	45a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	82	77	85a	80a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	17	18	13a	16a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	14	15	8a	10a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	17 68	36 49	13ª 79ª	34ª 56ª
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)		49	60	304
Maternity leave (days paid)				
Women are able to work in the same industries as men				
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	43	61	47a	62a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-7)	32	41	30a	38a
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)			33	00
Firms with a female top manager (%)			19	
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	11	9	7a	7a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	21	19	17a	17a
Internet users (%)				
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			79	84
Mobile account (% age 15+)				
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)	••		51	56
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	17		28a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of tot	tal)			
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			23	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	1.6		1.8	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)	26		17	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)				

Latin America & Caribbean

Population (millions)			-	644.1
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				,317.4
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			8	,255.2
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				3.9
	200		20:	
Education	Female	waie	Female	waie
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	94	94	93	93
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	68	63	79	75
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	25	21	58	44
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	98	97	99	98
Progression to secondary school (%)	93	95	94	96
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	72	67	82	76
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)				
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)				
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)	96	95	99	98
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.05		1.05	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	30	36	16	20
Life expectancy at birth (years)	75	68	79	73
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)			70	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)			97	
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	87		95	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	99		67	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	35		37	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	0.2	0.3	0.2	0.3
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	19	34	9	21
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	47	80	52a	77
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	41	66	39a	58
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	61	59	65a	62
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	36	35	33a	32
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	12	25	7a	18
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	15	26	12a	27
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	73	49	81a	54
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)			55	
Maternity leave (days paid)				
Women are able to work in the same industries as men				
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	42	73	47a	72
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	33	57	31ª	49
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)			45	
Firms with a female top manager (%)			22	
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)			. :	
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	12	8	10a	7
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	20	14	21ª	15
Internet users (%)				
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			51	57
Mobile account (% age 15+)				
Cayad any manay last year (9/ ago 1E)			2.1	4.4

Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of tot Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)	al) 	 24
Agency		
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	2.6	2.0
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)	80	61
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)		

Saved any money last year (% age 15+)

Public life and decision making

Seats held by women in national parliament (%)

31 44

31a

Middle East & North Africa

Population (millions)	444.3
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)	3,218.4
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)	7,243.2
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)	4.2

Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				4.2
	2000		20:	
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	80	87	92	94
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	58	64	68	72
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	19	22	42	40
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	77	85	89	93
Progression to secondary school (%)	91	91	91	92
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	61	65	75	74
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)				
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)				
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)	81	90	89	93
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.05		1.05	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	40	45	21	25
Life expectancy at birth (years)	72	68	76	72
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	50		48	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	 79		86 86	
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total) Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	113		81	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	35			
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	0.1	0.1		
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	6	32	2	35
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	19	75	20a	73a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	16	52	13a	44a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	61	63	70a	70a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	38	28	28a	24a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	32	23	22a	16ª
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	16	26	12a	30a
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	52	51	66a	54a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)				
Maternity leave (days paid)				
Women are able to work in the same industries as men		00		002
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	15 11	66 40	17 ^a 8 ^a	68a 34a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)		40	23	344
Firms with female participation in ownership (%) Firms with a female top manager (%)	••		23 5	
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	17	11	18a	8a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	34	23	38a	23a
Internet users (%)				20
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			38	56
Mobile account (% age 15+)				
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			29	38
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	4		17a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of tot	al)			
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			10	
Agency Total factility rate (higher per warmen)	2.0		2.7	
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	3.2		2.7	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19) Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)	43		38	
women marmed by age 10 (% of women ages 20-24)				

North America

Population (millions)	361.9
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)	20,813.6
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)	57,508.7
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)	

	200	00	20:	17
			Female	
Education	Tomalo	maio	Tomalo	maio
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	95	95	95	96
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	88	86	93	93
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	76	58	100	74
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)				
Progression to secondary school (%)				
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)				
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)				
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)				
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)				
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.05		1.05	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	7	9	6	7
Life expectancy at birth (years)	80	74	81	77
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	68		63	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)				
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	99		99	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	12		13	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)				
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15–24)				
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	28	34	18	24
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	59	74	57a	68a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	60	65	52a	54ª
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	93	90	94a	92ª
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	5	6	4 a	5a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	1	2	1 ^a	2ª
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	13	34	8a	29ª
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	86	64	91a	69ª
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)	61		59a	
Maternity leave (days paid)				
Women are able to work in the same industries as men				050
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	56	71	54a	65ª
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15–24)	55	59	48ª	49ª
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%) Children in employment (% of children ages 7–14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	 4	4	 4a	 4a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-7)	9	10	7a	10a
Internet users (%)				10
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			93	94
Mobile account (% age 15+)				
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			76	83
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	17		23a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of tot			20	
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			29	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	2.0		1.7	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15–19)	44		18	
Audiescent letuity late (bittis bei 1.000 wonlen ages 13-13)				

South Asia

Population (millions)	1,788.4
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)	3,083.1
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)	1,723.9
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)	16.1

Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				16.1
	200	00	20:	17
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Education Net primary enrollment rate (%)	69	82	89	90
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	34	44	60	60
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	6	10	23	24
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	62	77	96	95
Progression to secondary school (%)	87	89	90	90
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	43	56	83	79
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)				
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)				
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)	63	80	86	90
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.10		1.10	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	96	91	45	45
Life expectancy at birth (years)	64	62	71	67
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	40		46	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	56		79	
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	36		76	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	388		182	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%) Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	30 0.2	0.3	36 0.1	0.1
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	8	37	2	25
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	30	83	26a	79a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	24	66	17a	50a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	12	22	21a	27a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	88	77	78a	71a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	74	54	60a	39a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	11	18	17a	26a
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	14	29	23a	36a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)				
Maternity leave (days paid)				
Women are able to work in the same industries as men				
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	29	81	25 ^a	77a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	22	61	15 ^a	46a
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)			18	
Firms with a female top manager (%)	••		11	
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	3 7	3	4a	2a 9a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15–24)	-	8	12a	-
Internet users (%) Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)	••		64	73
Mobile account (% age 15+)			1.7	6.7
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			30	37
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	8		18a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of total	al)			
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)	·		9	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	3.5		2.4	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)	72		32	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)				
	_		_	

Sub-Saharan Africa

Population (millions)				,061.1
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)			1	,578.6
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			1	,487.7
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				41.0
	20	00	20:	L7
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	56	64	75	80
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	19	22	33	36
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	4	5	8	11
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	49	59	67	71
Progression to secondary school (%)	63	63	76	75
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	24	30	41	46
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)				
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)				
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)	61	72	72	79
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.04		1.04	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	145	162	70	81
Life expectancy at birth (years)	52	49	63	59
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	16		26	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	65		82	
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	41		58	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	846		547	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	58	4.0	60	4.0
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15–24)	4.5	1.8	2.0	1.0
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	5	23	2	18
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	62	76	62a	73a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	51	56	44a	49a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	14	26	17a	29a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	85	71	82a	67a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	64 7	60 12	55a 8a	54a 14a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	29	28	37a	32a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)		20		324
Maternity leave (days paid)				
Women are able to work in the same industries as men				
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	57	70	58a	69a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-7)	44	49	40a	44a
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)			31	
Firms with a female top manager (%)			16	
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	8	7	6a	6a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	15	14	14 ^a	13a
Internet users (%)				
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			27	38
Mobile account (% age 15+)				
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			51	57
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	12		24a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of total	al)			
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			19	

5.8

128

Agency

Total fertility rate (births per woman)

Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)

Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)

4.8

Income group tables

For operational and analytical purposes the World Bank's main criterion for classifying economies according to income groups is gross national income (GNI) per capita. Each economy in *The Little Data Book on Gender* is classified as low income, lower middle income, upper middle, or high income. Note: Classifications are fixed during the World Bank's fiscal year (ending on June 30), thus countries remain in the categories in which they are classified for one year irrespective of any revisions to their per capita income data during this time.

Low-income economies are those with a GNI per capita of \$995 or less in 2017.

Lower middle-income economies are those with a GNI per capita of more than \$996 but less than \$3.895.

Upper middle-income economics are those with a GNI per capita of more than \$3,896 but less than \$12,055.

High-income economies are those with a GNI per capita of \$12,056 or more.

Low income

	2000	2017
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)		43.4
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)		776.4
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)		568.6
Population (millions)		732.4

Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				43.4
		00		17
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	51	61	77	82
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	18	24	31	36
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	3	6	7	11
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	40	52	64	68
Progression to secondary school (%)	68	71	75	78
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	19	27	38	44
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)				
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)				
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)	52	64	69	77
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.04		1.04	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	136	150	64	74
Life expectancy at birth (years)	55	52	65	61
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	18		30	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	59		83	
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	34		59	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	796		479	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	56		59	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	3.1	1.1	1.3	0.6
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)				
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	66	82	64a	79a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	57	65	53a	60a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	10	21	12a	25a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	90	77	87a	73a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	75	67	66a	59a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	6	11	8a	14a
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	19	22	26a	26a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)				
Maternity leave (days paid)				
Women are able to work in the same industries as men				
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	63	78	62a	76a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	53	60	50a	57a
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)			26	
Firms with a female top manager (%)			13	
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	4	4	4a	4 a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	9	8	9a	7a
Internet users (%)				
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			21	29
Mobile account (% age 15+)			14.7	20.6
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			46	49
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	12		23a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of tot	al)			
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			16	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	5.8		4.6	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)	123		93	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)				

Lower middle income

Population (millions)				,972.6
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				,286.8
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			2	,114.9
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				13.8
	20	00	20:	17
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	74	83	87	89
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	38	45	59	60
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	10	12	25	24
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	70	81	93	93
Progression to secondary school (%)	83	85	89	88
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	48	57	78	75
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)				
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)	_:			
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)	72	85	87	91
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.08		1.08	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	94	96	46	50
Life expectancy at birth (years)	64	61	70	66
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	39		45	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	64		82	
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	45		75 057	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	421		257	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	46 0.6	0.4	49 0.4	0.3
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24) Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	7	40	2	32
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	38	81	35a	77a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	31	61	23a	48a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	22	28	32a	36a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	77	69	67a	61a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	60	51	44a	38a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	12	18	16a	25a
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	28	31	40a	38a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)				
Maternity leave (days paid)				
Women are able to work in the same industries as men				
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	36	77	34a	74a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	27	55	20a	43a
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)			36	
Firms with a female top manager (%)			20	
Children in employment (% of children ages 7–14) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	 5	4	 5a	 3a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-7)	11	11	15a	12ª
Internet users (%)	11	11		12
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			52	61
Mobile account (% age 15+)			3.6	7.2
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			37	43
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	9		19a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of total				
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)	·		16	
•				

Agency

Total fertility rate (births per woman)

Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)

Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)

3.4

70

2.7

Upper middle income

Population (millions)	2,576.2
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)	21,118.7
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)	8,197.7
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)	1.7

Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				1.7
	20		20:	
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	94	95	95	95
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	68	70	83	80
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	17	16	57	48
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	92	94	95	96
Progression to secondary school (%)	89	91	97	98
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	76	78	88	86
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)				
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)				
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)	97	98	98	98
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.10		1.10	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	33	38	13	15
Life expectancy at birth (years)	73	68	78	73
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	76			
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	87		96	
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	93		98	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	69		41	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)				
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)				
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	8	51	5	42
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	60	80	55a	75a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	52	64	38a	50a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	44	50	59a	60a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	54	46	40a	36a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	39	43	19 ^a	24ª
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	24	25	23a	29a
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	37	33	58a	47a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)				
Maternity leave (days paid)				
Women are able to work in the same industries as men	- :-			
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	56	75	51a	70a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15–24)	46	56	32a	43a
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)			38	
Firms with a female top manager (%)			20	
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	6	6	6a	6a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15–24) Internet users (%)	15 	13	18a	15ª
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			69	77
Mobile account (% age 15+)			2.7	3.6
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			42	51
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	14		25a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of tot	al)			
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			17	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	1.8		1.8	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15–19)	33		29	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)				

High income

Population (millions)	1,248.4
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)	50,441.3
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)	40,403.5
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)	0.7

	200	<u> </u>	20:	17
			Female	
Education				
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	96	96	97	97
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	88	86	93	92
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	60	52	86	69
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	97	96	98	98
Progression to secondary school (%)	96	95	96	96
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group) Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	90	87	92	92
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)				
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)				
Health and related services	1.05		1.05	
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births) Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	1.05	9	1.05	6
Life expectancy at birth (years)	81	75	83	78
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	66	13	61	10
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)			01	
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	99		99	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	15		13	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)				
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)				
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	27	41	19	29
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	51	71	53a	68a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	47	53	43a	47a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	87	83	90a	85a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	11	12	8a	11a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	4	5	2 ^a	4a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	15	36	11 ^a	32a
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	81	59	87a	65a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)	62		60	
Maternity leave (days paid)				
Women are able to work in the same industries as men				
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	47	67	50a	65a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15–24)	40	46	38a	41ª
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)			39 18	
Firms with a female top manager (%) Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)	••		10	
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	 7	6	 6a	 5a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	16	15	14 ^a	13a
Internet users (%)			14	13
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			93	95
Mobile account (% age 15+)				
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			69	74
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	18		28a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of tot			20-	
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)	.aı)		24	
Ageney				
Agency Total fertility rate (births per woman)	1.7		1.7	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15–19)	26		15	

Country tables

China

Unless otherwise noted, data for China do not include data for Hong Kong SAR, China; Macao SAR, China; or Taiwan, China.

Cyprus

GNI and data calculated using GNI refer to the area controlled by the government of Cyprus.

Georgia

GNI and population data and data calculated using GNI and population exclude Abkhazia and South Ossetia.

Kosovo, Montenegro, and Serbia

Data for each country are shown separately where available. However, some indicators for Serbia prior to 2006 include data for Montenegro; these data are noted in the tables. Moreover, data for most indicators for Serbia from 1999 onward exclude data for Kosovo, which in 1999 became a territory under international administration pursuant to UN Security Council Resolution 1244 (1999). Kosovo became a member of the World Bank on June 29, 2009, and its data are shown where available.

Moldova

GNI and population data and data calculated using GNI and population exclude Transnistria.

Morocco

GNI and data calculated using GNI include Former Spanish Sahara.

South Sudan and Sudan

South Sudan declared its independence on July 9, 2011. Data are shown separately for South Sudan where available. However, data reported for Sudan to 2011 include South Sudan unless otherwise noted.

Tanzania

GNI data and data calculated using GNI refer to mainland Tanzania only. For more information, see data.worldbank.org.

Afghanistan

South Asia	Low income
Population (millions)	35.5
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)	19.8
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)	560.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)	

	20	20	2017		
			Female		
Education					
Net primary enrollment rate (%)					
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)			36	62	
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)			5a	15	
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)					
Progression to secondary school (%)					
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)			39	68	
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)			5ª	15°	
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)					
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)			••		
Health and related services					
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.06		1.06		
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	124	134	64	72	
Life expectancy at birth (years)	57	54	65	63	
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	4		20		
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	37		59		
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	12		51		
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	1,100		396		
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)					
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15–24)					
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	••				
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources					
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	42	83	49a	82	
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	36	72	42a	71	
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	3	10	4a	13	
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	97	89	96a	86	
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	84	62	56a	29	
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	8	8	16a	19	
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	8	30	28a	52	
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)					
Maternity leave (days paid)			90		
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Noa		
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	41	80	47a	81	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	34	68	41a	69	
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)			2		
Firms with a female top manager (%)			5		
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				13	
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	3	4	2a	1	
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	5	6	4 a	2	
Internet users (%)					
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			7	22	
Mobile account (% age 15+)			0.9	0.9	
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			7	21	
Public life and decision making					
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)			28a		
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of to	tal)		4		
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			17		
Agency					
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	7.5		4.5		
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)	154		64		
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)			35		



Europe & Central Asia	Upper	mid	dle inc	
Population (millions)				2.9
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				12.4
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			4	,320.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				1.1
	200 Female		20: Female	
Education	05	0.7	0.0	0.7
Net primary enrollment rate (%) Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	95 66	97 68	96 87	97 88
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	18	13	71	44
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	97	97	105	108
Progression to secondary school (%)	98	97	98	98
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	82	82	88	94
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	12	7	59	30
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)	32		49	
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)	99	99		
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.08	0.7	1.08	4.0
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	22 77	27 71	8 81	10 77
Life expectancy at birth (years) Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15–49)	18	/1	01 4a	11
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	95		88a	
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	99		100a	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	43		29	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	29		30	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	12	58	7	51
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	52	74	47a	65
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15–24)	49	59	23a	39
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	35	38	44a	42
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	64 59	58 37	55a 42a	55 35
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	59 9	24	42ª 15ª	23
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	31	39	43a	43
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)		55	51	70
Maternity leave (days paid)			365	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Yesa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	42	61	41a	56
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	36	41	17a	26
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)	32	41		6
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	18	17	13a	14
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15–24)	27	30	27ª	33
Internet users (%) Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			37	41
Mobile account (% age 15+)		••	2.4	2.4
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			24	28
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	5		28a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of to				
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			40	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	2.2		1.7	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15–19)	19		21	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20–24)			12a	

12a

Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)

Algeria

Middle East & North Africa	Uppe	mid	dle inc	ome
Population (millions)				41.3
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				162.8
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			3	,940.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				0.5
	20		20 Female	
Education	remale	wate	remale	wate
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	87	91	97	98
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)				
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)			57	38
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	79	80	106	106
Progression to secondary school (%)	94 57	92 47	98 88	100 71
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group) Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)			35	18
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)			55	10
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)	86	94		
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.05		1.05	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	37	43	23	26
Life expectancy at birth (years)	72	69	78	75
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	55		50	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	79			
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	92			
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	170		140	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	32		46	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	6	27	1	30
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	12	75	15ª	67a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15–24)	12	59	8a	42a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	62	62	74a	68a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	36 13	30 23	24a 3a	27a 10a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	30	23 24	22a	32a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	57	52	75a	57a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)		02	30	01
Maternity leave (days paid)			98	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Yesa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	8	52	12a	61a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	7	29	5 ^a	31a
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%)				_
Children in employment (% of children ages 7–14)				8
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	30 47	30 51	21a	10a 27a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) Internet users (%)	41	51	46ª	21"
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			29	56
Mobile account (% age 15+)				
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			33	45
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	3		26a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of total				
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			13	
Agency				
_=				

Total fertility rate (births per woman)

Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)

Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)

2.7

10

2.5

American Somoa

East Asia & Pacific	Uppe	r mid	dle inc	ome
Population (thousands)				55.6
GNI, Atlas (\$ millions)				
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)				
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				
	20	00	20:	17
			Female	
Education				
Net primary enrollment rate (%) Net secondary enrollment rate (%)				
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)				
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)				
Progression to secondary school (%)				
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)		••		
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%) Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)		••		•
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)				
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)				
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births) Life expectancy at birth (years)		••		•
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)		••		
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)				
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	100			
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)				
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)				
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15–24) Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)				
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+) Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24) Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) Vulnerable employment (% of employment) Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) Women's share of part-time employement (% of total) Maternity leave (days paid)				
Women are able to work in the same industries as men				
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)				
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15–24) Firms with female participation in ownership (%)		•		
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)				
Internet users (%)		••		
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+) Mobile account (% age 15+)				
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)				
Public life and decision making Seats held by women in national parliament (%) Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of tote Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)				
Agency Total fertility rate (births per woman)				
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15–19)				

Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)

Andorra

Europe & Central Asia		H	igh inc	ome
Population (thousands)				77.0
GNI, Atlas (\$ millions)				
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)				
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				
	200	0	20:	17
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Education				
Net primary enrollment rate (%) Net secondary enrollment rate (%)				
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)				
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)				
Progression to secondary school (%)				
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)				
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)				
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)	30		100	
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)				
Hoolth and valeted consists				
Health and related services Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)				
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	5	5	3	4
Life expectancy at birth (years)				
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)				
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)				
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)				
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)				
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)				
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)				
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	31	44	29	38
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)				
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)				
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)				
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)				
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)				
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)				
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)				
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)				
Maternity leave (days paid)				
Women are able to work in the same industries as men				
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)				
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15–24)				
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)				••
Internet users (%)				
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)				
Mobile account (% age 15+)				
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)				
Public life and decision making	7		202	
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	7		32a	

Agency

30

..

..

Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of total)

Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)

Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)

Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)

Total fertility rate (births per woman)

Angola

			.5-	-
Sub-Saharan Africa	Lower	mid	dle inc	ome
Population (millions)				29.8
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)			2	106.2
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$) Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)			3	,570.0
- Topulation wing bolow \$1.50 d day (75)				
Education	200 Female		20: Female	
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	41	49		
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)				
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group) Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	0	1	8	10
Progression to secondary school (%)				
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)				
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	0	0		
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary) Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)	38 63	84	38 71	85
		04	/1	
Health and related services Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.02		1.03	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	195	218	75	87
Life expectancy at birth (years)	50	45	65	59
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)			13	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	66 45		82 50	
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total) Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	924		477	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	64		67	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	0.7	0.3	0.9	0.3
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)				
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	75 50	81	75a	80a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15–24) Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	58 22	59 48	57a 17a	57ª 40ª
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	76	46	81a	54a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	47	30	56a	43a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	2	16	1a	15 ^a
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	51	53	43a	42a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)				
Maternity leave (days paid) Women are able to work in the same industries as men			90 Noa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	56	64	70a	75a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15–24)	25	30	47a	47a
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%)		00		
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	30 25	30 21	 8a	 7a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	23 57	49	17a	17a
Internet users (%)			20	22
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			22	36
Mobile account (% age 15+)				
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)		•	49	57
Public life and decision making	10		212	
Seats held by women in national parliament (%) Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of to	16 ntal)		31ª 	
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			22	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	6.6		5.6	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)	197		152	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)			30	

Antigua and Barbuda

Latin America & the Caribbean			igh inc	
Population (thousands)				102.0
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				1.4
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			13	,810.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				
	200	00	20:	17
Pdos allon	Female	Male	Female	Male
Education Net primary enrollment rate (%)			79	80
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	 59	63	73	76
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)				10
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)			80	84
Progression to secondary school (%)				0.
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	•	••	87	96
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)				
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)		••		
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)				
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.03		1.03	_
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	13	17	7	8
Life expectancy at birth (years)	76	71	79	74
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)				
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	100			
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	100		100	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)				
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)				
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24) Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)				
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)			••	
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15–24)		••		
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)				
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)		••		
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)				
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)		•		••
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)		•		••
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)				
Maternity leave (days paid)			91	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Yesa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)			••	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)				
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%)	••			
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)		••		••
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)		••		••
Internet users (%)				
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+) Mobile account (% age 15+)				
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)	••	••		
Saved any money last year (10 age 10+)	••			

Agency

Public life and decision making Seats held by women in national parliament (%)

Total fertility rate (births per woman)

Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of total) Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)

Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)

Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)

11a

2.0

44

2.3

Argentina

Latin America & the Caribbean		Н	igh inc	ome
Population (millions)				44.3
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				576.6
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			13	,030.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				0.4
	200 Female		20: Female	
Education				
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	99	99	98	100
Net secondary enrollment rate (%) Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	81 65	77 42	92 112	87 67
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	99	98	103	102
Progression to secondary school (%)	100	95	100	99
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	89	83	92	85
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	10	8	14	9
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)			47	
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)	99	99	100	99
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.04		1.04	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	18 78	22 70	9	11 73
Life expectancy at birth (years) Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	78 64	70	80 78	13
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	98		10	
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	99		100	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	60		52	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	31		32	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	0.1	0.2	0.1	0.2
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	38	45	16	28
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	50	75	49a	73a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	39	55	30a	45a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	76	70	79a	72ª
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	21	24	19a	23a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	0	1	0	0a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	10 89	32 68	9a 91a	32ª 68ª
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)		00	57	000
Maternity leave (days paid)			90	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Noa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	42	65	44a	67ª
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	25	38	21a	35a
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)			58	
Firms with a female top manager (%)			8	_
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				6
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	16	14	11a	9a 22a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15–24) Internet users (%)	36	30	30a 74	75
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			50	45
Mobile account (% age 15+)			1.6	3.3
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			25	36
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	27		39a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of tot			33	
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)	,		17	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	2.6		2.3	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)	67		63	

Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)

Armenia

Europe & Central Asia	Uppe	r mid	dle ind	come
Population (millions)				2.9
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				11.7
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			3	3,990.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				1.4
	20	00	20	17
			Female	
Education	0.5	0.4	00	00
Net primary enrollment rate (%) Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	85	84	92	92
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	 39	 31	 59	 46
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	94	93	92	91
Progression to secondary school (%)	98	98	98	98
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	88	85	91	88
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	21	18	50	40
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)	21	10	33	70
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)	100	100		
Health and related services Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.17		1.13	
	27	33	1.13	14
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births) Life expectancy at birth (years)	21 74	53 68	78	71
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	22	00	28	11
	92		100	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%) Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	92 97		100	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	40		25	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	29		31	
	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15–24) Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	3	67	2	52
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources	40	67	EO ₂	702
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	48	67	50a	70ª 40ª
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15–24)	25	33	29a	
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	47	55	60a	58ª
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	53	44	40a	41a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	46	34	37a	31ª
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	8	24	8a	23ª
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	46	42	56a	47a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)			60	
Maternity leave (days paid)			140	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Yesa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	41	61	41a	58ª
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15–24)	22	30	16ª	28ª
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				12
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	15	8	18a	18a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	15	12	46a	31ª
Internet users (%)			63	66
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			39	52
Mobile account (% age 15+)			6.2 25	13.9 38
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)	•		20	38
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	3		18ª	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of tot	al)			
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			11	

Agency

Total fertility rate (births per woman)

Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)

Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)

1.6

23

5

1.6

39



Latin America & the Caribbean		п	igh inc	
Population (thousands)				105.3
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)			00	2.5
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			23	,660.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				•
	_ 20		_ 20	
Education	remale	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	98	98	99	99
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	79	75		
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	36	24	21	11
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	97	97	102	101
Progression to secondary school (%)	99	100	102	
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	96	93	103	96 5
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	11 15	3	20 40	5
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary) Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)	99	99	40	
Health and valeted comitees				
Health and related services Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.05		1.05	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)				
Life expectancy at birth (years)	76	71	78	73
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)				
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)				
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	96			
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)				
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)				
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)				
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	••	••	••	••
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)				
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15–24)		••		
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)				
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)		••		••
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)				
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)				
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)	••	••		••
Maternity leave (days paid)	••			
Women are able to work in the same industries as men				
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)				
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-7)				
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)		••		
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)				
Internet users (%)				
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)				
Mobile account (% age 15+)				
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)				
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)				
Female share of employment in senior $\&$ middle mgmt. (% of total	ıl)			
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)				
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	1.9		1.8	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)	44		21	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)				

Australia

East Asia & Pacific			igh inc	
Population (millions)				24.6
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				,263.5
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			51	,360.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				0.7
	200		20:	
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	96	93	97	96
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)			93	92
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)			134	94
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)				
Progression to secondary school (%)				
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)			_::	
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	61	44	71	48
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary) Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)	34		32	
Touti illeracy rate (% or population ages 15-24)	••	••		
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.06		1.06	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	6	7	3	4
Life expectancy at birth (years)	82	77	85	80
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	71		65	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%) Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	99		100	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	9		6	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	8		11	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	22	27	13	17
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	55	72	60a	71a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	68	72	66a	67a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	85	76	88	79a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	9	15	8a	13a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	3	6	2a	3a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	10	30	8a	30a
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	86	64	91ª	67a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total) Maternity leave (days paid)	61		60 º	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Yesa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	51	68	56a	67a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	61	63	59a	58a
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	6	6	5a	5a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	11	13	11a	14a
Internet users (%)			86	87
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			99	100
Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			 77	82
Bubble life and dealers making				
Public life and decision making	22		202	

Agency

23

1.8

18

29a

24

1.8

13

Seats held by women in national parliament (%)

Total fertility rate (births per woman)

Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)

Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of total)

Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)

Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)

Austria

Europe & Central Asia			igh inc	
Population (millions) GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				8.8 399.0
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			45	,360.
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)			45	,300.0 0.7
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				0.1
	200		20:	
Education	remale	wate	Female	wat
Net primary enrollment rate (%)				
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	88	89	88	88
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	52	52	94	79
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	101	101	100	100
Progression to secondary school (%)	100	89	100	100
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	103	104	98	100
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)			43	28
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary) Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)			26 	
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.06		1.06	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	5	6	3	4
Life expectancy at birth (years)	81	75	84	79
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)			63	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)				
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	98 5		98 4	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births) Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	20		23	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	44	55	28	31
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	49	69	55a	66
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15–24)	52	61	53a	58
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	87	86	90a	85
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	9	8	7a	8
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	6	6	4a	4
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	14	42	11a	37
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	79 75	52	85a	59
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total) Maternity leave (days paid)	75		63 112	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Yesa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	47	66	52a	63
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-7)	49	57	48a	53
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	5	5	5a	5
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	6	7	9a	9
Internet users (%)			85	91
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			98	98
Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			 77	82
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	27		34ª	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of tot			29	
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			23	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	1.4		1.5	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15–19)	14		7	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)				

Azerbaijan

Europe & Central Asia	Upper	mid	dle inc	ome
Population (millions)				9.9
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				40.2
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			4	,080.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				
	200		20:	
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	88	88	95	93
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)				
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)			29	25
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group) Progression to secondary school (%)	85 97	94 99	108 100	107 95
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	37	40	88	89
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	11	15	17	18
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)		10	40	10
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)	100	100	100	100
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.17		1.13	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	69	80	21	25
Life expectancy at birth (years)	70	64	75	69
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)				
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	66			
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	84		100	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births) Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	48 31		25 33	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	1	55	0	43
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	56	71	63a	70a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	44	47	41a	42a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	23	29	27a	36a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	69	56	62a	49a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	46	37	42a	31a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	8 46	14 50	6ª 52ª	22a 47a
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)		50	61	414
Maternity leave (days paid)			126	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Noa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	49	63	59a	67a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	35	36	34a	37a
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)	7	12		
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	13	11	6a	4a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) Internet users (%)	22	24	16ª 75	12ª 83
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			28	29
Mobile account (% age 15+)				
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			26	28
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	11		17a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of to				
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			0	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	2.0		1.9	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15–19)	37		54	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)				

Bahamas, The

Latin America & the Caribbean	High income			
Population (thousands)				395.4
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				11.5
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			29	,170.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				
		2000 2017		
Pdos allon	Female	Male	Female	Male
Education Net primary enrollment rate (%)	90	92	92	85
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	70	71	86	79
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)				
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	84	80	101	96
Progression to secondary school (%)				
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	81	82		
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)				
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)				
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)				
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.06		1.06	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	15	17	7	8
Life expectancy at birth (years)	75	69	79	73
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)				
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	87			
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	99		100	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births) Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	61 43		80 45	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	1.8	1.4	0.6	0.7
Prevalence of miv (% ages 13-24)	5	17	3	20
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	69	81	68a	82a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	47	61	42a	69a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	90	81	92ª	81a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	8	13	7a	13a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	1	7	Oa	4 a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	6	27	3a	27a
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	93	66	96a	69a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)				
Maternity leave (days paid)			91	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Yesa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	63	76	58a	73a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	38	53	28ª	55a
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	8	6	 13a	 10a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-7)	19	12	33a	21a
Internet users (%)				
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)				
Mobile account (% age 15+)				
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)				
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	15		13a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of to				
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			24	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	2.1		1.8	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)	51		27	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)				

Bahrain

Middle East & North Africa			igh inc	
Population (millions)				1.5
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)			24	31.6
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			21	,200.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				
	200		20:	
Education	Female	waie	Female	waie
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	98	94	97	98
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	91	86	94	92
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group) Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	28 99	16 98	63 101	32 101
Progression to secondary school (%)	100	99	99	99
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	95	92	98	97
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)			33	11
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)			44	
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)	97	97	95	94
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.04		1.04	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	12	13	7	8
Life expectancy at birth (years) Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15–49)	75	74	78	76
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)				
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	98		100	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	21		15	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	26		36	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	9	32	6	38
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	35	87	44a	87
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	25	56	29a	57ª 97ª
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	98 0	96 2	97ª 1ª	979
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	0	2	0a	14
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	13	32	9a	42ª
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	87	66	91a	57ª
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)				
Maternity leave (days paid)			60	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Noa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	33 22	86 55	43a 25a	87ª 56ª
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15–24) Firms with female participation in ownership (%)		55		200
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	4	0	4 a	0a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	10	2	13a	2ª
Internet users (%)			95	97
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			75	86
Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			53	 56
Public life and decision making Seats held by women in national parliament (%)			8a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of tot				
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)	٠		5	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	2.8		2.0	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)	18		13	

Banqladesh

South Asia	Lowe	r mid	dle in	come
Population (millions)				164.7
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				242.8
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			1	1,470.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				14.8
	20			17
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)			93	88
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	45	44	67	57
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	4	7	14	21
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)			123	114
Progression to secondary school (%)				
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	56	50	84	69
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%) Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)	3 29	6	20	
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)	60	67	94	92
Health and related services Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.05		1.05	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	84	91	30	35
Life expectancy at birth (years)	66	65	75	71
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	44	00	54	11
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	33		64	
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	12		50	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	399		176	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	21		34	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	6	56	1	45
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	27	86	36a	81a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	22	73	26a	57a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	20	37	32a	44a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	80	62	67a	50a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	79	61	59a	32a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	9	11	17a	22a
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	13	28	24a 62	46a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total) Maternity leave (days paid)			112	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Noa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	26	84	34a	79a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	19	66	22a	51a
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)		•		
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				6
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	3	3	7a	3a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	10	9	16a	10a
Internet users (%)				
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			32	50
Mobile account (% age 15+)			10.3	32.5
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			26	29
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	9		20a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of to	tal)		11	
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			6	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	3.2		2.1	
Adolescent fartility rate (hirths nor 1 000 women ages 1E 10)	112		0.4	

84 59

113

65

Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)

Barbados

Population (thousands)			igh inc	285.7
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				4.4
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			15	,270.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)			10	,210.0
- Coparation with good on the control of the contro				
	200 Female		20: Female	
Education	1 Ciliaic	maic	Tomaic	maic
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	96	95	89	89
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	91	93	99	93
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	59 96	22 100		•
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group) Progression to secondary school (%)	98	100		
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	102	100		
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	24	11		
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)				
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)			100	100
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.04		1.04	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	14	17	11	14
Life expectancy at birth (years)	76	71	78	74
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)			55	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%) Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	98 98		 99	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	48		27	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	29		32	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15–24)	0.2	0.4	0.6	0.9
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	3	14	2	15
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	63	75	62a	70a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15–24)	55	62	43a	47a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	92	83	88a	79ª
Vulnerable employment (% of employment) Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	8 3	17 4	11 ^a 2 ^a	20a 4a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	11	29	9a	29ª
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	86	67	89a	67a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)		-		
Maternity leave (days paid)			84	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Yesa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	56	70	56a	63a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	42	51	31ª	35ª
Firms with female participation in ownership (%) Firms with a female top manager (%)			••	
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	11	7	10a	9a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	24	18	30a	26a
Internet users (%)				
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)				
Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)				
Public life and decision making Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	11		20a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of to			20	
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			12	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	1.7		1.8	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)	50		37	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)				

Belarus

		UI	ui (UU
Europe & Central Asia	Upper	mid	dle inc	ome
Population (millions)				9.5
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)			_	50.2
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			5	,290.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				
	200		_ 20	
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)			96	96
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)			96	95
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	63	47	96	77
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	102	102	101	101
Progression to secondary school (%)	100	100	98	98
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	96	95	103	103
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	27	22	 27	
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary) Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)	100	100		
Health and related services Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.06		1.06	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	1.00	15	3	4
Life expectancy at birth (years)	75	63	79	69
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)		00	52	03
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	100			
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	100		100	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	26		4	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	36		41	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	0.1	0.1	0.2	0.1
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	13	64	11	46
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	53	66	58a	70a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15–24)	41	48	44a	48a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	98	94	97a	94a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	2	5	2a	5a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	8	15	7a	14a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	22	41	20a	42a
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	70	44	73a	44a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)			75	
Maternity leave (days paid)			126	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Noa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	48	57	56a	65a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	33	37	40a	42a
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%)				0
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)	10	 14	 4a	2 7a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15–24)	19	24	8a	12a
Internet users (%)			75	74
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			81	81
Mobile account (% age 15+)			01	01
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			53	47
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	10		35a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of to				
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			4	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	1.3		1.5	
Adolescent fertility rate (hirths ner 1 000 women ages 15–19)	28		1.3	

17

28

Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)

Belgium

Europe & Central Asia		Hi	igh inc	ome
Population (millions)				11.4
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				478.6
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			42	,050.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				
	20	00	20:	17
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	99	99	98	98
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	94	92	94	94
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	62	54	86	66
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)				
Progression to secondary school (%)				
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)			95	94
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	19	18	33	22
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)	25		27	
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)	•	••		
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.05		1.05	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	5	7	3	4
Life expectancy at birth (years)	81	75	84	79
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15–49)	74		66	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)				
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	99 9		 7	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	-		-	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%) Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	•			
Prevalence of fill (% ages 13-24)	31	44	25	31
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	44	61	48a	59a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	33	39	25a	31a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	86	82	89a	83a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	11	12	8a	12a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	1	2	1 ^a	2 ^a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	12	36	8a	31ª
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	87	61	91a	68a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)	60		64	
Maternity leave (days paid)			105	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Yesa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	40	58	45a	55a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	27	34	21ª	25ª
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%) Children in employment (% of children ages 7–14)	••			
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	8	 5	 6a	 6a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-7)	18	13	17a	18a
Internet users (%)		10	87	89
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			99	98
Mobile account (% age 15+)				
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			65	75
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	23		38a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of to	tal) 25		33	
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			23	

Agency

Total fertility rate (births per woman)

Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)

Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)

1.7

11

1.7

Belize

Latin America & the Caribbean	Uppe	r mid	dle inc	ome
Population (thousands)				374.7
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				1.6
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			4	,390.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				
	20	00	20	17
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	94	96	95	97
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	60	57	73	68
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	18	11	30	19
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	97	103	103	103
Progression to secondary school (%)	95	94	97	93
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	55	49	72	62
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)			10	4
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)			42	
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)			••	
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.03		1.03	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	21	26	13	16
Life expectancy at birth (years)	71	66	74	68
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	49		49	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	100		97	
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	100		97	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	53		28	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	44		47	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15–24)	0.9	0.8	1.1	0.9
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)				••
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	40	82	53a	81a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	36	65	38a	63a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	75	64	66a	66a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	21	27	29a	26a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	6	35	5 ^a	25a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	11	20	8a	19a
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	83	45	87a	56a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)			43	
Maternity leave (days paid)			98	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Noa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	33	76	45a	77a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	25	56	26ª	55a
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)		=		
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	18	7	15a	5a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15–24)	31	14	33a	12ª
Internet users (%)				
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			52	44
Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			 63	 56
- Caved any money hast year (% age 10 -)	•	•		
Public life and decision making	7		02	
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	7		9a 42	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of to Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)	tal)		42 0	
Agency Total factility rate (hirths per woman)	26		2.5	
Total fertility rate (births per woman) Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15–19)	3.6 97		2.5 63	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)				

Benin

Sub-Saharan Africa			ow in	
Population (millions)				11.2
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				8.8
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)				800.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				49.5
	200			17
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)				
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	11	24	40	53
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	1	6	8	18
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	26	49	76	85
Progression to secondary school (%)	100	98	85	83
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	10	21	40	51
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)				
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary) Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)	33	59	55	
- Touth iteracy rate (% or population ages 13-24)				
Health and related services			4.04	
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.04	1.10	1.04	101
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	137 57	149 54	93 63	104 60
Life expectancy at birth (years) Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15–49)	7	34	12a	00
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	81		83a	
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	66		78a	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	572		405	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	57		62	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	1.2	0.5	0.6	0.3
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	2	17	1	12
Francis structure modification and second to recover				
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	64	81	69a	73a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15–24)	58	63	46a	39ª
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	4	12	5a	16ª
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	96	86	94a	82ª
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	37	51	34a	49a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	19	21	18a	21ª
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	44	28	49a	30a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)				
Maternity leave (days paid)			98	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Noa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	64	80	68a	72ª
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	57	62	44a	38ª
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)			37	
Firms with a female top manager (%)			26	24
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)	0	1	 2a	24 2ª
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	1	1	4a	4a
Internet users (%)			4-	4.
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			23	41
Mobile account (% age 15+)			11.7	24.6
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			45	54
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	6		7a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of tot				
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			14	
Agency				
Agency Total fertility rate (births per woman)	6.0		4.9	
Adolescent fertility rate (hirths per 1 000 women ages 15_19)	110		86	

119

37

86

31a

Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)

Bermuda

	טע		HUU	<u>uu</u>
North America		Н	igh inc	ome
Population (thousands)				65.4
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)				
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				
	200	00	20:	17
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)				
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)				
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)			34	15
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	95	99		
Progression to secondary school (%)	97	96		
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	93	85		
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)			0	0
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)	27		21	
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)				
Health and valeted comices				
Health and related services Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)				
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	••			
Life expectancy at birth (years)	81	75	85	78
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)		13		10
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)				
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)				
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)				
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)				
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)				
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)				
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)				
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15–24)				
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)				
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)				
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	-	-		
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)				
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)				
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)				
Maternity leave (days paid)				
Women are able to work in the same industries as men				
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)				
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)				
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)				
Internet users (%)				
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)				
Mobile account (% age 15+)				
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)				
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)				
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of total				
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)				
Agency				
Adolescent fartility rate (births per woman)	1.7		1.6	

..

Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19) Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)

Bhutan

South Asia	Lowe	r mid	dle inc	ome
Population (thousands)				807.6
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				2.2
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			2	,660.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				1.5
	20	00	20:	<u></u> 17
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	54	59	80	80
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	21	23	71	61
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	2	3		
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	46	53	99	91
Progression to secondary school (%)	95	92	100	99
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	20	28	85	75
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)				
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)				
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)				
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.04		1.04	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	73	82	28	34
Life expectancy at birth (years)	61	61	71	70
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)			65	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	51 24		 89	
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total) Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	423		69 148	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	425			
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)				
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)				
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	57	75	58a	74a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15–24)	41	46	33a	30a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	16	29	16a	37a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	84	71	84a	63a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	75	58	65a	51a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	6	8	9a	10a
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	19	34	26a	38a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)			53	
Maternity leave (days paid)			56 Vaa3	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men	 56	74	Yesa 56a	73a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	39	74 44	30a	28ª
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)		44	43	20-
Firms with a female top manager (%)			26	
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	2	1	3a	2a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	7	5	11 ^a	8a
Internet users (%)				
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			28	39
Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			 33	 32
- and any money more year (% ago 10 y				
Public life and decision making	•		00	
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	9		9a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of to Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)	otal) 		 10	
Arranay				
Agency Total fertility rate (births per woman)	3.6		2.0	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15–19)	79		20	
Addiescent letuity late (bildis per 1.000 wonten ages 13-13)				

Bolivia

Latin America & the Caribbean	Lower	mid	dle inc	ome
Population (millions)				11.1
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				34.6
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			3	,130.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				5.8
	200		20:	
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	94	95	91	92
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	59	63	78	78
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)				
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)			92	94
Progression to secondary school (%)			96	97
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	76	82	84	84
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)		••		
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)		00		00
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)	96	99	99	99
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.05		1.05	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	75	84	31	38
Life expectancy at birth (years)	63	59	72	67
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	31		45	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%) Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	83 67		90	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	334		206	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	29		31	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	0.1	0.2	0.1	0.2
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)				
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	59	82	57a	79a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	44	61	35a	51a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	25	37	34a	40a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	74	61	64a	54a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	37	40	28a	28a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	10	25	10a	30a
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	53	35	62a	42a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)				
Maternity leave (days paid)			90	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men	_::		Yesa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	57	79 57	54a	77a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) Firms with female participation in ownership (%)	40	57	31 ^a 69	48a
Firms with a female top manager (%)			26	
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)	23	24	13	20
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	4	3	4a	3a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15–24)	9	6	9a	6a
Internet users (%)	-		32	37
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			51	51
Mobile account (% age 15+)			4.9	9.4
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			52	57
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	12		53a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of to			27	
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)	·		27	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	4.1		2.8	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)	90		68	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)	21		19	

Bosnia and Herzegovina

Europe & Central Asia	Upper	mid	dle inc	ome
Population (millions)				3.5
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				17.2
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			4	,910.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				0.1
	200		202	
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)				
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)				
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)				
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)				
Progression to secondary school (%) Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)			99	98
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	•			
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)			43	
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)	100	100		
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.07		1.06	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	9	11	5	6
Life expectancy at birth (years)	77	72	80	75
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	16		12	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	99			
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	99		100	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	17		11	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)				
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24) Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	36	 59	30	48
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	39	61	36a	59a
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	24	36	24a	42a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	72	71	75a	76a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	25	23	21a	18a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	20	18	17a	16a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	18	39	16a	38a
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	61	43	68a	45a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)			41	
Maternity leave (days paid)			365	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Noa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	27	47	27ª	48a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	10	18	12a	23ª
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%) Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)	 18	23		
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	30	23	24a	 19a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	60	51	51a	44a
Internet users (%)			63	68
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			55	63
Mobile account (% age 15+)				
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			17	25
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	7		21a	
Female share of employment in senior $\&\mbox{ middle mgmt.}$ (% of tot	al)		24	
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			22	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	1.5		1.4	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)	21		10	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)				

Botswana

Sub-Saharan Africa	Upper	mid	dle inc	ome
Population (millions)				2.3
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				15.4
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			6	,730.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				16.1
	200		20	
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	86	82	89	89
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	60	52		
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	7	7	27	19
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	96	91		
Progression to secondary school (%) Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	97 92	95 82	 96	93
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)		02		93
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)		••		•
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)			99	96
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.03		1.03	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	82	91	34	41
Life expectancy at birth (years)	51	47	70	65
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)			51	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	97			
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	99 311		100 129	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births) Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	57		129 57	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	22.8	8.7	11.2	5.6
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	8	31	6	34
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	49	69	66a	79a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	35	42	42a	48a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	66	70	69ª	74a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	33	27	29a	23a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	17 14	22 26	18 ^a 10 ^a	27a 25a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	69	52	72a	48a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)		02		.0
Maternity leave (days paid)			84	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Yesa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	41	59	52a	67a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	23	29	24ª	34a
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%) Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	17	15	22a	15a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	36	31	44a	31a
Internet users (%)			34	41
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			41	49
Mobile account (% age 15+)			20.5	29.1
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)	••		42	53
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	17		10 ^a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of to Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)	tal)		 16	
Agency Total fertility rate (births per woman)	3.4		2.7	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15–19)	65		30	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20–24)				

Brazil

Latin America & the Caribbean	Opper	IIIIu	dle inc	
Population (millions)				209.3
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				,803.0
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			8	610.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				4.8
	200		20: Female	
Education	remale	wate	remale	Wate
Net primary enrollment rate (%)			96	95
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)			84	80
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group) Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	20	16	59	43
Progression to secondary school (%)				
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)				
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	18	10		
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)	38		37	
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)	96	93	99	99
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.05		1.05	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	31	39	13	17
Life expectancy at birth (years)	74	66	79 70	72
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15–49) Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)			78 97	
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	99		99	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	66		44	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	39		35	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	0.2	0.2	0.2	0.3
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	20	31	10	18
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	50	79	54a	74a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	48	71	49a	62a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	67 31	61 34	74ª 23ª	63ª 31ª
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	14	24	23° 4a	13a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	13	26	11 ^a	28a
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	72	50	85a	59a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)			55a	
Maternity leave (days paid)			120	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Yesa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	44 37	73 60	46a 33a	66a 46a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) Firms with female participation in ownership (%)	31 	00		40°
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)			2	5
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	13	8	14a	11a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	23	15	32a	26ª
Internet users (%)			67	68
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			68	73
Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			4.4 26	5.3 40
Bubilla Manual destates median				
Public life and decision making Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	6		11a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of to			39a	
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			4	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	2.3		1.7	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15–19)	80		62	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)				

British Virgin Islands

Latin America & the Caribbean		Hi	igh inc	ome
Population (thousands)				31.2
GNI, Atlas (\$ millions)				
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)				
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				
	200	00	20:	17
			Female	
Education				
Net primary enrollment rate (%) Net secondary enrollment rate (%)		••		••
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)				
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)				
Progression to secondary school (%)			96	100
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)				
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)				
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)	0			
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)				
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)				
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)				
Life expectancy at birth (years)				
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)				
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)				
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	100			
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)				
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%) Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)			••	
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)				
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+) Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24) Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) Vulnerable employment (% of employment) Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)				
Maternity leave (days paid)	••			
Women are able to work in the same industries as men Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)				
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)				
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)				
Internet users (%)				
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)				
Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)				
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)	••	••	••	
Public life and decision making Seats held by women in national parliament (%) Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of total Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)	 nl)			
Armon				
Agency Total fertility rate (births per woman) Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15–19) Weepon first married by age 12 % of women ages 20, 24)				

Brunei Darussalam

East Asia & Pacific		Hi	igh inc	ome
Population (thousands)				428.7
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				12.7
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			29	,600.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				
	200	00	20:	17
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)			93	94
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)			85	82
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	16	9	40	26
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	110	120	105	108
Progression to secondary school (%)	93	87	99	100
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)			103	102
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	7	5		
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)	49		52	

Health	and	related	services

Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)

Tiouren una rolatoa col tioco				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.06		1.06	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	11	13	10	11
Life expectancy at birth (years)	77	74	79	76
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)				
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)				
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	100		100	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	31		23	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)				
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)				
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	4	30	2	31

99

Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	56	80	58a	72ª
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	44	54	36a	42ª
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	95	93	92a	91ª
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	4	5	6a	6ª
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	1	1	O ^a	2ª
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	10	30	9a	21
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	89	69	91a	77a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)			49	
Maternity leave (days paid)			91	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Yesa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	52	76	52a	66ª
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	35	45	25a	308
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				

Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Yesa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	52	76	52a	66a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	35	45	25a	30a
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	7	4	10a	9a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	21	16	30a	29a
Internet users (%)			90	90
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)				
Mobile account (% age 15+)				
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)				
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)			qa	

r upile ille	anu t	accision	maning
Coate hold	huma	amon in	national r

Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of total)	 37
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)	 0

Agency

Total fertility rate (births per woman)	2.2	1.9
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)	26	10
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)		

Bulgaria

			Jui	ıu
Europe & Central Asia	Upper	mid	dle inc	ome
Population (millions)				7.1
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				55.6
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			7	,860.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				1.5
	200		20:	
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	94	96	91	92
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	86	87	89	91
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	52	37	79	64
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	96	97	94	95
Progression to secondary school (%)	99	100	98	99
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	55	66	43	52
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	26	11	58	38
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)	47 98	98	38	
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)	98	98	••	••
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.06		1.06	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	16	20	7	8
Life expectancy at birth (years)	75	68	79	71
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)			40	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	100		100	
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	100 21		100 11	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births) Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	21		22	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	44	61	30	44
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources	,			
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	44	56	50a	62a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	26	35	22ª	30a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	87	81	91ª	86a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	12	16	7a	9a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	11	15	4a	9a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	27	38	22a	36a
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	62	47	73a	55a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)	59		56	
Maternity leave (days paid)			410	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Yesa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	37	47	47a	58ª
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15–24)	18	23	19ª	26ª
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)	16	17	 Ea	 6ª
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	16 30	17 36	5ª 12ª	14a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15–24) Internet users (%)			62	65
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)	•		74	71
Mobile account (% age 15+)			14	11
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			42	41
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	11		24a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of to			39	
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			53	
Agency				
Total fartility rate (hirthe ner wamen)	1.2		1 5	

1.5

40

1.3

44

Total fertility rate (births per woman)

Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)

Burkina Faso

Sub-Saharan Africa			ow inc	
Population (millions)				19.2
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				11.3
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)				590.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				43.7
	20 Female		20 Female	
Education				
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	30	42	75	77
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	6	10	29	29
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	0 21	2 30	4	8 61
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group) Progression to secondary school (%)	62	62	66 75	77
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	5	8	37	37
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)				
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)			15	
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)			44	57
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.05		1.05	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	174	187	77	85
Life expectancy at birth (years)	52 5	49	61	60
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49) Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	61		25 93	
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	31		80	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	547		371	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	51		60	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	1.3	0.7	0.5	0.3
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	8	27	2	24
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	68	88	58a	75a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	65	79	45a	59a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	3 96	8 91	10 ^a 90 ^a	15ª 84ª
Vulnerable employment (% of employment) Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	73	86	20a	35ª
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	9	5	34a	32ª
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	18	10	46a	33a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)				
Maternity leave (days paid)			98	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Noa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	66	86	53a	72a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	63	77	39a	56ª
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%) Children in employment (% of children ages 7–14)			••	56
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	3	3	 9a	4a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15–24)	3	3	12a	5ª
Internet users (%)				
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			20	26
Mobile account (% age 15+)			23.7	41.8
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			53	55
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	8		11 ^a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of tot	al)			

Agency

Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)

Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)

Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)

Total fertility rate (births per woman)

13

5.3

104

6.6

139

62

Burundi

Sub-Saharan Africa			ow inc	
Population (millions)				10.9
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				3.0
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)				280.
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				71.
	200	00	20:	17
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	38	46	97	96
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)			32	26
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	1	2	4	9
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	23	27	75	66
Progression to secondary school (%)			77	76
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)			43	38
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	0	1	4	11
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary) Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)	0 70	77	18 75	85
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.03		1.03	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	149	164	56	66
Life expectancy at birth (years)	53	50	60	56
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	12		23	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	78		99	
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	25 954		85 712	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births) Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	904 58		63	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	2.2	0.6	0.6	0.4
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)				
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	84	83	80a	78
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	71	66	58a	47
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	3	8	3a	8
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	97	92	97a	92
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	97	87	96ª	87
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	1 3	4 9	1 ^a 3 ^a	4 ² 9 ²
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)		9	55	9
Maternity leave (days paid)			84	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Yesa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	83	81	79a	76
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	70	63	57a	45
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)			44	
Firms with a female top manager (%)			16	
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)	36	38		31
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	2	3	1a	2
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15–24)	2	5	2ª	4
Internet users (%)	••		1 7	1 7
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+) Mobile account (% age 15+)	••		0.7	0.8
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			32	38
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	14		36a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of tot	al)			
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)	••		23	
Agency	7.0		F.0	
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	7.0		5.6	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15–19)	41		27	

Cabo Verde

Population (thousands) GNI, Atlas (\$ billions) GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)				546.4
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)				
				1.7
			3,	,030.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				
	20		201 Female	
Education	remale	wate	remale	wate
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	98	98	85	87
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	59	55	68	61
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	2 107	2 102	26 82	18 80
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group) Progression to secondary school (%)	90	85	82 100	99
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)			80	69
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)			12	7
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)			31	
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)			99	98
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.03		1.03	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	32	39	16	19
Life expectancy at birth (years)	71	68	75	71
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)				
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	99			
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total) Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	89 83		91 42	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	59		59	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15–24)	0.5	0.2	0.2	0.1
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	7	20	2	17
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	51	78	65a	73a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	45	67	45a	51a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	48	57	66a	67a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	50	39	31a	27a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	11	23	8a	18a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	14	28	12ª	31a
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	75	50	80a	51a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)			53	
Maternity leave (days paid) Women are able to work in the same industries as men	••		60 Yesa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	 45	70	57a	65a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-7) Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	35	54	34a	40a
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)		54		40
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	12	11	13a	12a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	21	19	24a	22a
Internet users (%)			57	58
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)				
Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)				
	••	••	••	
Public life and decision making Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	11		24ª	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of to			24	
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			25	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	3.8		2.3	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15–19)	102		74	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)				

Cambodia

East Asia & Pacific	Lower	mid	dle inc	ome
Population (millions)				16.0
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				19.8
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			1	,230.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				
	20	00	20:	17
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	87	98	90	91
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	11	20		
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	1	4	12	14
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	46	56	92	87
Progression to secondary school (%)	72	83	89	85
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	11	22	57	52
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	1	3		
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary) Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)	25 71	82	17 93	92
——————————————————————————————————————	7.1	02		
Health and related services	1.02		1.05	
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.03	111	1.05	22
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births) Life expectancy at birth (years)	99 61	114 56	26 71	33 67
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	19	30	39	01
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	38		95	
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	32		89	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	484		161	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	39		53	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	1.2	1.1	0.2	0.1
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	7	56	2	34
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	77	81	75a	88a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	71	60	68a	74ª
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	12	19	43a	54ª
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	88	81	57a	45ª
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	75	72	30a	30a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	10	7	25a	29ª
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	15	20	45a	41ª
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)	••		67	
Maternity leave (days paid) Women are able to work in the same industries as men			90 Yesa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	 75	79	74a	87ª
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-7) Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	69	58	67a	72ª
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)		00	46	
Firms with a female top manager (%)			57	
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)	52	52		11
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	3	2	1a	1a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	3	3	1 ^a	1ª
Internet users (%)			33	32
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			17	18
Mobile account (% age 15+)			5.3	6.0
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)	••	••	48	56
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	7		20a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of tot			33 9	
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)	••		9	
Agency				
	3.8		2.5	
Total fertility rate (births per woman) Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15–19)	50		50	

Cameroon

Sub-Saharan Africa	Lower	mid	dle inc	ome
Population (millions)				24.1
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				32.9
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			1	,370.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				23.8
	200		20:	
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)			91	99
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)			44	50
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	4	6	17	21
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	47	54	66	74
Progression to secondary school (%)	30	31	69	64
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)		••	48	49
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%) Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)				
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)	78	88		
Health and related services Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.03		1.03	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	1.03	158	78	90
Life expectancy at birth (years)	51	49	60	57
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)			21	٥.
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	75		83	
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	56		65	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	750		596	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	63		66	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	4.5	1.4	1.9	0.7
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)				
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	78	86	71a	81a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	67	72	52a	60a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	8	30	14a	31a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	90	68	84a	65a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	70	64	52ª	41a 17a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	8 22	12 25	10 ^a 38 ^a	41a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)		23		41-
Maternity leave (days paid)			98	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Noa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	73	79	68a	79a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	60	63	49a	57a
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)			40	
Firms with a female top manager (%)			23	
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)	17	14		64
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	7	8	4a	3a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	10	13	6a	5a
Internet users (%)		••	19 23	27 31
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+) Mobile account (% age 15+)			13.3	17.0
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			55	59
Buddle Mr. and dealelen melder				
Public life and decision making Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	6		31ª	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of to			31	
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			17	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	5.6		4.6	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15–19)	155		106	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)	43		31	

Canada

North America		Н	igh inc	ome
Population (millions)				36.7
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)			1	,570.6
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			42	,790.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				0.5
	200	00	20:	17
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	100	100		
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)			100	99
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	68	50	77	58
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	97	97		
Progression to secondary school (%)				
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)				
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	38	25	47	31
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary) Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)	31		31	
- Total illeracy rate (% or population ages 13-24)	•			
Health and related services	1.05		1.00	
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.05	7	1.06	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	6 82	7 77	5 84	6 81
Life expectancy at birth (years) Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	72	11		01
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	12			
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	99		98	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	9		7	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)				
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15–24)				
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	27	30	12	17
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	59	72	61a	70a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	63	66	64a	64a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	88	81	88a	82a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	9	12	9a	12a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	2	3	1 ^a	2ª
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	11	33	8a	29a
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	87	63	91a	69a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)	61		59ª 105	
Maternity leave (days paid) Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Yesa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	55	67	57a	65a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	56	57	57a	55a
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)		٠.		00
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	7	7	6a	6a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	11	14	10a	13a
Internet users (%)				
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			100	100
Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			 79	 82
- any money last year (% age 10)	••	••	13	02
Public life and decision making	64		0.70	
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	21		27ª	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of tot Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			 52	
- Topordon of women in ministerial level positions (70)	•		JZ	
Agency	4.5		4.5	
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	1.5		1.5	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15–19)	17		9	

Cayman Islands

Latin America & the Caribbean		Hi	igh inc	ome
Population (thousands)				61.6
GNI, Atlas (\$ millions)				
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)				
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				
	200		201	
Education F	emale	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)				
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)				
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)				
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)				
Progression to secondary school (%)	91	94		
ower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)				
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)				
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)				
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)				
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)				
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)				
Life expectancy at birth (years)				
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)				
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)				
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)				
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)				
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)				
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24) Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)			••	
Flevalence of Sillowing (% of addits)	•	••		
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)				
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15–24)				
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)				
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)				
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)				
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)				
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)			••	
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)			••	
Maternity leave (days paid) Women are able to work in the same industries as men				
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	•		••	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	••		••	
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)	••			••
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)				
Internet users (%)				
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)				
Mobile account (% age 15+)				
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)				
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)				
Pro reserved				
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of total)			

Agency

Total fertility rate (births per woman)

Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19) Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)

Central African Republic

Sub-Saharan Africa		L	ow inc	ome
Population (millions)				4.7
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				1.8
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)				390.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				
	20	00	20	17
			Female	
Education Net primary enrollment rate (%)				
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)			10	16
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	1	3		
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)			34	51
Progression to secondary school (%)				
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)			8	12
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)				
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)		70	••	
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)	49	73		••
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.03		1.03	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	168	182	115	128
Life expectancy at birth (years)	45	43	55	51
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	12		12	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%) Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	62 32			
	1,200		 882	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	57		59	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	4.1	2.1	1.9	1.2
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)				
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	66	80	65a	80a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15–24)	51	55	52ª	57ª
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	2	8	2 ^a	8a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	97	90	97a	91a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	73	68	75a	71ª
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	8	13	7a	11ª
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	19	19	18a	18a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)			 98	
Maternity leave (days paid) Women are able to work in the same industries as men			No ^a	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	60	74	60a	75ª
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-7)	44	48	46a	51ª
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)	68	67		37
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	8	7	7a	6a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	15	13	12ª	11ª
Internet users (%)				
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)		••	10	18
Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			41	39
Public life and decision making Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	7		ga	
	- 1		9	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of total	al)			

4.8

104

5.5

129

Total fertility rate (births per woman)

Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)

Chad

Sub-Saharan Africa		L	ow inc	come
Population (millions)				14.9
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				9.6
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)				640.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				38.4
	200		20	
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	41	62	65	83
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	3	11	12	25
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	0	1	1	6
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	13	32	34	50
Progression to secondary school (%)	70	78	65	80
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	4 0	14	9	22
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%) Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)	4	1		
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)	23	56	22	41
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.03	105	1.03	100
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births) Life expectancy at birth (years)	178 49	195 47	116 54	130 52
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	6	41	5	32
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	42		55	
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	14		20	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	1,370		856	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	60		61	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	1.8	0.7	0.6	0.3
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)				
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	64	80	65a	78a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	58	58	56a	55a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	1	9	1ª	11a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment) Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	99 87	91 82	99a 84a	88a 80a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	1	3	1	5a
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	13	15	15a	16a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)				
Maternity leave (days paid)			98	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Noa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	63	79	63a	76a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) Firms with female participation in ownership (%)	57	57	54ª 13ª	53ª
Firms with a female top manager (%)			13ª 12ª	
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)			55	32
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	1	2	3a	2a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15–24)	2	3	4a	4 a
Internet users (%)				
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			5	13
Mobile account (% age 15+)		••	10.9	19.8
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			25	29
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	2		15a	
Female share of employment in senior $\&\mbox{ middle mgmt.}$ (% of tot	:al)			
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			14	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	7.4		5.8	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)	212		161	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)			67	

67

Channel Islands

Europe & Central Asia		Hi	igh inc	ome
Population (thousands)				165.3
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)				
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				
	20	00	20:	17
	Female	Male	Female	Male
Education				
Net primary enrollment rate (%) Net secondary enrollment rate (%)				
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	••			
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)				
Progression to secondary school (%)				
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)				
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)				
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)				
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)				
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.06		1.06	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)				
Life expectancy at birth (years)	80	75	83	80
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)				
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)				
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)				
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)				
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)				
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)				
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)				
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	49	70	50a	65a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	49	54	46a	52a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	89	81	90a	82a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	9	12	8a	12a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	4	6	3a	5a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	17	37	13a	33a
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	79	57	84a	61a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)				
Maternity leave (days paid)				
Women are able to work in the same industries as men				
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	45	65	46a	61ª
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15–24)	41	45	39a	44a
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	8	7	8a	7a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15–24)	17	16	16ª	16ª
Internet users (%) Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)				••
Mobile account (% age 15+)			••	
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)				
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)				
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of to				
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)				
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	1.4		1.5	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)	13		7	

Chile

Latin America & the Caribbean		Hi	igh ind	come
Population (millions)				18.1
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				245.8
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			13	3,610.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				0.7
	200	00	20	17
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)			95	95
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)			88	85
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	35	38	98	85
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)			92	93
Progression to secondary school (%)		••	98	97
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	12	12	92	90
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%) Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)	13	12	19	
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)	99	99	99	99
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.04		1.04	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	10	12	7	8
Life expectancy at birth (years)	80	74	82	77
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)			70	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)				
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	99		100	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births) Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	31 27		22 26	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	0.1	0.2	0.2	0.4
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	54	59	34	42
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	38	76	51a	74a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	30	49	30a	38a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	75	67	72a	71a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	23	30	25a	23a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	5	19	5ª	12a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	12	29	11a	31a
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	83	52	84a	57a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)			52ª	
Maternity leave (days paid)			126 Yesa	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	 34	69	47a	69a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-7) Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	21	39	24a	32a
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)		00		02
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				6
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	12	9	8a	7a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	31	21	20a	17a
Internet users (%)			81	84
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			71	77
Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			16.1 44	21.5 55
Public life and decision making Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	11		23a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of tot				
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			35	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	2.1		1.8	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)	59		46	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)				

China

East Asia & Pacific	Uppe	r mid	dle inc	ome
Population (millions)			1	,386.4
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)			12	,042.9
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			8	,690.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				0.7
	20		20:	
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)				
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)				
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)			56	46
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)			••	
Progression to secondary school (%) Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)				
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)			37	29
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)				
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)	99	99		
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.16		1.15	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	35	39	9	10
Life expectancy at birth (years)	74	70	78	75
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)				
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%) Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	89 97		97 100	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	58		27	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)				
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)				
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	3	56	2	48
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	71	83	61a	76a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15–24)	68	69	45a	48a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	35	42 54	51a 47a	54ª 41ª
Vulnerable employment (% of employment) Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	64 47	54 53	41° 24°	41° 29°
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	27	22	28 ^a	29ª
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	26	25	47a	42a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)				
Maternity leave (days paid)			128	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Noa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	69	80	59a	72ª
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15–24) Firms with female participation in ownership (%)	64	64	41ª	42ª
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	3	4	4 a	5a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	6	8	9a	12a
Internet users (%)			_:	
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			76	84
Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			46	 56
Public life and decision making Seate held by women in national parliament (%)	22		25a	
Seats held by women in national parliament (%) Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of to			25°	
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			10	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	1.5		1.6	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)	9		6	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)				

Colombia

Latin America & the Caribbean	Upper	mid	dle inc	ome
Population (millions)				49.
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				289.
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			5	,890.
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				3.
	200		20:	
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	94	95	91	91
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)			82	76
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	24	22	65	56
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	97	93	105	105
Progression to secondary school (%)	92	93		 72
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	62 5	54 4	81 30	21
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%) Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)	37	4	30 34	21
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)			99	98
Health and related comises				
Health and related services Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.05		1.05	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	22	28	13	16
Life expectancy at birth (years)	75	67	78	71
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	64		76	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	91		97	
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	86		99	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	97		64	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	35		25	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24) Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	0.3 13	0.4 27	0.1 5	0.3 14
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	54	84	59a	82ª
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	47	67	45a	61
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	52	48	51a	488
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	46	46	46a	47
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	6	32	8a	23
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	17	19	14ª	23ª
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	76	49	79a	54
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)			60	
Maternity leave (days paid)			126	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men		co	Yesa 52a	70
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	40 26	69 46	34ª	76° 52°
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)		40	67	52-
Firms with a female top manager (%)			19	
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)			4	9
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	25	17	12a	78
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15–24)	45	31	24a	15
Internet users (%)			62	62
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			41	49
Mobile account (% age 15+)			3.8	5.8
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			33	45
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	12		18ª	
Female share of employment in senior $\&$ middle mgmt. (% of tot	tal)			
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			35	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	2.4		1.8	
Adolescent fertility rate (hirths per 1,000 women ages 15–19)	85		47	

85

21

47 23

Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)

Comoros

Sub-Saharan Africa			ow inc	
Population (thousands)				813.9
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				1.0
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			1	,280.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				17.9
	200	00	20:	17
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	62	73	79	81
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)			45	41
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	1	2	8	10
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	47	51	77	76
Progression to secondary school (%)	80	80		
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	25	31	50	47
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	1 0	2		••
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary) Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)	78	84		
Health and related services Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.05		1.05	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	94	108	63	74
Life expectancy at birth (years)	61	58	66	62
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	21		14	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	74			
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	62			
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	499		335	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	31		48	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24) Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	0.1 13	0.1 30	0.1 4	0.1 24
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+) Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24) Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) Vulnerable employment (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) Women's share of part-time employment (% of total) Maternity leave (days paid) Women are able to work in the same industries as men Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) Firms with female participation in ownership (%) Firms with a female top manager (%) Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) Internet users (%) Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)	32 16 16 79 63 12 24 30 15 5	52 18 39 56 51 16 33 49 16	37a 15a 17a 17a 63a 13a 24a 98 Yesa 36a 14a 4a 7a	51a 14a 40a 55a 52a 15a 33a 49a 13a 3a 10a
Mobile account (% age 15+)				
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)				
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	0		6a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of total Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)	ai) 		0	
Agency Total fertility rate (births per woman)	5.4		4.3	

65

95

Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)

Congo, Dem. Rep.

Sub-Saharan Africa	L	ow income
Population (millions)		81.3
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)		37.4
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)		460.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)		76.6
	2000	2017

	200 Female		20 Female	
Education			Tomalo	maio
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	36	38		
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)				
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)			5	8
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group) Progression to secondary school (%)	32	37	70	70
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)			 36	65
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)			4	6
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)			25	U
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)	63	78	80	91
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.03		1.03	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	152	171	84	98
Life expectancy at birth (years)	51	49	62	59
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	10		8	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	68		88	
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	61		80	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	874		693	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	71	0.5	72	0.0
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24) Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	1.8	0.5	0.4	0.2
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	71	73	61a	66a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15–24)	50	40	39a	32a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	4	16	9a	28a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	95	81	90a	70a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	81	65	77a	61a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	3	12	4a	16a
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	16	23	19a	23a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)				
Maternity leave (days paid)			98	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Yesa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	69	70	59a	63a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15–24)	48	37	36ª	29a
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%)	40	40	 44	20
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	2	40	44 3a	39 5ª
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-7)	4	7	6a	10a
Internet users (%)				
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			14	16
Mobile account (% age 15+)			13.5	18.6
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			40	38
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)			9a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of tot	al)			
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			12	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	6.8		6.0	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)	125		124	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)			37	

Conao. Rep.

UU	IIY	U,	IIU	h.
Sub-Saharan Africa	Lower	mid	dle inc	ome
Population (millions)				5.3
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				7.5
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$) Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)			1	,430.0 3 <i>7.0</i>
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				37.0
	200 Female		20: Female	
Education				
Net primary enrollment rate (%) Net secondary enrollment rate (%)				
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	2	8		
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	56	56		
Progression to secondary school (%)	58	89		
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group) Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	21	32		
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)		•		
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)				
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.03	101	1.03	E2
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births) Life expectancy at birth (years)	108 52	121 50	43 67	52 63
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)		00	19	00
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)			94	
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)			94	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births) Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	653 64		442 67	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	2.9	0.5	2.2	0.6
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	2	10	2	52
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	66 44	70 43	67a 44a	72ª 43ª
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24) Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	8	34	44° 8°	35a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	92	64	91ª	64a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	43	40	36a	35a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	24	23	22a	22a 42a
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)	33	37	41a	42ª
Maternity leave (days paid)			105	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Noa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	52	57	60a	65ª
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) Firms with female participation in ownership (%)	27	25	34ª	33ª
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				31
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	21	19	11a	10a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15–24) Internet users (%)	39	41	22ª	24ª
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			 19	 27
Mobile account (% age 15+)			3.4	9.0
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			45	46
Public life and decision making	40		440	
Seats held by women in national parliament (%) Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of to	12 tal)		11ª 	
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			23	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	5.1		4.6	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15–19) Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20–24)	135		112 27	
momen mor marned by age 10 (/0 of women ages 20-24)			21	

Costa Rica

Latin America & the Caribbean	Upper	mid	dle inc	ome
Population (millions)				4.9
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				54.5
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			11	,120.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				1.0
	200		20:	
Education	remale	Male	Female	waie
Net primary enrollment rate (%)			97	97
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)			84	81
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)			62	49
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	93	91	97	96
Progression to secondary school (%)	82	84 42	83	86
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	49		60	54
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%) Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)	36 32	21	33	
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)	98	97		
Health and related a surface				
Health and related services Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.05		1.05	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	1.03	14	8	10
Life expectancy at birth (years)	80	75	82	78
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	72		75	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	70			
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	97		90	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	38		25	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	28		28	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	0.1	0.1	0.2	0.3
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	10	27	6	17
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	39	80	46a	75a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	36	65	34a	53a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	77	68	79a	74ª
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	21	25	18a	21a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	4	22	4a	17ª
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	17	27	10a	24ª
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	79	52	86a	59a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)	••		57ª 120	
Maternity leave (days paid) Women are able to work in the same industries as men	••		Yesa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	36	77	41a	70a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-7) Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	31	59	25a	43a
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)		55		70
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)			1	3
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	7	4	10a	7a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	14	10	26a	18a
Internet users (%)			72	72
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			61	75
Mobile account (% age 15+)				
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			50	66
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	19		46a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of tot	al)			
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)	••		30	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	2.4		1.8	
Adolescent fertility rate (hirths per 1 000 women ages 15_19)	75		53	

75

53

Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)

Côte d'Ivoire

		IIIIu	ale ille	come
Population (millions)				24.3
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				38.4
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			1	1,580.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				28.2
	200		20	
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	47	63	82	90
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)			33	45
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	3	10	8	11
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	34	53	66	80
Progression to secondary school (%)	63	71	93	91
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	26	21	39	55
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)				
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)		7.4		
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)	52	71	47	59
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.03		1.03	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	135	158	80	97
Life expectancy at birth (years)	47	46	56	53
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	7		14	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	88		93	
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	63		74	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	671		645	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	53		59	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	4.4	0.8	1.4	0.6
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)				
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources	i			
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	48	81	48a	66a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	40	60	31a	39a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	10	28	14a	34ª
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	90	71	85a	64a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	43	50	40a	53ª
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	12	12	4a	8a
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	46	37	56a	38a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)			55	
Maternity leave (days paid)			98	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Noa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	46	77	47a	65ª
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	37	56	29a	38ª
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)			24	
Firms with a female top manager (%)			14	
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)	41	41		37
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	5	5	3a	2a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	6	7	4a	3a
Internet users (%)			26	60
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			10	19
Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			29.9 46	37.9 51
- and money last year (10 ago 10 ·)	••	••		51
Public life and decision making	_		,	
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	9		11 ^a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of to	otal)			
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			21	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	5.9		4.8	

133 27

138

33

Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)

Croatia

Europe & Central Asia Population (millions)			igh inc	4.1
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				51.8
			10	.570.
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			12,	,570.0 0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				0.
		00 Male	201 Female	
Education				
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	87	88	87	87
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	83	82	92	89
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	35 90	30 92	78 98	57 97
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group) Progression to secondary school (%)	100	99	90 99	99
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	90	89	92	92
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	19	12	54	35
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)	39	12	38	33
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)	100	100		
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.06		1.06	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	8	9	4	5
Life expectancy at birth (years)	77	69	81	75
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)				
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	100			
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	100		100	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	11		8	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)				
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24) Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	 27	 41	 34	40
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	45	63	46a	58
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	39	45	30a	41
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	78	75	90a	86
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	19	19	7a	8
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	17	16	5a	8
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	21	37	13a	37
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	63	47	82a	54
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)	52		54	
Maternity leave (days paid)			208	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Yesa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	37	53	41a	54
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	23	27	20a	33
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)	. ::	. ::		
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	17	15	10a	8
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	41	41	33a	20
Internet users (%)			61 83	74 90
Account at a financial inctitution (% ago 15±)				90
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)				
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+) Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			44	50
Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			44	50
Mobile account (% age 15+)	21		19 ^a 28	50

Agency

Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)

Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)

Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)

Total fertility rate (births per woman)

20

1.4

1.4

17



Latin America & the Caribbean	Uppe	r mid	dle inc	ome
Population (millions)				11.5
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				81.9
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			7	,150.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				
	20		202	
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	96	97	97	97
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	82	80	89	84
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	24	20	51	30
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	96	96	93	91
Progression to secondary school (%)	98	97	99	98
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	99	92	99	93
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	14	8	21 40	13
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)	100	100		
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)	100	100	•	
Health and related services	4.00		4.00	
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.06	0	1.06	_
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	7	9	5	6
Life expectancy at birth (years) Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	79 72	75	82 72	78
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	100		99	
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	100		100	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	43		39	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	26		27	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	0.1	0.1	0.2	0.3
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	33	58	17	53
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+) Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24) Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) Vulnerable employment (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) Women's share of part-time employment (% of total) Maternity leave (days paid) Women are able to work in the same industries as men Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) Firms with female participation in ownership (%) Firms with a female top manager (%) Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) Internet users (%) Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)	36 26 96 4 14 14 72 33 23 8 8 12	68 44 89 10 34 22 44 66 40	40a 28a 93a 7a 8a 10a 82a 39a 27a 35a 	67a 47a 89a 9a 25a 21a 55a 66a 44a 2a 6a
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)				
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	28		53a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of to				
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			26	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	1.6		1.7	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)	57		44	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)			26	

Curacao

Latin America & the Caribbean		Н	igh ind	come
Population (thousands)				160.2
GNI, Atlas (\$ millions)				
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)				
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				
	20	00	20	17
			Female	
Education				
Net primary enrollment rate (%) Net secondary enrollment rate (%)				
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)				
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)				
Progression to secondary school (%)				
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)				
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)				
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)				
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)		••		
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.05		1.05	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)				
Life expectancy at birth (years)			82	75
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)				
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)				
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)				
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births) Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)				
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)				
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)				
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+) Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)				
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)				
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)				
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)				
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)				
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)				
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)				
Maternity leave (days paid)				
Women are able to work in the same industries as men				
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)				
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				•
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)				
Internet users (%)			69	68
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)				••
Mobile account (% age 15+)				
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)	••		•	
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)				
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of total	al)			
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)				
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)			1.5	
Adolescent fertility rate (hirths per 1,000 women ages 15–19)	39		32	

39

32

Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)

Cyprus

Europe & Central Asia		Н	igh inc	ome
Population (millions)				1.2
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				20.7
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			24	,070.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				
		000	20	
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	96	95	98	97
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	89	87	95	94
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	22	17	69	51
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	97	98	98	96
Progression to secondary school (%)	99	100	100	99
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	93	89	98	98
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	7	2	1	0
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)	39		42	
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)	100	100		
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.07		1.07	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	6	7	3	3
Life expectancy at birth (years)	80	76	83	79
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)				
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)				
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	98		97	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	15		7	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	19		19	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15–24)	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	23	62	20	53
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	50	72	57a	67a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15–24)	41	45	40a	34ª
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	84	71	90a	84ª
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	15	20	9a	13a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	5	6	1ª	4a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	13	31	7a	26a
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	82	63	92a	71a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)	48		53	
Maternity leave (days paid)			126	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men		7.0	Noa	000
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	46	70	53a	62a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	36	42	34a	26ª
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)	 7	3		
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)			8a	8a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	14	7	14a	23a
Internet users (%)			81	81
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+) Mobile account (% age 15+)			90	87
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			44	43
Dublic life and decision making				
Public life and decision making Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	7		18a	
	,			
Seats held by women in national parliament (%) Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of tot Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%) Agency	7 al) 18 		18 ^a 22 9	

1.3

5

1.7

10

Total fertility rate (births per woman)

Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)

Czech Republic

Europe & Central Asia	High income
Population (millions)	10.6
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)	190.3
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)	17,960.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)	

Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				
	200		203	
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)				
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	89	88	92	90
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	29	28	75	53
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	100	99	98	97
Progression to secondary school (%)	100	100	100	100
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	95	90	97	97
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	14	13	49	29
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)	27		35	
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)				
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.06		1.06	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	5	6	3	4
Life expectancy at birth (years)	78	72	83	77
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)			78	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)				
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	100			
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	7		4	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	17		11	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	29	40	31	38
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	52	69	52a	68a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	40	48	26a	36a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	90	81	87a	80a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	8	13	11a	16a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	4	6	2a	4a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	27	50	24a	49a
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	69	44	74a	47a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)	57		56	
Maternity leave (days paid)			196	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Yesa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	46	64	51a	67ª
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	34	40	24ª	33ª
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7–14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	11	7	3a	2ª
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15–24)	16	17	9a	8a
Internet users (%)			76	82
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			79	84
Mobile account (% age 15+)		••	 65	 69
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)		••	00	09
Public life and decision making	4.5		000	
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	15		22a 24	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of tot	ai) 21		24 18	
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)	••		10	
Agency	1.0		1.0	
Total fertility rate (births per woman) Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15–19)	1.2 13		1.6 10	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)				

Denmark

Europe & Central Asia		Н	igh ind	come
Population (millions)				5.8
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				319.0
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			55	,330.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				0.2
		00	20	
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	98	97	99	98
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	90	88	92	88
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	66	49	94	69
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	100	100	103	105
Progression to secondary school (%)	100	100	100	100
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)			100	99
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	47 32	25	66 34	44
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary) Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)	32			
Hacklib and related consists				
Health and related services Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.05		1.06	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	5	6	4	5
Life expectancy at birth (years)	79	74	83	79
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)				
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)				
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	99		94	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	9		6	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	28		28	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24) Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	0.1 34	0.1 43	0.1 19	0.1 19
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources		70	50-	00-
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	60	72	58a	66a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24) Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	69 94	75 88	64ª 95ª	62ª 89ª
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	4	6	4a	6a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	2	5	1 ^a	3a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	14	36	9a	27a
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	85	59	90a	69a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)	57		59	
Maternity leave (days paid)			126	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Yesa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	57	69	55a	63a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	64	71	59a	56a
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7–14)		:		
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	5	4	5a	5a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15–24)	7	7	8a 97	10 ^a 97
Internet users (%) Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			100	100
Mobile account (% age 15+)			100	
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			79	81
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	37		37a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of tot			28	
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			43	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	1.8		1.8	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15–19)	7		4	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)				

Djibouti

Middle East & North Africa	Lower	mid	dle inc	ome
Population (thousands)				957.0
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				1.8
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			1	0.088,
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				17.1
	200		20:	
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	23	30	53a	61a
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	11	17	32	38
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	0	0		
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	22	31	57a	64a
Progression to secondary school (%)	79 12	80 17	84 42a	88 49a
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group) Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	0	0		
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)	0	U		
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)				
Hoolth and valeted convices				
Health and related services Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.04		1.04	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	95	108	56	67
Life expectancy at birth (years)	59	55	64	61
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	6		18	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)				
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)				
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	401		229	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	56		58	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15–24)	1.7	0.9	0.6	0.4
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	3	32	2	25
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	47	78	55a	71
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24) Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	54 38	63 52	45ª 42ª	47a 57a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	61	45	56a	40a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	60	54	53a	48a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	5	8	5a	11 ^a
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	35	38	43a	41a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)				
Maternity leave (days paid)			98	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Yesa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	40	68	48a	64a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	42	48	35ª	37a
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)			••	
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)	 14	13	 12a	 10a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	23	23	12ª 22ª	21a
Internet users (%)	23	23	52	60
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)				00
Mobile account (% age 15+)				
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)				
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	0		26ª	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of to				
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			6	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	4.5		2.8	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)	33		19	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)				

Dominica

Latin America & the Caribbean	Upper	mid	dle inc	ome
Population (thousands)	- - - -			73.9
GNI, Atlas (\$ millions)				486.8
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			6	,590.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				
	200	00	20:	17
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)			96	95
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	90	78	97	90
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)				
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	125	114	119	116
Progression to secondary school (%) Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	96	86	93 97	100 96
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)				
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)				
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)				
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)				
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	14	17	31	37
Life expectancy at birth (years)	79	75		
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15–49)				
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	100			
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total) Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	100		96	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)				
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)				
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)				
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources	i			
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)				
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)				
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)				
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)				
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)				
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)				
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)				
Maternity leave (days paid)			84	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Noa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)				
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)				
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)		••		••
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15–24)				••
Internet users (%)				
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)				
Mobile account (% age 15+)				
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)				
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	19		25a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of to	ital)			
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			31	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	1.9			
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15–19)				
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)				

Dominican Republic

Latin America & the Caribbean	Upper	mid	dle inc	ome
Population (millions)				10.8
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				71.4
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			6	,630.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				1.6
	20	00	20:	17
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	85	84	93	93
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	45	36	74	66
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)			77	43
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	83	75	94	96
Progression to secondary school (%)	93	90	94	91
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	67	55	88	82
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)			42	21
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)			40	
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)	95	93	99	99
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.05		1.05	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	37	45	27	33
Life expectancy at birth (years)	74	68	77	71
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	63		68	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	98		98	
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	98		100	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	79		92	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	44		50	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	0.6	1.6	0.2	0.3
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	16	22	9	19
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	38	75	51a	78a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15–24)	29	55	32a	57a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	70	51	70a	48a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	28	46	28a	48a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	2	22	1 ^a	15a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	20	27	10a	26a
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	77	51	89a	59a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)			50	
Maternity leave (days paid)			98	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men		70	Yesa 47a	7.42
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	34 23	72 51	47ª 25ª	74ª 51ª
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15–24) Firms with female participation in ownership (%)		31	32	210
Firms with a female top manager (%)			21	
Children in employment (% of children ages 7–14)	 1	6	10	16
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	11	4	8a	4a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-7)	21	8	20a	10a
Internet users (%)			68	67
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			53	56
Mobile account (% age 15+)			1.9	5.9
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			48	56
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	16		27a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of to			50	
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			21	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	2.9		2.4	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15–19)	110		95	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)	31		36	

Ecuador

Latin America & the Caribbean	Upper	mid	dle inc	ome
Population (millions)				16.6
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				98.4
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			5	,920.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				3.2
	200		20:	
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	96	95	92	91
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	49	47	89	87
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)			49	42
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	97	96	105	104
Progression to secondary school (%)	68	72	99	98
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	58	57	106	102
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)		••	47	30
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)	 96	96	29 99	99
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)	96	96	99	99
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.05		1.05	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	26	33	13	16
Life expectancy at birth (years)	76	70	79	74
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15–49)) 51 69		72	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%) Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	99		97	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	103		64	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	30		31	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	0.2	0.3	0.1	0.2
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	6	22	2	12
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources	S			
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	51	84	57a	82a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	42	64	36a	57a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	44	58	42a	57a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	53	34	57a	39a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	25	33	25a	29a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	14 61	24 43	11 ^a 64 ^a	24a 47a
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	55	43	55a	414
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total) Maternity leave (days paid)			84	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Yesa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	48	81	54a	79a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	36	59	31a	53a
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)			70	
Firms with a female top manager (%)			23	
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)			5	4
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	6	4	5a	3a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	13	8	12a	7a
Internet users (%)			54	55
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			42	60
Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			2.4 26	3.5 42
Public life and decision making	15		38a	
Seats held by women in national parliament (%) Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of to			35a	
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)	otal)		28	
Adoney				
Agency Total fertility rate (births per woman)	3.0		2.5	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15–19)	83		74	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)				

Egypt, Arab Rep.

Middle East & North Africa	Lower	mid	dle inc	ome
Population (millions)				97.6
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				293.2
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			3	,010.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				1.3
	200 Female		20: Female	
Education				
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	82	86	98	96
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	 26	 32	82 35	81 34
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group) Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	26 85	90	95	95
Progression to secondary school (%)	96	91	96	93
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)			84	78
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	19	22	19	17
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)			37	
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)			87	89
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.07		1.06	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	45	48	21	23
Life expectancy at birth (years)	71	66	74	69
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)			57	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	53 61		90	
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total) Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	63		92 33	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	28		30	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	2	34	0	50
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	20	73	23a	73
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	19	44	20a	42
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	57	61	63a	69
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	38	19	34a	18
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	39 7	27 25	37ª 7ª	22 32
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	54	48	57a	32 46
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)		40	32	40
Maternity leave (days paid)			90	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Noa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	15	69	18a	68
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	10	37	12a	30
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)			18	
Firms with a female top manager (%)			5	
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	23	5	23a	8
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15–24)	45	16	43a	28
Internet users (%)			40	50
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)		••	27	37
Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			0.5 27	3.1 34
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	2		15a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of to				
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			12	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	3.2		3.2	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15–19)	54		50	
Momen first married by age 10 (0) of warman ages 20 24)	20		17	

20

17

El Salvador

Latin America & the Caribbean	Lower	mid	dle inc	ome
Population (millions)				6.4
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				22.7
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			3	,560.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				1.9
	200		20:	
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	89	90	81	80
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	48	49	61	60
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	23	20	30	27
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	89	93	91	91
Progression to secondary school (%)	94 63	93 64	92 79	92 77
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group) Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	03 7	6	15	11
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)	33	U	24	11
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)			98	98
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.05		1.05	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	30	36	13	16
Life expectancy at birth (years)	73	64	78	69
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	55		68	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	76		96	
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	90 84		100 54	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births) Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	32		36	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	0.2	0.4	0.2	0.3
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	4	29	3	19
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	45	80	46a	79a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	33	64	31a	61a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	49	61	52a	65ª
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	48	32	45a	30a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	4	34	4a	29a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	24 72	24 42	18 ^a 78 ^a	24a 47a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)		42	48	410
Maternity leave (days paid)			112	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Yesa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	44	73	44a	75a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	30	55	28a	56a
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)			38	
Firms with a female top manager (%)			28	
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				11
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	4	9	4a	5a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	8	14	11a	9a
Internet users (%)		•	33 24	35 36
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+) Mobile account (% age 15+)			2.2	5.2
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			36	40
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	10		31ª	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of to			33	
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			21	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	3.0		2.1	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15–19)	91		69	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)			26	

Equatorial Guinea

Sub-Saharan Africa	Upper	mid	dle inc	ome
Population (millions)				1.3
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				8.9
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			7	,050.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				
	200		202	
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	58	71	44	43
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	9	26		
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	1	2		
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	39	50	42	40
Progression to secondary school (%) Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	9	 16	23	25
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)				
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)				
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)	97	98	99	98
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.03		1.03	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	148	165	83	96
Life expectancy at birth (years)	54	51	59	57
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	7		10	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%) Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	86 65			
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	702		 342	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	55		51	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15–24)	2.1	1.1	2.8	1.5
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)				
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	50	66	55a	67a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	29	37	29a	34a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	22	42	29ª	50a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	77	56	70a	48a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	50 12	48 20	42a 11a	41 ^a 20 ^a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	38	32	48a	39a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)		32		33
Maternity leave (days paid)			84	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Yesa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	46	61	50a	61
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	24	31	23a	28a
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%) Children in ampleyment (%) of children ages 7, 14)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	9	 7	 10a	 9a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-7)	17	15	19 ^a	18 ^a
Internet users (%)				
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)				
Mobile account (% age 15+)				
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)				
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	5		20a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of total	al)			
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			10	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	5.8		4.6	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15–19)	183		156	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)				

Eritrea

Sub-Saharan Africa		L	ow inc	ome
Population (millions)				
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)				
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				
	200	00	201	L7
	Female	Male	Female	Male
Education				
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	36	41	36	39
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	18	22	25	27
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	0	2	2	3
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	32	39	43	48
Progression to secondary school (%)	85	88	91	93
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	22	32	31	31
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	0	1	1	2
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)	8		28	
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)	69	86		
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.05		1.05	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	81	96	38	48
Life expectancy at birth (years)	57	53	68	63
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	7		7	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	70			
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	28			
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	733		501	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	68		64	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	0.9	0.3	0.2	0.2
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	0	17	0	11
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	72	88	74a	87a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	68	79	66a	75ª
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	10	25	12ª	28ª
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	89	74	87a	71a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	67	60	66a	59a

wage and salaned workers (% of employed ages 15+)	10	25	12-	20-
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	89	74	87a	71a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	67	60	66a	59a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	5	10	5 ^a	11a
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	27	30	28a	30a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)				
Maternity leave (days paid)			60	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Yesa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	66	82	69a	82a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	60	70	58a	67a
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	7	6	7a	6a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	12	11	12a	11 ^a
Internet users (%)				
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)				
Mobile account (% age 15+)				
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)				

Seats held by women in national parliament (%)

Total fertility rate (births per woman)

Agency

Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of total) Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)

Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)

Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)

15

5.3

89

47

22a

17

4.1

52

Estonia

Europe & Central Asia		Н	igh inc	ome
Population (millions)				1.3
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				24.6
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			18	,670.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				0.5
	20	00	20:	17
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	96	95	94	93
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	88	82	95	93
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	66	44	86	57
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	97	95	98	95
Progression to secondary school (%)	100	100	100	99
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	94	86	107	109
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	12	7	62	30
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)	36	400	38	
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)	100	100		••
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.06		1.06	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	10	12	3	3
Life expectancy at birth (years)	76	65	82	73
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15–49)	••		••	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	100		99	
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total) Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	26		99	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	29		30	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	27	55	25	39
Economic attructure, neutralination, and access to recourse				
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	53	67	57a	71 a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	32	44	41a	48a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	94	90	94 a	86ª
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	4	6	4 a	7 a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	4	8	2 a	5 a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	23	47	17ª	42 a
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	73	45	81 a	53 a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)	59		58	
Maternity leave (days paid)			140	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men	.:		Yesa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	47	57	54ª	67a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	26	34	37ª	42 a
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)	••		••	
Firms with a female top manager (%) Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)	•			
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	 12	15	 5a	 6a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	20	22	9a	13a
Internet users (%)	20		88	88
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			98	98
Mobile account (% age 15+)				
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			68	66
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	18		27 a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of to			34	
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			29	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	1.4		1.6	
Adolescent fertility rate (hirths per 1,000 women ages 15–19)	26		13	

Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)

Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)

13

26

Eswatini

Sub-Saharan Africa	Lower	mid	dle inc	omo
Population (millions)	Lower	IIIIu	uie inc	1.4
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				4.0
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			2	.950.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)			_	,000.0
	200	20	20:	17
			Female	
Education			75	76
Net primary enrollment rate (%) Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	33	 27	75 41	76 32
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	4	5	71	
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	63	60	86	86
Progression to secondary school (%)	79	89	97	100
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	32	33	55	55
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	5	5		
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)	50		0	
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)	93	91		
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.03		1.03	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	119	133	49	58
Life expectancy at birth (years)	51	46	61	55
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	26		66	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	87		99	
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	65		88	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	586		389	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	60		63	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	27.5	7.8	16.7	3.0
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	3	16	2	17
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	33	67	41 a	66 a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	30	46	28 a	39 a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	66	81	58ª	70 a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	33	17	41 a	28ª
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	13	17	11ª	15ª
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	27	25	24ª	25ª
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	60	58	65 a	61ª
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)			47	
Maternity leave (days paid)			14	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			No a	F0.
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	24	52	31ª	52°
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15–24)	15	25	15ª 36	22ª
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)			27	
Firms with a female top manager (%) Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)	 11	11		15
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	29	23	 24a	21
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-7)	49	45	47a	42
Internet users (%)	43	40	41	42
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)				
Mobile account (% age 15+)				
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)				
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	3		7a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of to			55	
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			26	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	4.2		3.0	
Adolescent fertility rate (hirths per 1 000 women ages 15-10)	105		77	

77 5

105

Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)

Ethiopia

Sub-Saharan Africa	Low income
Population (millions)	105.0
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)	77.3
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)	740.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)	27.3

Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				27.3
	20		201	
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	34	46	82	89
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	10	15	30	31
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	1	2	5	11
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	16	29	53	55
Progression to secondary school (%)	99	95	91	92
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	6	10	29	30
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	0	2		
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)	8			
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)				
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.04		1.04	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	132	153	52	65
Life expectancy at birth (years)	53	51	68	64
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	6		35	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	27		62	
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	6		28	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	897		353	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	66		64	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	2.8	0.7	0.4	0.3
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	1	9	0	9
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	71	90	74a	87
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	69	81	69 a	76
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	8	11	10a	16
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	92	88	89 a	83
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	68	83	60 a	72
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	9	5	11 a	13
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	23	12	29 a	15
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)				
Maternity leave (days paid)			90	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			No a	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	68	88	72 a	85
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15–24)	64	78	66 a	75
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)			36	
Firms with a female top manager (%)			5	
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				33
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	5	2	2 a	1
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	7	3	4 a	28
Internet users (%)				-
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			29	41
Mobile account (% age 15+)			0.1	0.6
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			60	65
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	8		39 a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of total				
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			10	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	6.5		4.1	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)	110		62	

Faeroe Islands

Europe & Central Asia		Н	igh inc	ome
Population (thousands)				49.
GNI, Atlas (\$ millions)				
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)				
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				
	200		203	17
			Female	
Education				
Net primary enrollment rate (%)				
Net secondary enrollment rate (%) Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)				
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	••			
Progression to secondary school (%)				
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)				
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)				
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)				
outh literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)				
lealth and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)				
Inder-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)				
ife expectancy at birth (years)	81	76	85	80
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)				
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)				
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)				
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)				
Vomen's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)				
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	••	••		
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)				
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
abor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)				
abor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)				
Nage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)				
/ulnerable employment (% of employment)				
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)				
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)				
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)		••		
Nomen's share of part-time employment (% of total)				
Maternity leave (days paid) Vomen are able to work in the same industries as men	••			
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)				
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-7	••			•
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)		••		•
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Jnemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)				
Inemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)				
nternet users (%)				
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)				
Mobile account (% age 15+)				
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)				
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)				
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of total	l)			
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)	·			
Agency			0.5	
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	2.6		2.5	

Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19) Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)



East Asia & Pacific	Upper	mid	dle inc	ome
Population (thousands)				905.5
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				4.5
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			4	,970.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				1.4
	200	00	20:	17
Education			Female	Male
Education Net primary enrollment rate (%)	93	93	98	97
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	76	69		
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)				
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	94	96	103	103
Progression to secondary school (%)	97	100	98	98
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)			101	93
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)				
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)				
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)				••
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.06		1.06	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	21	25	23	28
Life expectancy at birth (years)	70	65	74	68
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)				
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	 99		100	
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total) Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	42		30	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)				
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)				
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	16	54	10	35
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	37	78	38 a	76a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	27	54	26ª	51a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	60	60	50 a	58a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	39	38	49 a	41 a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	44	46	39 a	40 a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	13	15	8a	15 a
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	43	38	53 a	45 a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)				
Maternity leave (days paid)			84	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	 35	75	Noa 36a	73 a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	23	50	21ª	45ª
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)		30		40
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	5	4	5 a	4 a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	15	7	22 a	11 a
Internet users (%)				
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)				
Mobile account (% age 15+)				
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)				
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	6		16ª	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of to	tal)		39	
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			15	
Agency				
Agency Total fertility rate (births per woman)	3.1		2.5	
	3.1 43		2.5 44	



Europe & Central Asia		Hi	igh inc	ome
Population (millions)				5.5
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				246.5
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			44	,760.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				
	200 Female		20: Female	
Education	Tomaio	maic	i ciliale	maic
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	100	100	99	99
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	95	94	96	96
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	90	75	95	80
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	96 100	96 100	101 100	101 100
Progression to secondary school (%) Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)			99	100
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	 56	32	64	42
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)	28	32	27	42
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)				
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.05		1.05	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	4	5	2	3
Life expectancy at birth (years)	81	74	84	79
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	73		82	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)				
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	98		100	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	5		3	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)				
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15–24)	 25	35	 18	23
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	23		10	
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	56	66	55 a	62 a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	48	52	54a	52a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	91	82	91ª	83 a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	7 4	12 8	7ª 2ª	11ª 5ª
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	14	40	8a	35a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	82	52	89 a	60a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)	54	JZ	56	00-
Maternity leave (days paid)			147	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Yesa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	49	59	51 a	57a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15–24)	33	37	45 a	43 a
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	12	10	8 a	8 a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	31	29	17ª	18 a
Internet users (%)			90	85
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			100	100
Mobile account (% age 15+)			 70	 74
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			70	
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	37		42 a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of to	tal) 28		31	
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)	••		39	
Agency				
	4 7		1.6	
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	1.7		1.6	
Total fertility rate (births per woman) Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15–19) Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20–24)	1.7		7	

France

Europe & Central Asia		Н	igh inc	ome
Population (millions)				67.1
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)			2	,560.9
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			38	,160.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				
	200	00	202	17
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	96	95	99	98
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	91	89	94	93
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	56	46	71	58
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)				
Progression to secondary school (%) Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)			99	 98
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	40	30	54	39
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)	30	00	32	00
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)				
Health and valeted comices				
Health and related services Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.05		1.05	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	5	6	4	5
Life expectancy at birth (years)	83	75	86	80
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	77		73	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)				
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total) Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	100 12		97 8	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	30		32	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	0.1	0.2	0.1	0.1
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	30	40	30	36
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	49	63	50a	60a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	33	40	34a	41a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	92	86	91ª	86a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	6	8	6a	8a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	3 14	5 36	2ª 10ª	4ª 30ª
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	83	59	89a	67a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)	65	00	59	01
Maternity leave (days paid)			112	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Yesa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	43	58	46a	55a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15–24) Firms with female participation in ownership (%)	25	33	27ª	32ª
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	12	9	9a	9a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	23	19	20a	22a
Internet users (%)			79 01	82 97
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+) Mobile account (% age 15+)			91	91
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			63	64
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	11		40a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of tot			32	
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			53	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	1.9		1.9	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15–19)	10		9	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)				

French Polynesia

East Asia & Pacific		Н	igh inc	ome
Population (thousands)				283.0
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)				
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				
	200	00	20:	17
Pales allen	Female	Male	Female	Male
Education Net primary enrollment rate (%)				
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)				
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)				
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)				
Progression to secondary school (%)				
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)				
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)				
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)				
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)				
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.05		1.05	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	:-			
Life expectancy at birth (years)	75	70	79	75
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)				
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	99			
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total) Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)				
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)				
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15–24)				
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)				
Economic atwesture porticination and access to recourses				
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	48	69	48a	61a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	32	48	34a	45a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	84	76	88a	82ª
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	13	18	10a	13a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	6	14	5 ^a	11a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	9	23	6a	24a
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	85	64	89a	65ª
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)				
Maternity leave (days paid)				
Women are able to work in the same industries as men		00		- 40
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	41	62	41 ^a	54ª
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15–24) Firms with female participation in ownership (%)	19	34	20a	30a
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	14	10	13a	11a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	40	29	40a	33a
Internet users (%)				
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)				
Mobile account (% age 15+)				
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)				
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)				
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of tot	al)			
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)				
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	2.5		2.0	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1 000 wemen ages 15 10)	47		35	

35

47

Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)

Gabon

Sub-Saharan Africa	Upper	mid	dle ind	come
Population (millions)				2.0
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				13.5
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			6	6,650.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				3.4
	200	00	20	17
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)				
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)				
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	7	10		
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	75	72		
Progression to secondary school (%) Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)		••		
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)				
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)				
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)				
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.03		1.03	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	77	89	44	53
Life expectancy at birth (years)	60	58	68	65
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)			19	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	94			
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	86			
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births) Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	405 71		291 70	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15–24)	3.6	0.5	2.5	0.5
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+) Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24) Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) Wulnerable employment (% of employment) Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) Women's share of part-time employment (% of total) Maternity leave (days paid) Women are able to work in the same industries as men Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) Employment to population ratio (% ages 24)	35 16 45 55 63 2 35 28 9	57 25 66 32 31 14 55	43a 15a 59a 39a 57a 2a 41a 98 Noa 31a 9a	60a 20a 70a 27a 27a 14a 59a 52a 14a
Firms with female participation in ownership (%) Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				26
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	20	16	28a	14a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	42	35	41a	31ª
Internet users (%) Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			30	38
Mobile account (% age 15+)			41.1	46.3
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			60	59
Public life and decision making Seats held by women in national parliament (%) Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of to Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)	9 tal)		17ª 18	
Agency Total fertility rate (births per woman)	4.5		3.7	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)	148		95	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)	34			

Gambia, The

Sub-Saharan Africa		L	ow inc	ome
Population (millions)				2.1
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				1.4
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)				680.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				10.1
	200	00	20	17
			Female	
Education Net primary enrollment rate (%)	68	75	82a	75a
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)				
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	0	2		
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	64	79	73	68
Progression to secondary school (%)	69	74		
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	30	49	63	63
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)				
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)		0.4		
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)	41	64		
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.03		1.03	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	111	125	59	68
Life expectancy at birth (years)	57	55	63	60
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15–49)	9 91		8	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%) Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	52			
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	887		706	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	55		59	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	0.8	0.1	0.4	0.1
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	3	38	1	31
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	47	69	52a	68a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	37	46	37a	45a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	13	31	16a	34a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	85	68	83a	64a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	38	25	37ª	24a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	4	24	4a	25a
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	57	51	59a	51a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)			180	
Maternity leave (days paid) Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Yesa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	40	63	46a	63a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-7) Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	30	40	31a	41a
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)		10	17a	
Firms with a female top manager (%)			10a	
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)	25	25	21	
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	14	8	12a	6a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	19	11	17a	9a
Internet users (%)				
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)				
Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)				
Public life and decision making Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	2		10a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of to			103	
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			21	
Agency				
	5.9		5.4	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15–19)	125		79	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)				
	125		79	

Georgia

Furance 9 Control Asia	Laws	اما مد	مالمالم	
Europe & Central Asia Population (millions)	Lowe	r mia	dle ind	3.7
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				14.0
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			2	,770.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)			J	5.0
Topalation living below \$1.50 a day (%)				
	20 Female		20 Female	
Education	Tomaio	maio	Tomalo	muio
Net primary enrollment rate (%)				
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	76	76 20	99	97 54
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group) Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	38 96	39 96	61 118	54 117
Progression to secondary school (%)	98	98	100	99
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	84	83	109	106
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)			39	22
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)	42		44	
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)	100	100	100	100
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.11		1.08	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	31	40	10	12
Life expectancy at birth (years)	75	68	78	69
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)			35	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%) Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	95 96		100	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	37		36	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	32		20	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15–24)	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	6	62	5	56
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	55	74	58a	79a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	28	44	26a	50a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	38	39	49a	48a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	62	58	50a	49a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	58 4	47 15	45a 5a	41 ^a 20 ^a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	38	38	49a	39a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)		30	54	33
Maternity leave (days paid)			183	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Yesa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	49	66	51a	67a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	22	34	17 ^a	36a
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)	10	 11	 13a	 15a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	20	21	34a	29ª
Internet users (%)	20		57	61
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			64	58
Mobile account (% age 15+)			0.8	3.8
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			13	17
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	7		16a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of to	tal)			
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			11	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	1.6		2.0	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15–19)	53		46	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)				

Germany

Europe & Central Asia		Н	igh inc	
Population (millions)				82.7
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				,613.1
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			43	,700.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				
	200		202	
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	99	99		
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)				
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)			68	68
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group) Progression to secondary school (%)	104 100	104 100	99 100	99 100
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	100	100	57	58
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	17	20	45	39
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)	22		27	
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)				
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.06		1.06	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	5	6	3	4
Life expectancy at birth (years)	81	75	84	79
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)			69	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	 99		99	
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total) Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	99 8		99 6	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)				
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)				
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	31	40	28	33
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	49	68	55a	66a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	48	55	49a	52a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	92	87	92ª	88a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	5 2	6 3	5a 1a	6ª 2ª
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	18	45	14a	39a
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	80	52	86a	59a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)	77		66	
Maternity leave (days paid)			98	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Yesa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	45	63	54a	64a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15–24)	44	49	46ª	48a
Firms with female participation in ownership (%) Firms with a female top manager (%)	••			
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	8	8	3a	4a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15–24)	7	9	5 ^a	7a
Internet users (%)			81	88
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			99	99
Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			 74	 78
	•			
Public life and decision making	21		212	
Seats held by women in national parliament (%) Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of to	31 tal) 21		31ª 28	
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			33	
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	1.4		1.6	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)	13		7	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)				

Ghana

Sub-Saharan Africa	Lower	mid	dle inc	ome
Population (millions)				28.8
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				54.2
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			1	,880.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				13.3
	200		20	
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	64	66	84ª	83a
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	30	35	60a	58a
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)			14	19
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group) Progression to secondary school (%)	67 86	76 85	95ª 95	93ª 93
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	49	59	79a	80a
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)			7	11
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)			23	
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)	65	76		
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.05		1.05	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	92	106	44	54
Life expectancy at birth (years)	58	56	64	62
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49) Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	11 88		27 91	
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	00 44		71	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	467		319	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	55		67	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	1.9	0.5	0.9	0.3
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	1	11	0	8
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	73	77	64a	71a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15–24)	54	53	39a	45a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	10	24 70	17a	33ª 60ª
Vulnerable employment (% of employment) Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	86 50	60	78ª 26ª	41a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	14	14	19 ^a	18ª
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	36	27	54a	41a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)			52	
Maternity leave (days paid)			84	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Noa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	65	69	59a	67a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	45	45	34a	38ª
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%) Children in employment (% of children ages 7–14)				29
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	 11	10	 7a	7a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	16	16	14a	14a
Internet users (%)				
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			38	46
Mobile account (% age 15+)			33.8	44.2
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			47	54
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	9		13a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of to Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)	tal) 		33 17	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	4.8		3.9	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)	84		67	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)	.36		21	

Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)

36

21

Gibraltar

	uin		ulti	
Europe & Central Asia		Н	igh inc	ome
Population (thousands)				34.6
GNI, Atlas (\$ millions)				
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)				
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				
	200		201	17
		-	Female	
Education				
Net primary enrollment rate (%)				
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)				
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)				
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)				
Progression to secondary school (%)				••
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)				
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)				
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)				
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)				
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)				
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)				
Life expectancy at birth (years)				
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)				
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)				
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)				
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)				
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)				
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)				
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)				
Economic attructure neutlaination and access to recourse				
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)				
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)				
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)				
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)				
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)				
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)				••
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)				
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)				
Maternity leave (days paid)				
Women are able to work in the same industries as men				
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)				
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15–24)				
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)				
Internet users (%)				
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)				
Mobile account (% age 15+)				
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)				
Dublic life and decision making				
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	٠.			
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of total Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)				
i roportion or women in ministerial level positions (%)				
Agency	· <u> </u>			
Total fertility rate (births per woman)				
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)				
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)				

Greece

Europe & Central Asia		п	igh inc	
Population (millions)				10.8
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				197.3
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			18	,340.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				1.5
	200		20: Female	
Education	remale	wate	remale	wate
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	92	92	93	93
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	82	77	89	91
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	53	49	125	127
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)			93	95
Progression to secondary school (%)			97	97
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)			89	91
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)				
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary) Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)	99	99	40	
Touth literacy rate (% or population ages 13–24)	99	99	••	
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.07	_	1.07	_
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	6	7	5	6
Life expectancy at birth (years)	81 46	75	84	79
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49) Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)				
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)				
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	4		3	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	18		18	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	46	61	35	52
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	41	66	45a	61ª
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	37	44	25a	26
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	61	56	71a	638
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	35	33	24a	28
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	20	16	11 ^a	128
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	12	29	8a	20
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	68	55	81a	67
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)	51		54	
Maternity leave (days paid)			119	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	 34	61	Yesa 34a	514
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	23	35	14ª	17
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)	2.5	33		11
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	17	8	24a	16
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	38	22	44a	36
Internet users (%)			67	71
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			85	86
Mobile account (% age 15+)				
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			21	21
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	9		19a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of tot	al) 20		30	
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			21	

Agency

Total fertility rate (births per woman)

Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)

Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)

1.4

1.3

11

Greenland

Europe & Central Asia		Н	igh inc	ome
Population (thousands)				56.2
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)				
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				
	200	20	20:	17
			Female	
Education				
Net primary enrollment rate (%)			••	
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)		••		••
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group) Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)			••	
Progression to secondary school (%)				
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)				
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)				
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)				
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)				
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)				
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births) Life expectancy at birth (years)	70	64	 74	69
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)		04		03
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)				
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)				
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)				
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)			•	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15–24)				
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)				
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)				
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)		••	••	
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)				
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)				
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)			•	••
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)				
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)				
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)				
Maternity leave (days paid)				
Women are able to work in the same industries as men				
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)				
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)				
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)				
Internet users (%)				
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)				
Mobile account (% age 15+)				
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)				
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)				
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of total	al)			
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)	,			
Agency	0.0		0.1	
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	2.3		2.1	

Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19) Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)

Grenada

Latin America & the Caribbean	Upper	mid	dle ind	come
Population (thousands)				107.8
GNI, Atlas (\$ millions)				990.4
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			9	,180.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				
	200		20	
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	94	95	95	95
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	91	76	72	80
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)			105	85
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	91	95	100	112
Progression to secondary school (%)				
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	101	83	98	82
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)		••	64	66
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)			35	00
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)	••	••	100	99
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.05		1.05	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	14	17	15	18
Life expectancy at birth (years)	73	68	76	71
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)				
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	85			
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	100		99	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	29		27	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)				
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)				
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	•		•	
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)				
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15–24)				
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)				
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)				
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)				
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)				••
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)		••		
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)			90	
Maternity leave (days paid) Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Yesa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)				
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-7) Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)		••		
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)				
Internet users (%)				
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)				
Mobile account (% age 15+)				
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)				
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	27		47a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of tota				
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			31	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	2.6		2.1	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)	55		29	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)				
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,				



East Asia & Pacific		Н	igh inc	ome
Population (thousands)				164.2
GNI, Atlas (\$ millions)				
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)				
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				
	20	00	201	17
			Female	
Education				
Net primary enrollment rate (%)				
Net secondary enrollment rate (%) Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)		••		
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)				
Progression to secondary school (%)				
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)				
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)				
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)				
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)				
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.06		1.06	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)				
Life expectancy at birth (years)	78	73	82	77
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	58			
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)				
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	99			
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)				
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%) Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)				
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)				
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	58	81	53 a	77
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	50	68	47ª	67
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	88 11	81 14	89 a 10 a	82 13
Vulnerable employment (% of employment) Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	0	14	0a	13
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	3	20	3a	23
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	97	80	97a	77
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)		00		" "
Maternity leave (days paid)				
Women are able to work in the same industries as men				
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	50	68	50 a	72
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	35	45	40 a	58
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	13	17	6a	6
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	30	34	15 a	14
Internet users (%)				
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)				
Mobile account (% age 15+)				
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)				••
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)				
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of to	tal)			
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)				
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	2.8		2.3	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)	62		32	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20–24)				

Guatemala

Latin America & the Caribbean	Upper	mid	dle inc	ome
Population (millions)				16.9
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				68.7
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			4	,060.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				8.7
	200	00	202	17
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	80	85	86	86
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	23	26	43	45
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	8	11	24	20
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	51	60	80	80
Progression to secondary school (%)	94	95	85	94
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	28	31	56	58
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	2	2	5	4
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)	32 78	86	35 93	95
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)	78	80	93	95
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.05		1.05	00
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	48	56	25	30
Life expectancy at birth (years)	71 31	65	77 49	70
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15–49)	60		49 91	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%) Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	41		66	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	178		88	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	28		38	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	0.2	0.4	0.2	0.2
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)				
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	41	85	41a	85a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15–24)	35	78	34a	73a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	43	54	53a	67a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	56	42	45a	29a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	18	51	9a	39a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	24	22	18 ^a	22a
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	58	27	73a	38a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)			47	
Maternity leave (days paid)			84	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Yesa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	40	83	40a	83a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	33	74	32ª 32	69ª
Firms with female participation in ownership (%) Firms with a female top manager (%)			32 19	
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)			4	15
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	4	3	4 4a	2a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-7)	5	4	8a	4a
Internet users (%)				
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			41	46
Mobile account (% age 15+)			1.9	2.3
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			38	47
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	9		13a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of tot	-		35	
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			19	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	4.6		2.9	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)	112		71	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)	34		30	

Guinea

CANIL Attas (\$ billions) CANIL POPULATION	Sub-Saharan Africa		L	ow inc	ome
CAU Population living below \$1.90 a day (%) Cau	Population (millions)				12.7
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%) 2000 Female Male Female Nature	GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				10.0
Pemale Male Pemale	GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)				790.0
Net primary enrollment rate (%) Net secondary enrollment rate (%) 9 22 26 26 26 26 27 27 27	Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				35.3
Net primary enrollment rate (%)					
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group) 0 2 7 Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group) 19 43 52 Progression to secondary school (%) 78 76 5 Progression to secondary school (%) 5 Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary) 5 Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary) 37 Health and related services Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births) 1.02 1.02 Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births) 158 173 81		37	52	69	84
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group) 19 43 52 Progression to secondary school (%) 78 76 Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group) 6 16 29 Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%) 5 Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary) 37 Health and related services Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births) 1.02 1.02 Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births) 158 173 81 Life expectancy at birth (years) 5 5 16 61 Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15–49) 4 8 8 Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%) 71 84 8 15 63 63 63 Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births) 976 679 679 679 679 679 679 679 661 679 679 61 77 84 61 77 84 61 77 62	Net secondary enrollment rate (%)			26	40
Progression to secondary school (%) 78 76 Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group) 6 16 29 Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%) 5 Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary) 37 Wouth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24) 37 Health and related services Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births) 1.02 1.02 Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births) 158 173 81 Life expectancy at birth (years) 51 51 61 Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49) 4 8 Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%) 71 84 Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total) 35 63 Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births) 976 679 Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%) 59 61 Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24) 1.4 0.4 0.9 Women's share of participation rate (% of oppulation ages 15+) 63					15
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group) 6 16 29 Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%) 5 Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary) 5 Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary) 37 Vouth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24) 37 Health and related services Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births) 1.02 1.02 Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births) 158 173 81 Life expectancy at birth (years) 51 51 61 Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49) 4 8 Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%) 71 84 Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total) 35 63 Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births) 976 679 Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%) 59 61 Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24) 1.4 0.4 0.9 (7) Prevalence of smoking (% of adults) Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24) 52 43 50a Walpe and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) 21 3a Vulnerable employment (% of employed ages 15+) 2 11 3a Vulnerable employment (% of employed ages 15+) 2 9 2a Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) 2 9 2a Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) 2 4 24 27a Women's share of part-time employment (% of total) Maternity leave (days paid) 98 Women are able to work in the same industries as men Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) 50 40 49a Firms with a female participation in ownership (%) 99 Firms with a female top manager (%)				52	70
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%) Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary) Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24) Health and related services Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births) Line expectancy at birth (years) Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49) Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%) Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total) Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births) Frevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24) Prevalence of smoking (% of adults) Feconomic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+) Valuerable employment (% of employed ages 15+) Valuerable employment (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-4) Momen's share of part-time employment (% of total) Maternity leave (days paid) Women are able to work in the same industries as men Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-4) Firms with female participation in ownership (%) Firms with a female top manager (%) Children in employment (% of labor force ages 15-24) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) Firms with a female top manager (%) Children in employment (% of labor force ages 15-24) Hounemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) Saved any money last year (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)				29	 44
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary) Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24) Health and related services Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births) I.02 I.02 Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births) Ifsex 173 81 Life expectancy at birth (years) Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49) Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%) Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total) Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births) Fevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24) Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24) Prevalence of smoking (% of adults) Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of employed ages 15+) Labor force participation rate (% of employed ages 15+) Vulnerable employment (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) Momen's share of part-time employment (% of total) Maternity leave (days paid) Women are able to work in the same industries as men Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) Firms with a female top manager (%) Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-) Junemployment ata financial institution (% age 15+) Account at a financial institution (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15					13
Nouth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)	, ,		••		10
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	•			37	57
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	Health and related services				
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)		1.02		1.02	
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49) 4 8 Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%) 71 84 Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total) 35 63 Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births) 976 679 Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%) 59 61 Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24) 1.4 0.4 0.9 0.9 Prevalence of smoking (% of adults) Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+) 63 68 64a Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24) 52 43 50a Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) 2 11 3a Vulnerable employment (% of employed ages 15+) 97 86 96a Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) 2 9 2a Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) 2 4 24 27a Women's share of part-time employment (% of total) Maternity leave (days paid) 98 Women are able to work in the same industries as men Noa Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) 50 40 49a Firms with female participation in ownership (%) 99 Firms with a female top manager (%) 66 Children in employment (% of labor force ages 15-24) 5 7 4a Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) 5 7 4a Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) 5 7 4a Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) 5 7 4a Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) 5 7 4a Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) 5 7 4a Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) 5 7 4a Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) 5 7 4a Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) 5 7 4a Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) 5 7 4a Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) 5 7 4a Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) 5 7 4a Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) 5 7 4a Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) 5 7 4a Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) 5 7 4a Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) 5 7 4a Unemployment rate (% of labor		158	173	81	91
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%) 71 84 Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total) 35 63 Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live inths) 976 679 Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%) 59 61 Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24) 1.4 0.4 0.9 0 Prevalence of smoking (% of adults) Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24) 52 43 50a Labor force participation rate (% of employed ages 15+) 2 43 50a Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) 2 11 3a Vulnerable employment (% of employed ages 15+) 2 11 3a Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) 2 9 2a Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) 2 42 27a Women's share of part-time employment (% of total) Maternity leave (days paid) <td< td=""><td></td><td></td><td>51</td><td></td><td>60</td></td<>			51		60
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total) 35 63 Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births) 976 679 Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%) 59 61 Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24) 1.4 0.4 0.9 0 Prevalence of smoking (% of adults) Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+) 63 68 64³ Labor force participation rate (% of employed ages 15+) 52 43 50° Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) 2 11 3° Vulnerable employment (% of employed ages 15+) 97 86 96° Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) 2 9 2° 2° Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) 2 9 2° 2° 2 <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>					
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births) 976 679 Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%) 59 61 Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24) 1.4 0.4 0.9 0.0 Prevalence of smoking (% of adults) Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+) 63 68 64a Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24) 52 43 50a Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) 2 11 3a Vulnerable employment (% of employed ages 15+) 2 11 3a Vulnerable employment (% of employed ages 15+) 2 9 2a Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) 2 9 2a Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) 2 9 2a Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) 24 24 27a Women's share of part-time employment (% of total) Maternity leave (days paid)					
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%) 59 61 Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24) 1.4 0.4 0.9 0.9 Prevalence of Smoking (% of adults) Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+) 63 68 64a Labor force participation rate (% of employed ages 15+) 52 43 50a Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) 2 11 3a Vulnerable employment (% of employed ages 15+) 2 11 3a Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) 2 9 2a Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) 24 24 27a Women's share of part-time employment (% of fotal) Maternity leave (days paid) 98 Women are able to work in the same industries as men Noa Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) 61 64 62a Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) 50					
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24) 1.4 0.4 0.9 0.9 Prevalence of smoking (% of adults) Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+) 63 68 64a Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24) 52 43 50a Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) 2 11 3a Vulnerable employment (% of employed ages 15+) 97 86 96a Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) 2 9 2a Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) 2 9 2a Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) 2 4 27a Women's share of part-time employment (% of total) Maternity leave (days paid) 98 Women are able to work in the same industries as men Noa Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) 61 64 62a Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) 61 64					
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+) 63 68 64a Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24) 52 43 50a Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) 2 11 3a Vulnerable employment (% of employed ages 15+) 74 67 70a Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) 2 9 2a Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) 2 42 27a Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) 24 24 27a Women's share of part-time employment (% of total) Maternity leave (days paid) 98 Women are able to work in the same industries as men Noa Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) 61 64 62a Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) 50 40 49a Firms with female participation in ownership (%) Firms with a female top manager (%)			0.4		0.3
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+) 63 68 64a Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24) 52 43 50a Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) 2 11 3a Vulnerable employment (% of employed ages 15+) 97 86 96a Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) 24 67 70a Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) 24 24 27a Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) 24 24 27a Women's share of part-time employment (% of total) Maternity leave (days paid) 98 Women are able to work in the same industries as men Noa Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) 61 64 62a Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) 6 6 64 Firms with female participation in ownership (%) 9 Firms with a female top manager (%) Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14) Unemployment rate (% of labo					
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24) 52 43 50°a Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) 2 11 3°a Vulnerable employment (% of employed ages 15+) 2 11 3°a Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) 74 6°7 70°a Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) 2 9 2°a Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) 24 24 27°a Women's share of part-time employment (% of total) Maternity leave (days paid) 98 Women are able to work in the same industries as men No°a Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) 61 64 62°a Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) 50 40 49°a Firms with a female participation in ownership (%) 9 Firms with a female top manager (%) 6 Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+) 3 5 3°a Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) 5	Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) 2 11 3° Vulnerable employment (% of employment) 97 86 96° Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) 74 67 70° Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) 2 9 2° Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) 24 24 27° Women's share of part-time employment (% of total) Maternity leave (days paid) 98 Women are able to work in the same industries as men No° Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) 61 64 62° Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) 50 40 49° Firms with female participation in ownership (%) 9 Firms with a female top manager (%) Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) 5 7 4° Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	63		64a	65a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment) 97 86 96a Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) 74 67 70a Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) 2 9 2a Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) 24 24 27a Women's share of part-time employment (% of total) 98 Women are able to work in the same industries as men Noa Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) 61 64 62a Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) 50 40 49a Firms with female participation in ownership (%) 9 Firms with a female top manager (%) Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) 5 7 4a Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) 5 7 4a Internet users (%) Account a fainancial institution (% age 15+)					39a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) Momen's share of part-time employment (% of total) Maternity leave (days paid) Women are able to work in the same industries as men Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) Employment to population in ownership (%) Firms with female participation in ownership (%) Employment rate (% of children ages 7-14) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) Employment to population ratio (% age 15+) Employment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) Employment rate (% of labor					14a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) 2 9 2a Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) 24 24 27a Women's share of part-time employment (% of total) 98 Women are able to work in the same industries as men Noa Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) 61 64 62a Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) 50 40 49a Firms with female participation in ownership (%) 9 Firms with a female top manager (%) 6 Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+) 3 5 3a Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) 5 7 4a Internet users (%) Account at a financial institution (% age 15+) Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)					84a
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) 24 24 27a Women's share of part-time employment (% of total) Maternity leave (days paid) Women are able to work in the same industries as men Noa Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) 61 64 62a Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) 50 40 49a Firms with female participation in ownership (%) 6 Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14) 6 Children in employment rate (% of labor force ages 15+) 3 5 3a Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) 5 7 4a Internet users (%) Account at a financial institution (% age 15+) Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)					63ª 11ª
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total) Maternity leave (days paid) .			-		26a
Maternity leave (days paid) 98 Women are able to work in the same industries as men Noa Employment to population ratio (% ages $15+$) 61 64 62a Employment to population ratio (% ages $15-24$) 50 40 49a Firms with female participation in ownership (%) 9 Firms with a female top manager (%) 6 Children in employment (% of children ages $7-14$) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages $15+$) 3 5 3a Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages $15-24$) 5 7 4a Internet users (%) Account at a financial institution (% age $15+$) 13 Mobile account (% age $15+$) 9.9 17 Saved any money last year (% age $15+$) 40			27		20
Women are able to work in the same industries as men No³ Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) 61 64 62³ Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) 50 40 49³ Firms with female participation in ownership (%) 9 Firms with a female top manager (%) 6 Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+) 3 5 3³ Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) 5 7 4³ Internet users (%) Account at a financial institution (% age 15+) 13 Mobile account (% age 15+) 9.9 17 Saved any money last year (% age 15+)					
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) 50 40 49a Firms with female participation in ownership (%) 9 Firms with a female top manager (%) 6 Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14) 3 5 3a Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+) 3 5 7 4a Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) 5 7 4a Internet users (%)	Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Noa	
Firms with female participation in ownership (%) 9 Firms with a female top manager (%) 6 Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+) 3 5 3ª Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) 5 7 4ª Internet users (%) Account at a financial institution (% age 15+) 13 Mobile account (% age 15+) 9.9 17 Saved any money last year (% age 15+)	Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	61			62a
Firms with a female top manager (%) 6 Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+) 3 5 3a Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) 5 7 4a Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) Internet users (%) Account at a financial institution (% age 15+) 13 Mobile account (% age 15+) 9.9 17 Saved any money last year (% age 15+) 40		50	40		37a
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)					
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+) 3 5 3a Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) 5 7 4a Internet users (%)					40
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) 5 7 4 ^a Internet users (%)			 5		40 5a
Internet users (%) </td <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>6a</td>					6a
Mobile account (% age 15+) 9.9 17 Saved any money last year (% age 15+) 40		-			
Saved any money last year (% age 15+) 40	Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			13	16
	Mobile account (% age 15+)			9.9	17.6
Public life and decision making	Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			40	38
Seats held by women in national parliament (%) 9 22 ^a				22a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of total)					
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%) 23	Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			23	
Agency					
Total fertility rate (births per woman) 6.1 4.8 Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1 000 woman ages 15-19) 169 135					

135

51

169

65

Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)

Guinea-Bissau

Sub-Saharan Africa		L	ow inc	ome
Population (millions)				1.9
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				1.2
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)				660.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				67.2
	200	00	20:	17
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	39	56		
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	6	11		
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)				
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	20	35		
Progression to secondary school (%)				
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	9	17		
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)				
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)				
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)	46	75	50	71
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.03		1.03	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	165	186	78	90
Life expectancy at birth (years)	53	51	60	56
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	5		14	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	62		92	
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	32		45	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	800		549	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%) Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	58 1.8	1.0	61 1.2	0.7
Prevalence of fire (% ages 15-24) Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	1.0	1.0	1.2	0.7
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	64	81	67a	79a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	54	60	51a	54ª
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	11	26	13a	28
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	88	73	87a	71
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	72	67	70a	66
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	6	10	6a	11
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	22	23	24a	23
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)				
Maternity leave (days paid)			60	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Noa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	61	77	64a	76
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	49	55	47a	50ª
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)	68	67	62	65
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	5	4	4a	4
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	8	8	8a	7ª
Internet users (%) Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)				
Mobile account (% age 15+)				
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)				
Public life and decision making				
Public life and decision making Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	8		14a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of total	al)			

Agency

Total fertility rate (births per woman)

Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)

Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)

5.8

130

4.6

84

24

Guyana

Latin America & the Caribbean	Upper	mid	dle inc	ome
Population (thousands)				777.9
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				3.5
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			4	,500.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				
	20	00	20:	17
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)				
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	 71	 71		
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)				
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	104	102		
Progression to secondary school (%)	72	66		
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	93	88		
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)				
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)				
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)			97	96
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.05		1.05	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	41	52	27	35
Life expectancy at birth (years)	68	62	69	64
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)			33	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	81		91	
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	83 210		86 229	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births) Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	48		229 47	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	0.8	0.5	0.8	0.7
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)				
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	35	80	41a	74a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	32	67	36a	59a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	30	38	34ª	42a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	68	57	64a	53a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	11	31	6a	25a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	16	28	11a	33a
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	73	41	82a	42a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)				
Maternity leave (days paid)			91	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Yesa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	30	71	35a	66a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	22	53	25ª	48a
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)	••			
Firms with a female top manager (%)	••			
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	 15	10	 16a	 10a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-7)	31	22	30a	18a
Internet users (%)		22		
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)				
Mobile account (% age 15+)				
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)				
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	19		32a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of to			35	
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			17	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	3.0		2.5	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)	97		86	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)			30	

Haiti

Latin America & the Caribbean

Population (millions) GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				11.0 8.4
				760.0
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$) Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				25.0
	200		20	
Education	remaie	waie	Female	waie
Net primary enrollment rate (%)				
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)				
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group) Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)				
Progression to secondary school (%)				
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)				
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)				
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)				
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)			••	
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.05		1.05	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	97	111	66	77
Life expectancy at birth (years)	60	56	66	61
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	23 79		32 91	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%) Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	24		42	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	505		359	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	51		56	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	1.5	0.4	0.9	0.3
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	6	19	3	23
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	58	70	63a	73a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	30	37	32a	39a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	10	14	12a	16a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	89	84	88a	83a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	35	64	34a	63ª
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	7	13	6a	14ª
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)	59	23	60a	23a
Maternity leave (days paid)	••		 42	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Yesa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	52	65	53a	65a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	23	31	20a	30a
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				40
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	10	7	16a 37a	11a 23a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15–24) Internet users (%)	23	17		
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			 27	 29
Mobile account (% age 15+)			11.3	15.9
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			43	45
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	4		3a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of tot				
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			20	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	4.3		2.9	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)	56		37	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)	24		15	

Low income

Honduras

Latin America & the Caribbean	Lowe	mid	dle inc	ome
Population (millions)				9.3
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				20.8
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			2	,250.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				17.2
	20	00	20	17
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	86	85	84	83
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)			48	43
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	15	11	24	18
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	68	72	86	84
Progression to secondary school (%)			73	69
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)			52	43
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	3	1	13	8
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)		0.7	37	0.5
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)	91	87	97	95
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.05		1.05	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	34	41	16	20
Life expectancy at birth (years)	73	68	76	71
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	51		64	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	83			
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	56 133		 129	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)				
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%) Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	30 0.4	0.7	39 0.1	0.2
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	0.4 4	0.7	2	0.2
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	45	88	47a	84a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15–24)	38	80	34a	69a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	44	48	42a	51a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	51 8	37 51	53a 9a	34a 45a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	8 25	21	20a	45° 21ª
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	67	28	71a	35a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)		20	710	350
Maternity leave (days paid)			84	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Yesa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	43	85	45a	81a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15–24)	35	75	30a	65a
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)			55	
Firms with a female top manager (%)			28	
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)			6	15
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	4	4	5a	3a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	8	6	12a	6a
Internet users (%)				
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			39	47
Mobile account (% age 15+)			3.2	9.6
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			34	50
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	9		21a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of to	tal)		41	
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			27	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	4.1		2.4	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)	112		71	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)				

Hong Kong SAR, China

East Asia & Pacific		Н	igh inc	ome
Population (millions)				7.4
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				342.3
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			46	,310.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				
	200		20:	
Education	Female	waie	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)			96	98
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	73	71	93	93
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)			78	70
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group) Progression to secondary school (%)	100	100	101 99	104 100
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	100	100	103	105
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)				
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)				
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)				
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.07		1.07	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)				
Life expectancy at birth (years)	84	78	88	82
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	81		72	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%) Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)				
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)				
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)				
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)				
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)				
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	50	74	54a	68ª
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	47	47	42a	40ª
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	95	86	95a 4a	888
Vulnerable employment (% of employment) Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	3 0	7 0	4ª 0a	8a 0a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	10	28	4a	19
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	89	72	96a	808
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)			55	
Maternity leave (days paid)			70	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Yesa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	48	69	53a	66
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15–24) Firms with female participation in ownership (%)	42	41	39ª	36
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	4	6	3a	3
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	10	12	7a	98
Internet users (%)			88	91
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			95	96
Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			 54	69
	•	•	J-T	- 55
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%) Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of tot	 (le			
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)	iai) 			
Agency Total fertility rate (births per woman)	1.0		1.1	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15–19)	4		3	
Woman first married by ago 10 (0) of waman agos 20 24)			-	

Hungary

		чп	yu	J
Europe & Central Asia		Н	igh inc	ome
Population (millions)				9.8
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				126.5
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			12	,920.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				0.5
	20		20	
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	87	88	91	92
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	85	85	89	89
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	40	32	53	43
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	96	97	98	99
Progression to secondary school (%)	100	100	100	100
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)			94	93
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	 25		39 32	25
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary) Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)	25		99	99
Health and related services Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.06		1.06	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	9	11	4	5
Life expectancy at birth (years)	76	67	80	73
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)			54	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)				
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	100		99	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	15		17	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	14		14	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24) Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	0.1 36	0.1 47	0.1 27	0.1 35
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+) Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24) Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) Vulnerable employment (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) Women's share of part-time employment (% of total) Maternity leave (days paid) Women are able to work in the same industries as men Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) Firms with female participation in ownership (%) Firms with a female top manager (%) Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	41 32 89 7 3 25 72 56 39 28 	58 42 81 12 9 41 50 54 36	48a 28a 92a 5a 3a 20a 78a 52 168 Yesa 46a 24a 	65ª 36ª 88ª 6ª 7ª 41ª 52ª 63ª 33ª 3ª
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	10	14	12a	9a
Internet users (%)			76	78
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			72	78
Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			35	39
Public life and decision making Seats held by women in national parliament (%) Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of tot Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)	8		13 ^a 38 0	
Agency Total fertility rate (births per woman) Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15–19) Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20–24)	1.3 23		1.5 20	

Iceland

GNI, Atlas (\$ billions) GNI per capita, Atlas (\$) Population living below \$1.90 a day (%) Education Net primary enrollment rate (%) Net secondary enrollment rate (%) Research (%)	Europe & Central Asia		Н	igh inc	ome
Comparison Com	Population (thousands)				343.4
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%) Female Male Male Female Male Ma	GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				20.8
Education Net primary enrollment rate (%) 99 100 99 100 99 100	GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			60	,500.0
Net primary enrollment rate (%) 99 100 99 100 99 100 99 100	Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				
Net sprimary enrollment rate (%)					
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group) 58 35 97 52 Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group) 96 103 Progression to secondary school (%) 100 100 Progression to secondary school (%) 100 100 93 93		99	100	99	100
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group) 96 103 Progression to secondary school (%) 100 100					
Progression to secondary school (%)				97	52
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group) 93 93		• • •			
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)					
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary) Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24) Health and related services Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births) Life expectancy at birth (years) Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49) Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%) Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total) Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%) Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24) Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24) Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24) Bage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) Bay and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) Birth agriculture (% of employment) Femployment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) Birth agric					
Nouth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24) .			22		
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)					
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	Health and related services				
Life expectancy at birth (years)		1.04		1.05	
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	4	5	2	2
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%) Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total) 99 98 Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births) 5 3 Women's share of population ages 15- living with HIV (%) Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24) Prevalence of smoking (% of adults) 27 33 14 15 Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+) 74 83 72ª 81ª Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24) 80 73 82³ 81ª Labor force participation rate (% of employed ages 15+) 89 77 92³ 84² Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) 40 13 2³ 5° Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) 4 13 2³ 84² Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) 85 55 91³ 68² Women's share of part-time employment (% of total) 71 61 Maternit	Life expectancy at birth (years)	82	78	84	80
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total) 99 98 Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births) 5 3 Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%) Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24) Prevalence of Smoking (% of adults) 27 33 14 15 Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+) 74 83 72a 81a Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24) 80 73 82a 81a Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) 89 77 92a 84a Vulnerable employment (% of employed ages 15+) 413 2a 5a Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) 413 2a 5a Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) 85 55 91a 68a Women's share of part-time employment (% of total) 71 61 Maternity leave (days paid) 90 Women are able to work in the same industries as men Y					
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births) 5 3 Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%) Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)					
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)					
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24) <td< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></td<>					
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+) 74 83 72a 81a Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+) 74 83 72a 81a Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24) 80 73 82a 81a Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) 89 77 92a 84a Vulnerable employment (% of employed ages 15+) 89 77 92a 84a Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) 4 13 2a 55 Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) 85 55 91a 68a Women's share of part-time employment (% of total) 71 61 Maternity leave (days paid) 90 Women are able to work in the same industries as men Yesa Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) 72 82 70a 78a Firms with a female top manager (%) Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)					
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+) 74 83 72a 81a Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24) 80 73 82a 81a 81a 81a 81a 81a 81a 81a 81a 81a 81			33		 15
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+) 74 83 72a 81a Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24) 80 73 82a 81a 81a 81a 81a 81a 81a 81a 81a 81a 81	Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) 89 77 92³ 84³ Vulnerable employment (% of employment) 7 14 6³ 10³ Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) 10 33 7³ 27³ Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) 10 33 7³ 27³ Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) 85 55 91³ 68³ Women's share of part-time employment (% of total) 71 61 Maternity leave (days paid) 90 Women are able to work in the same industries as men Yes³ Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) 72 82 70³ 78³ Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) 77 70 78³ 74³ Firms with female participation in ownership (%) Firms with a female top manager (%) Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) 4 5 6³ 9³ Internet users (%) <		74	83	72a	81a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment) 7 14 6a 10a Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) 4 13 2a 5a Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) 10 33 7a 27a Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) 85 55 91a 68a Women's share of part-time employment (% of total) 71 61 Maternity leave (days paid) 90 Women are able to work in the same industries as men Yesa Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) 72 82 70a 78a Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) 77 70 78a 74a Firms with female participation in ownership (%) Firms with a female top manager (%) Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) 4 5 6a 9a Internet users (%)		80	73	82a	81a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) 4 13 2a 5a Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) 10 33 7a 27a Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) 85 55 91a 68a Women's share of part-time employment (% of total) 71 61 Maternity leave (days paid) 90 Women are able to work in the same industries as men Yes³ Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) 72 82 70a 78a Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) 77 70 78a 74a Firms with female participation in ownership (%) Firms with a female top manager (%) Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) 4 5 6a 9a Internet users (%) Account at a financial institution (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age					84a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) 10 33 7ª 27ª Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) 85 55 91ª 68ª Women's share of part-time employment (% of total) 71 61 Maternity leave (days paid) 90 Women are able to work in the same industries as men					10a
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) 85 55 91a 68a Women's share of part-time employment (% of total) 71 61 Maternity leave (days paid) 90 90 Women are able to work in the same industries as men Yesa Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) 72 82 70a 78a Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) 77 70 78a 74a Firms with participation in ownership (%)					5ª
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total) 71 61 Maternity leave (days paid) 90 Women are able to work in the same industries as men Yesa Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) 72 82 70a 78a Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) 77 70 78a 74a Firms with female participation in ownership (%) Firms with a female top manager (%) <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>					
Maternity leave (days paid) 90 Women are able to work in the same industries as men Yes³ Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) 72 82 70³ 78³ Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) 77 70 78³ 74³ Firms with female participation in ownership (%) Firms with a female top manager (%) Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14) <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td>55</td><td></td><td>68ª</td></t<>			55		68ª
Women are able to work in the same industries as men Yes³ Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) 72 82 70³ 78³ Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) 77 70 78³ 74³ Firms with female participation in ownership (%) Firms with a female top manager (%) Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+) 3 1 3³ 3³ 3³ Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) 4 5 6³ 9³ Internet users (%) Account at a financial institution (% age 15+) Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)					
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) 72 82 70a 78a Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) 77 70 78a 74a 74a 75a 75a 75a 75a 75a 75a 75a 75a 75a 75					
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) 77 70 78a 74a Firms with female participation in ownership (%) Firms with a female top manager (%) Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+) 3 1 3a 3a Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) 4 5 6a 9a Internet users (%)			82		7 9 a
Firms with female participation in ownership (%) Firms with a female top manager (%)					74a
Firms with a female top manager (%) Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+) Internet users (%) Account at a financial institution (% age 15+) Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+) Public life and decision making Seats held by women in national parliament (%) Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of total) 30 Agency Total fertility rate (births per woman) Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19) 20 Table 3 A 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3					
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)					
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)					
Internet users (%) Account at a financial institution (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+) Public life and decision making Seats held by women in national parliament (%) Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of total) 30 Agency Total fertility rate (births per woman) Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19) 20 7	Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	3	1	3a	3a
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)		4	5		9a
Mobile account (% age 15+)				98	98
Saved any money last year (% age 15+) Public life and decision making Seats held by women in national parliament (%) 35 38 ^a Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of total) 30 33 Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%) 40 Agency Total fertility rate (births per woman) 2.1 1.7 Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19) 20 7					••
Public life and decision making Seats held by women in national parliament (%) 35 38 ^a Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of total) 30 33 Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%) 40 Agency Total fertility rate (births per woman) 2.1 1.7 Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19) 20 7					
Seats held by women in national parliament (%) 35 38 ^a Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of total) 30 33 Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%) 40 Agency Total fertility rate (births per woman) 2.1 1.7 Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19) 20 7					
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of total) 30 33 Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%) 40 Agency Total fertility rate (births per woman) 2.1 1.7 Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19) 20 7		35		209	
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%) 40 Agency Total fertility rate (births per woman) 2.1 1.7 Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19) 20 7					
Total fertility rate (births per woman) 2.1 1.7 Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19) 20 7					
Total fertility rate (births per woman) 2.1 1.7 Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19) 20 7	Agency				
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19) 20 7		2.1		1.7	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)		20		7	
	Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)				



South Asia	Lower	mid	dle inc	ome
Population (millions)				,339.2
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)			2	,396.3
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			1	,790.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				21.2
	200		202	
Education	remale	waie	Female	waie
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	73	86		
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)				
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	8 64	11 79	28 97	27 93
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group) Progression to secondary school (%)	88	92	90	93
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	46	61	88	83
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)			30	26
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)			44	
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)	68	84		
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.11		1.11	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	97	87	40	39
Life expectancy at birth (years)	63	62	70	67
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	42		48	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%) Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	62 43		79 81	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	374		174	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	39		42	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	0.2	0.3	0.1	0.1
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	7	34	2	21
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	30	83	24a	79a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	24	64	13a	46a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	9	17	19a	22a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	90	81	80a	76a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	74 12	55 18	57ª 19ª	40a 26a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	14	28	24a	33a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)		20	24	33
Maternity leave (days paid)			182	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Noa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	30	81	23a	77a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	22	59	11 ^a	42a
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)			11	
Firms with a female top manager (%)		_	9	0
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)	5 2	5 3	 4a	2 2a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	7	8	13a	10a
Internet users (%)				
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			77	83
Mobile account (% age 15+)			0.9	3.1
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			30	37
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	9		12a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of to	tal)			
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			19	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	3.3		2.3	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)	67		23	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)	50		25	

Indonesia

East Asia & Pacific	Lower	mid	dle inc	ome
Population (millions)				264.0
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				933.4
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			3	,540.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				5.7
	200	-	20:	
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	91	93	89	95
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	49	50	78	76
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	14	16	38	34
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	94	93	98	100
Progression to secondary school (%)	79 70	78 68	87 93	95 88
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group) Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	6	7	95 25	18
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)		,	37	10
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)			100	100
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.05		1.05	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	47	57	22	28
Life expectancy at birth (years)	68	65	72	67
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)			59	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	88			
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total) Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	67 265		93 126	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	19		36	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	0.1	0.1	0.2	0.3
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	6	61	3	76
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	51	84	52a	82a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15–24)	43	62	38a	56a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	28 71	36 61	42a	54a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment) Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	71 47	44	56a 29a	42a 32a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	15	19	16 ^a	26a
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	38	37	55a	43a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)	53		52	
Maternity leave (days paid)			90	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Yesa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	48	79	50a	78a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) Firms with female participation in ownership (%)	35	51	32a 22	47a
Firms with a female top manager (%)			22	
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)	9	9		4
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	7	6	4 a	4 a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	19	18	16a	16a
Internet users (%)			30	35
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			51	46
Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			2.7 62	3.5 62
Dublic life and decision making				
Public life and decision making Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	8		20a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of to			20	
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			26	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	2.5		2.3	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15–19)	50		47	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)	••			

Iran, Islamic Rep.

Middle East & North Africa	upper	mid	dle ind	ome
Population (millions)				81.2
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				441.0
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			5	,430.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				0.3
	200		20	
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	83	86		
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)			85	83
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	18	21	66	72
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	90	94	99	100
Progression to secondary school (%) Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	92 78	93 78	94 94	97 93
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)			34	39
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)			30	55
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)			98	98
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.04		1.05	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	33	35	14	16
Life expectancy at birth (years)	71	69	77	75
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	56		57	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)			99	
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total) Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	90 51		99 25	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	30		26	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	5	30	1	21
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	14	74	17a	71a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	13	52	11a	42a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	52	54	56a	55a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	47	42	42a	41a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	25 33	24 30	21 ^a 25 ^a	17ª 33ª
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	33 43	46	54a	50a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)		40	32	30
Maternity leave (days paid)			270	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Yesa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	11	66	13a	64a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15–24)	9	41	6ª	32a
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%) Children in employment (% of children ages 7–14)			••	
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	 19	10	 20a	 10a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	33	20	45a	24a
Internet users (%)			60	68
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			91	95
Mobile account (% age 15+)			22.0	30.7
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)	••		41	46
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	3		6a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of tot Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)	aı) 		 10	
Agency Total fertility rate (births per woman)	2.2		1.6	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15–19)	40		25	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20–24)				



Middle East & North Africa	Upper	mid	dle inc	ome
Population (millions)				38.3
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				177.3
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			4,	,630.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				2.5
	200	00	201	 L7
	Female	Male	Female	Male
Education Net primary enrollment rate (%)	82	95		
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	26	39		
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	8	16		
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	50	61		
Progression to secondary school (%)	67	85		
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	24	33		
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)				
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary) Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)	 80	89		
		03		
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.07		1.07	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	41	49	27	33
Life expectancy at birth (years) Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	72 34	67	72 36	68
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	77			
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	65			
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	63		50	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)				
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)				
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)		••		
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	10	75	12a	73a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	5	64	6a	52a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	64	70	62a	72a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment) Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	34 30	27 23	35a 24a	24a 18a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	9	25 26	24° 8a	26a
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	60	50	69a	56a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)			15	
Maternity leave (days paid)			98	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Yesa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	9	68	11 ^a	67a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	4	53	4 a	44a
Firms with female participation in ownership (%) Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)	10	17		8
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	8	10	12a	7a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	20	17	30a	15 ^a
Internet users (%)			34	65
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			19	22
Mobile account (% age 15+)			1.4 23	7.0 39
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)	•	••	23	
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	8		26ª	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of to				
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)	••		11	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	4.9		4.3	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15–19)	66		80	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)				

Ireland

Europe & Central Asia		Н	igh inc	ome
Population (millions)				4.8
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				256.8
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			53	,370.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				0.2
		00	20:	
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	94	95	95	96
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	93	88		
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	54	45	82	74
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)				
Progression to secondary school (%) Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	98	96	101	98
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	34	28	101	30
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)	38	20	29	
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)				
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.07		1.06	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	6	8	3	4
Life expectancy at birth (years)	79	74	84	80
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	66			
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)				
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	100 9		100 8	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births) Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	43		34	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	38	38	23	26
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	50	75	55a	68a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15–24)	58	73	45a	47a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	91	74	92a	78ª
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	6	18	5a	15a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	2	12	2 ^a	8a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	15	37	8a	27ª
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	83	51	90a	65ª
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)	62		64	
Maternity leave (days paid)			182	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	 48	72	Yesa 52a	64a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	54	68	40a	40a
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)		00		40
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	4	4	5a	6a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	7	6	12a	15ª
Internet users (%)			86	83
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			95	95
Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			 71	 73
Public life and decision making Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	12		22ª	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of tot			31	
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			27	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	1.9		1.8	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)	19		10	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)				

Isle of Man

Europe & Central Asia		H	igh inc	ome
Population (thousands)				84.3
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				6.7
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			79	,910.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				
	20	00	20:	17
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Education Net primary enrollment rate (%)				
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)				
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)				
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)				
Progression to secondary school (%)				
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)				
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%) Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)	••	••		
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)				
Health and related services Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)				
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)				
Life expectancy at birth (years)	82	75		
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)				
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)				
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	72			
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births) Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)			••	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15–24)				
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)				
Francis structure month-limiting and second to recover				
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)				
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)				
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)				
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)				
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)				
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)				
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)				
Maternity leave (days paid)				
Women are able to work in the same industries as men				
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)				
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15–24)				
Firms with female participation in ownership (%) Firms with a female top manager (%)	••			
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)				
Internet users (%)				
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)				
Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)				
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	4			
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of total Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)	-			
	••			
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman) Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15–19)	1.7			



Population (millions)			igh inc	8.7
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				326.3
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			37	,440.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)			31	0.2
Topulation living below \$1.30 a day (%)				_
	200 Female		20: Female	
Education	remaie	Wate	remaie	wait
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	98	98	98	96
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	99	97	100	98
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	58	41	74	52
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group) Progression to secondary school (%)	104 100	105 100	105 100	104 100
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	98	98	100	100
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	37	22	55	36
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)	29			00
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)				
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.05		1.05	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	6	7	3	4
Life expectancy at birth (years)	81	77	85	81
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)				
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)				
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)			:	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	8		5	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%) Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)				
Prevalence of Smoking (% of adults)	24	40	 15	35
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources	53	70	59a	69a
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+) Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	53 54	63	59ª 49ª	49ª
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	93	84	91ª	85ª
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	5	9	7a	98
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	1	3	0a	14
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	12	33	8a	26
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	87	64	92a	73
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)			64	
Maternity leave (days paid)			105	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men	.:		Yesa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	47	62	57a	66
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15–24) Firms with female participation in ownership (%)	45	52	45ª	46
Firms with a female top manager (%)			••	
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	11	11	 4a	4
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15–24)	17	17	7a	78
Internet users (%)			80	83
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			94	92
Mobile account (% age 15+)				
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			63	65
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	13		28a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of to	tal)			
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			19	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	3.0		3.1	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)	17		9	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)				

Italy

Europe & Central Asia

zaropo a contrar nota			<u> </u>	
Population (millions)				60.5
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				,887.6
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$) Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)			31	,180.0 2.0
ropulation living below \$1.50 a day (%)				2.0
		00 Male	20 Female	
Education	remaie	Wiaic	remaie	Wate
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	99	99	97	97
Net secondary enrollment rate (%) Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	85 56	87 43	96 72	96 54
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	101	101	98	99
Progression to secondary school (%)	100	100	100	100
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	97	97	100	100
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	25	19	47	31
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary) Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)	37 100	100	40	
	100	100		
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.06		1.06	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births) Life expectancy at birth (years)	5 83	6 77	3 86	4 81
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)		" "	52	01
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)				
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	100		100	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	5		4	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	28	0.1	29	0.1
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24) Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	0.1 20	0.1 33	0.1 20	28
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources	0.5	0.4	40-	50-
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+) Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	35 34	61 42	40a 22a	58a 30a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	78	69	83a	72ª
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	18	22	13a	20a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	4	6	2 ^a	5a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	21	38	13a	35ª
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)	75 63	56	85ª 61	60a
Maternity leave (days paid)			150	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Yesa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	30	56	36a	53a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	22	30	14 ^a	21a
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%) Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	15	8	11a	9a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15–24)	36	28	35a	29a
Internet users (%)			59	67
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			92	96
Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			57	68
Dublic life and decision making				
Public life and decision making Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	11		36ª	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of tot			22	
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)	,		28	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	1.3		1.3	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15–19)	7		6	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20–24)				

High income

Jamaica

Latin America & the Caribbean	Opper	IIIIu	dle inc	
Population (millions)				2.9
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				13.8
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$) Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)			4,	,760.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				
	200 Female		201 Female	
Education	Tomaic	maic	Temale	maic
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	91	92		
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	78	75	77	71
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	20 89	11 84	34	20
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group) Progression to secondary school (%)	89 96	100	96	93
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	98	97	87	84
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)				٠.
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)				
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)	96	87	99	94
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.05		1.05	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	20	25	13	17
Life expectancy at birth (years)	75	70	79	74
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)			68	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	67			
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	96			
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	89		89	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%) Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)				
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	9	28	 5	29
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	57	77	60 a	74a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	34	52	36ª	45 a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	65	55	67a	56a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	33	41	31 a	40 a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	9	29	9 a	23 a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	6	24	6ª	23 a
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	85	47	85 a	54 a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)			51	
Maternity leave (days paid)			56	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men		00	No a	00.3
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	44 18	69 38	53 a 25 a	69ª 35ª
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)		30	25-	35-
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)	1	2		6
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	22	10	12 a	7 a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	46	26	31 a	21 a
Internet users (%)			48	41
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			78	79
Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			1.4 71	0.4 78
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			11	10
Public life and decision making	10		102	
Seats held by women in national parliament (%) Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of tol	13		18ª	
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)	tal) 		 17	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	2.6		2.0	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15–19)	88		53	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)				

Japan

East Asia & Pacific		Н	igh inc	ome
Population (millions)				126.8
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)			4	,883.2
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			38	,520.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)			00	,020.0
· oparation maning seriou vision a day (20)				
	200		20: Female	
Education	remale	wate	remale	Wale
Net primary enrollment rate (%)			98	98
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)			100	99
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)				
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)			101	100
Progression to secondary school (%)			100	100
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)			103	102
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)			45	50
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)				
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)				
Health and related services Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.06		1.06	
,	4	5	2	3
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)		78		81
Life expectancy at birth (years)	85	18	87	81
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	48		34	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)				
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	100		100	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	10		5	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	15		10	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15–24)	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	15	53	11	34
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	49	77	51 a	71 a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	46	47	45 a	44 8
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	81	84	91ª	88ª
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	17	12	8a	9a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	6	5	3 a	4 a
., , . ,	22	38	14ª	33
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	73	57	83 a	64
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)		31		04
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)			67	
Maternity leave (days paid)			98	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Noa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	47	73	50 a	69 a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	43	42	44 a	42 ª
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	4	5	2 a	3 a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	8	10	3 a	4ª
Internet users (%)			82	87
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			98	98
Mobile account (% age 15+)				
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			76	80
Bublic Me and decision models:				
Public life and decision making	_			

Agency

7

1.4

5

..

10 a

16

1.4

4

Seats held by women in national parliament (%)

Total fertility rate (births per woman)

Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)

Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of total)

Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)

Jordan

Middle East & North Africa	Upper	mid	dle inc	ome
Population (millions)				9.7
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				38.7
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			3,	,980.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				0.1
	200		201	
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	89	88		
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	78	74	65	63
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	29	25	34	30
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	96	93		
Progression to secondary school (%)	99	98	100	99
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	86	83	61	60
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	19	20		
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)				
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)				
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.05		1.05	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	26	29	16	18
Life expectancy at birth (years)	73	70	76	73
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)			37ª	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	99		98ª	
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total) Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	100		100 a	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	77		58	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)				
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)				
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)		00	4.4.0	040
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	13	69	14ª 9ª	64ª 37ª
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	9 97	46 83	97ª	83ª
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	2	11	2ª	10a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	3	4	1 a	4a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	13	22	15a	27a
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	84	73	83 a	70 a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)				
Maternity leave (days paid)			70	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Noa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	10	60	11 a	55 a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	4	34	4 a	25 a
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%) Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)			0	122
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-7)	21 47	12 26	23 a 55 a	13ª 33ª
Internet users (%)	41		224	33°
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			27	56
Mobile account (% age 15+)			0.1	1.9
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			43	47
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	0		15ª	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of to	atal)		15	
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			 7	
Adaman				
Agency				
	4.0		2.2	
Total fertility rate (births per woman) Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15–19)	4.0 36		3.3 22	

Kazakhstan

Population (millions) GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)		IIIIu	dle inc	ome
CMI Atlac (\$ hillions)				18.0
divi, Atlas (\$ billions)				143.8
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			7	,970.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				
	200	00	20:	17
Education	Female	Male	Female	
Education Net primary enrollment rate (%)	86	86	88a	87a
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	90	85	100	100
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	34	29	59a	48a
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	92	92	111 a	108a
Progression to secondary school (%)	98	100	100	100
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	99	89	113 a	112a
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	24	20	59a	43 a
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)			33 a	
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)	100	100		
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.06		1.06	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	38	48	9	11
Life expectancy at birth (years)	71	60	77	69
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49			54	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	94 98		99 99	
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	98 65		99 12	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births) Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	14		31	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	11	56	7	43
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+) Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24) Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) Vulnerable employment (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) Women's share of part-time employment (% of total) Maternity leave (days paid) Women are able to work in the same industries as men Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) Firms with female participation in ownership (%) Firms with a female top manager (%) Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)	66 53 55 45 34 10 56 56 40	77 58 63 36 37 22 41 68 45	65a 41a 74a 25a 14a 12a 74a 63 126 Noa 61a 39a	77a 48a 72a 26a 16a 30a 54a 74a 46a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	14	11	6a	4a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15–24)	25	22	4 a	4 a
Internet users (%)			76	77
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			60	57
Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			 33	 39
Public life and decision making	10		27 a	
Public life and decision making Seats held by women in national parliament (%)				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%) Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of to	otal)			
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	otal) 		6	
Seats held by women in national parliament (%) Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of to Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%) Agency			6	
Seats held by women in national parliament (%) Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of temployment of women in ministerial level positions (%)	1.8			



Sub-Saharan Africa	Lowe	r mid	dle inc	ome
Population (millions)				49.7
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				72.7
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			1	,460.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				36.8
	20	00	20	17
-			Female	
Education	66	64		
Net primary enrollment rate (%) Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	33	34		
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	2	4	10	14
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)			102	102
Progression to secondary school (%)			100	98
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)			81	81
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	1	2		
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)	20 92	93	31 86	87
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)	92	93	00	01
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.03		1.03	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	98	110	42	50
Life expectancy at birth (years)	54	50	70	65
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	32		60	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%) Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	76 43		94 62	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	759		510	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	62		62	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	6.5	2.3	2.6	1.3
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	3	31	1	20
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	69	73	64 a	69 a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	49	49	33 a	38ª
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	19	47	23 a	53 a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	73	46	68 a	40 a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	58	40	64 a	51 a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	7	16	2 a	13 a
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	35	43	34ª	36ª
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)				
Maternity leave (days paid)			90	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men		68	Yes a 58 a	63 a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	60 37	41	27ª	31ª
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)		71		01
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)	35	40		
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	13	7	9 a	9 a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	24	15	18 a	19ª
Internet users (%)				
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			47	65
Mobile account (% age 15+)			69.4	76.9
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			65	77
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	. 4		22 a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of to	tal)			
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			23	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	5.2		3.8	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15–19)	107		80	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)	25		23	

Kiribati

East Asia & Pacific

East Asia & Pacific	Lower	mia	are inc	ome
Population (thousands)				116.4
GNI, Atlas (\$ millions)				350.3
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			3	.010.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)			J	,010.0
0,				
	200 Female		20: Female	
Education	remaie	Wate	remaie	Wate
Net primary enrollment rate (%)				
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)				
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)				
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	95	103	103 97	96 96
Progression to secondary school (%) Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)			100	96 87
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)			100	
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)				
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)				
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.07		1.06	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	66	77 C1	50	59
Life expectancy at birth (years)	67 31	61	70 18	63
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15–49) Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)				
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	 85			
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	166		90	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)				
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)				
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	59	90	36	59
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)				
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)				
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)				
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)				
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)				
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)				
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)				
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)				
Maternity leave (days paid)			84	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Yesa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)				••
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15–24) Firms with female participation in ownership (%)			••	
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15–24)				
Internet users (%)				
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)				
Mobile account (% age 15+)				
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)				
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	5		7 a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of to				
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			0	
Adaman				
Agency Total fertility rate (births per woman)	4.1		3.6	
וסומו וסומות ומוכ (טוועוס פכו שטווומוו)				
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)	37		16	

Lower middle income

Korea, Dem. People's Rep.

East Asia & Pacific		L	ow inc	ome
Population (millions)				25.5
GNI, Atlas (\$ millions)				
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)				
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				
	200		20:	
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)				
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	••		91	90
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (%) of relevant age group)	••		91 18a	35a
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)				
Progression to secondary school (%)	••			
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	••			
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	••	••	 14ª	 29ª
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)	••		19	23-
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)				
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.05		1.05	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	56	65	17	21
Life expectancy at birth (years)	69	61	75	68
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	58		77	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	97			
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	97			
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	128		82	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)				
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)				
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)				
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	76	89	74 a	87 a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	78	76	76 a	75 a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	22	38	24ª	42 a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	78	60	76 a	57 a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	65	56	65 a	55 a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	18	21	14ª	19 a
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	17	23	21 a	25 a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)				

Women are able to work in the same industries as men				
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	73	85	72 a	84 a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	71	68	71 a	69 a
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	4	5	3 a	4 a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	8	10	6a	8 a
Internet users (%)				
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)				
Mobile account (% age 15+)				
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)				
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	20		16ª	

Maternity leave (days paid)

Agency	-	
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	2.0	1.9
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)	1	0
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)		

Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of total) ... Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%) ...

Korea, Rep.

East Asia & Pacific		Hi	igh inc	ome
Population (millions)				51.5
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)			1	,460.5
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			28	,380.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				0.2
	200	00	20:	17
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	100	98	96	96
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	93	92	98	97
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	56	96	82	105
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	105	102	96	96
Progression to secondary school (%)	99	99	99	100
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	97	96	102	101
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	27	28	53	46
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)	32		26	
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)				
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.10		1.07	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	7	8	3	4
Life expectancy at birth (years)	80	72	86	80
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49) Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	68		70	
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	100		100	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	16		11	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)				
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15–24)				
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	7	62	6	41
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	49	74	53 a	73 a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	37	33	35 a	29 a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	61	64	77 a	73 a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	38	33	22 a	25 a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	12	9	4 a	5ª
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	19	34	14ª	33 a
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	69	56	82 a	62 a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)	55		61	
Maternity leave (days paid) Women are able to work in the same industries as men			90 Noa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	 47	70	51a	70 a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-7) Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	34	28	31ª	26ª
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	4	5	4 a	4 a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	9	13	10 a	10 a
Internet users (%)			94	96
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			95	95
Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			 73	 65
	•	••		
Public life and decision making Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	6		17ª	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of tota				
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			9	
Agency				

Total fertility rate (births per woman)

Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)

Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)

1.5

2

1.1



Europe & Central Asia	Lowe	r mid	dle inc	ome
Population (millions)				1.8
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				7.1
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			3	,900.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				0.2
	20	00	20:	17
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)				
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)				
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)				
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)				
Progression to secondary school (%)				
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)				
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%) Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)				
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)				
Health and related services Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)				
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)				
Life expectancy at birth (years)	70	66	74	70
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)				
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)				
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)				
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)				
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)				
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24) Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)				
rievalence of Smoking (% of addits)				
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)				
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15–24)				
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) Vulnerable employment (% of employment)				
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)				
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)				
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)				
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)				
Maternity leave (days paid)			270	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Yes a	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)				
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)				
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)				
Internet users (%)				
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			44	61
Mobile account (% age 15+)				
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			33	46
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)				
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of total	ıl)			
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)				
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	3.0		2.0	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)				
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)				

Kuwait

Middle East & North Africa

Wilddle East & North Africa		п	ign inc	ome
Population (millions)				4.1
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				130.0
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			31	,430.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				
	20		20:	17
	Female		Female	
Education	00	0.4	0.7	00
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	86 82	84 82	87 89	88 84
Net secondary enrollment rate (%) Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	62 31	02 14	09	04
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	98	101	98	96
Progression to secondary school (%)	100	100	97	97
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	88	90	95	87
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)				
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)				
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)			100 a	99 a
Health and related comitoes				
Health and related services Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.05		1.05	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	12	14	8	9
Life expectancy at birth (years)	74	72	76	74
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	39			
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)				
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	100		100	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	7		4	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	28		28	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	6	37	3	37
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	50	82	58 a	85 a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	13	36	15 a	39 a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	100	96	99 a	98 a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	0	3	0	2 a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	0	3	0 a	3 a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	3	29	5ª	35ª
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	97	68	95 a	62 a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)				
Maternity leave (days paid)			70	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men		00	Noa	053
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	49	82 35	55a	85ª 36ª
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15–24) Firms with female participation in ownership (%)	12	30	10 a	30°
Firms with a female top manager (%)			••	
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	2	0	 5ª	1 a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15–24)	12	4	33 a	8 a
Internet users (%)			74	112
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			73	83
Mobile account (% age 15+)				
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			43	49
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	0		3 a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of tot				
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			7	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	2.8		2.0	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15–19)	2.6		2.0	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20–24)				

High income

Kyrgyz Republic

Europe & Central Asia	Lowe	r mid	dle inc	ome
Population (millions)				6.2
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				7.0
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			1	,130.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				1.5
		00	20:	
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	86	87	89	91
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)			87	87
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	36	35	48	39
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	93	94	103	104
Progression to secondary school (%)	97	100	100	99
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	94	92	96	96
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	21	18	56	39
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)	45		39	
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)	100	100		
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.05		1.06	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	44	54	18	22
Life expectancy at birth (years)	72	65	75	67
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)			40	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)			98	
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	99		98	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	74		76	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	28		33	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	5	51	4	51
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	55	74	48 a	76a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15–24)	41	55	30 a	53 a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	49	46	71 a	60 a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	50	52	28 a	38 a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	55	52	28 a	26ª
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	7	13	11 a	29ª
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	38	35	61 a	45ª
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)			50	
Maternity leave (days paid)			126	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			No a	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	50	69	44 a	71 a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	35	48	24 a	46ª
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)	8	10	34	47
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	9	7	9 a	6ª
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	13	12	20a	12 a
Internet users (%)				
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			38	39
Mobile account (% age 15+)			2.6	3.7
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			25	23
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	2		19 a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of to	tal)			
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			14	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	2.4		3.0	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)	46		38	
Moman first married by ago 19 /9/ of woman agos 20, 24)			10	

12

Lao PDR

East Asia & Pacific	Lowe	r mid	dle inc	ome
Population (millions)				6.9
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				15.6
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			2	,270.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				22.7
	20	00	20:	17
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	72	79	93	94
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	24	31	60	61
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	2	4	16	15
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	61	73	102	103
Progression to secondary school (%)	74	81	86	89
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	30	41	68	72
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	1	1	8	9
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)	16	00	25	0.4
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)	74	88	91	94
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.05		1.05	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	104	120	58	69
Life expectancy at birth (years)	60	58	69	65
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)			43	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	27 17			
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	546		 197	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births) Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	36		46	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	18	69	7	51
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	79	81	77 a	80 a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	77	64	63 a	57a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	7	16	14ª	25 a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	93	84	86ª	74 a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	86	78	70 a	66 a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	4	5	7a	12ª
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	11	16	24 a	22 a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)			54	
Maternity leave (days paid)			105	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	 78	79	Yesa 76a	79 a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	74	61	62 a	56a
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)		01	43	30
Firms with a female top manager (%)			45	
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				8
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	2	2	1 a	1 a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	4	4	2 a	2 a
Internet users (%)				
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)	••		32	26
Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			60	60
Public life and decision making				
Public life and decision making Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	21		28ª	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of to			23	
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			7	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	4.3		2.6	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)	80		63	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)				

Latvia

Europe & Central Asia	High incom			ome
Population (millions)				1.9
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				28.7
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			14	,790.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				0.7
		00	20:	
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	93	95	97	96
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)			95	93
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	73	40	105	72
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	99	100	99	100
Progression to secondary school (%)	99	100	99	99
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)			99	98
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	56	30	55	29
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)	32	100	32	
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)	100	100		
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.05	4.0	1.06	_
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	13	16	4	5
Life expectancy at birth (years)	76	65	80	70
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)				
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%) Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	100		100	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	30		18	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)				
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	••			
Prevalence of find (% ages 13-24)	25	56	26	51
Total once of children (A of adults)				
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	49	65	55 a	68
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15–24)	32	45	36ª	42
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	86	84	90a	85
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	11	10	7a	9 10
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	13	17	4a 13a	34
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	19 68	34 49	83a	54 57
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	60	49	66	31
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total) Maternity leave (days paid)			112	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Yesa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	42	55	52ª	62
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-7) Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	25	35	31a	36
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)		55		50
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	13	15	7 a	9
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	22	21	15 a	14
Internet users (%)			80	80
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			93	94
Mobile account (% age 15+)				
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			53	55
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	17		16ª	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of tot	al) 37		44	
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			23	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	1.3		1.7	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)	19		13	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)				
women msi marned by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)			••	

Lebanon

Middle East & North Africa	Upper	mid	dle inc	ome
Population (millions)				6.1
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				51.1
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			8	,400.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				
	200		20:	
Education	Female	waie	Female	waie
Net primary enrollment rate (%)			84	89
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)				
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	41	36	46	40
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group) Progression to secondary school (%)	117 100	114 93	73 98	75 97
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	96	79	55	50
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	20	14		
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)	32			
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)				
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.05		1.05	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	19	21	7	8
Life expectancy at birth (years)	76	73	82	78
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)			47	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	96			
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total) Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	100 42		 15	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	24		21	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	34	41	27	41
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources	;			
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	20	70	23 a	71 a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	18	42	18 a	43 a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	85	57	83 a	57a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	14	37	15ª	31a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	19	14	16a	11a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	12 69	27 59	10ª 75ª	26ª 63ª
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)		33		05-
Maternity leave (days paid)			70	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Noa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	18	64	21 a	67 a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	14	33	14ª	36ª
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	10	8	10 a	5a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15–24) Internet users (%)	20	22	21ª	16ª
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			33	 57
Mobile account (% age 15+)			0.3	1.1
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			49	54
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	2		5 a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of to	otal)			
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			3	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	2.2		1.7	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)	23		12	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)				

Lesotho

Sub-Saharan Africa	Lower	mid	dle ind	ome
Population (millions)				2.2
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				2.7
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			1	,210.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				59.7
	200		_ 20	
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	83	76	82	80
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	26	15	45	29
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	3	2	11	7
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	74	53	87	71
Progression to secondary school (%)	67 31	70 23	88 51	86 36
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group) Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)			51 4	36
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)			23	3
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)	97	85	94	80
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.03		1.03	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	109	125	79	93
Life expectancy at birth (years)	49	47	57	52
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	30		60	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	85		95	
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	48		78	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	649		487	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	60 18.2	6.2	61 12.0	4.7
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24) Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	10.2	37	0	54
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	68	80	60 a	75 a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	57	70	38 a	52 a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	46	34	53 a	38ª
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	53	66	47 a	61 a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	65	78	58a	74ª
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	10	9	10a	10a
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	25	13	32 a	16ª
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total) Maternity leave (days paid)			84	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			No a	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	38	57	44a	59 a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-7)	21	42	23 a	37ª
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)			39	
Firms with a female top manager (%)			36	
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)	28	34		
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	44	29	27 a	21 a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	63	39	40 a	29 a
Internet users (%)				
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)		••	33	34
Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			30.8 38	24.3 41
	•			
Public life and decision making	4		003	
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	4		22ª	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of to Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)	tai) 		18	
Agency				
Agency Total fertility rate (births per woman)	4.1		3.0	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)	91		90	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20–24)			17	

17

Liberia

Sub-Saharan Africa		L	ow inc	come
Population (millions)				4.7
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				2.9
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)				620.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				40.9
	200	00	20	17
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	41	53	36	39
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)			14	16
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	14	25		
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)			54	64
Progression to secondary school (%)			77	81
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	31	45	32	42
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	4	5		
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary) Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)	58 			
Health and related services Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.05		1.05	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	1.05	196	69	80
Life expectancy at birth (years)	53	52	64	62
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)		-	31	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	84			
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	51			
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	1,270		725	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	59		61	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15–24)	2.9	1.1	1.1	0.5
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	5	23	2	18
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	53	58	55 a	58 a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15–24)	31	32	30 a	30a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	8	27	10a	30a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	90 45	71 45	88 a 46 a	68 a 46 a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	45 5	15	46°	16ª
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	50	40	48a	37a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)			53	
Maternity leave (days paid)			98	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Yesa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	51	56	54 a	56ª
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	29	31	29 a	29 a
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)			37	
Firms with a female top manager (%)			20	00
Children in employment (% of children ages 7–14)	3	3	 2a	22 2ª
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	5 5	3	2ª 4ª	2ª 2ª
Internet users (%)				2
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			14	29
Mobile account (% age 15+)			18.3	23.5
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			64	72
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	8		12ª	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of total				
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)	·		16	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	5.9		4.5	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)	149		127	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)				



Middle East & North Africa	Upper	mid	dle inc	ome
Population (millions)				6.4
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				35.1
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			5	,500.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				
	20	00	20:	17
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)				
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)				
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	48	49		
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)				
Progression to secondary school (%)				
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)				
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)				
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)				
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)				
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.06		1.06	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	25	31	11	14
Life expectancy at birth (years)	72	69	75	69
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)			20	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	 99			
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	99 17		 9	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births) Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)			9	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)				
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)				
Francis structure neutrinostico and second to recover				
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	20	74	26a	79 a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	14	47	18a	48a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	95	93	95ª	93a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	5	6	4a	6a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	11	9	9 a	7 a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	10	31	9 a	32 a
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	80	60	82 a	61 a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)				
Maternity leave (days paid)			98	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Yes a	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	14	60	19 a	67 a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	6	28	8ª	30 a
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)	 29	19	 25 a	 15ª
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	29 58	40	57ª	36ª
Internet users (%)		40	31-	30-
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			60	71
Mobile account (% age 15+)				
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			53	68
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)			16ª	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of to	tal)			
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			4	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	2.9		2.2	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15–19)	7		6	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)				

Liechtenstein

Europe & Central Asia		Н	igh ind	come
Population (thousands)				37.9
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)				
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				
	20	00	20	17
	Female	Male	Female	Male
Education				
Net primary enrollment rate (%)			90 84	91 99
Net secondary enrollment rate (%) Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)			84 25	99 45
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)			103	98
Progression to secondary school (%)				
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)			79	93
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)			17	17
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)				
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)			••	
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)				
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)				
Life expectancy at birth (years)	80	74	84	81
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)				
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)				
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total) Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)				
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	•			
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15–24)				
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)				
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)				
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15–24)				
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)				
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)				
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)				
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)				
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)		••		••
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total) Maternity leave (days paid)				
Women are able to work in the same industries as men				
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)				
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)				
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15–24)				
Internet users (%) Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)				
Mobile account (% age 15+)				••
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)				
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	4		12 a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of total	al)			
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			40	
Agency				
Tatal famility mate (hinthe mananan)	1.0		1.0	

Total fertility rate (births per woman)

Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19) Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)

1.6

1.6

Lithuania

Europe & Central Asia	High income			ome
Population (millions)				2.8
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)				
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				0.7
		00 Mala	20: Female	
Education	remale	Wiale	remale	Wale
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	96	96	98	99
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	91	91	97	98
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	62	40	83	60
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group) Progression to secondary school (%)	102 100	102 100	102 100	102 99
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	86	75	101	102
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	27	18	75	44
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)	36		30	
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)	100	100		
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.06		1.05	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	10	12	4	5
Life expectancy at birth (years)	78	67	80	70
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)				
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	100		100	
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total) Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	16		100	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	29		29	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	21	53	21	38
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	55	66	56a	67 a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	33	42	33 a	39ª
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	83	77	91ª	85
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	16	20	8a	114
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	15 21	23 33	5ª 15ª	10°
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	64	33 44	79 a	55
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)	64	77	64	55
Maternity leave (days paid)			126	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Yes a	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	47	54	53 a	628
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	24	29	29 a	348
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	14	18	6a	78
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15–24) Internet users (%)	27	30	12ª 78	13°
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			81	85
Mobile account (% age 15+)				
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			63	65
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	11		21 a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of tot	al) 42		38	
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			21	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	1.4		1.7	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)	25		11	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)	••		••	

Luxembourg

Population (thousands)	Europe & Central Asia		н	igh inc	ome
Roll per capita, Atlas (\$) 70,790 2000 2017 Female Male Female Female Male Female Male Female Female Male Female	Population (thousands)			<u> </u>	596.3
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%) 2000 Education 2017 Female Male Female Male Male Female Male Male Female Male Ma	GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				42.2
Education Female Male Female Female Male Female Female Male Female	GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			70	,790.0
Female Male Secondary enrollment rate (%) 86 82 86 83 86 86	Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				0.2
Net sprimary enrollment rate (%) 97 95 96 96 96 96 97 95 96 96 98 98 98 98 98 98		200	00	20:	17
Net primary enrollment rate (%) 97 95 96 96 96 96 96 96 96 96 96 96 96 96 96	Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group) 11 9 21 15 Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group) 80 75 Progression to secondary school (%)	Net primary enrollment rate (%)	97	95	96	95
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	Net secondary enrollment rate (%)				83
Progression to secondary school (%) Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group) Gross tertiary gaduation rate (% of relevant age group) Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary) Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary) Wouth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24) Health and related services Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births) Life expectancy at birth (years) Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49) Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%) Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total) Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births) Life work of the work of		11	9		19
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)				80	78
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%) Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary) Nouth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24) Health and related services Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births) Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births) Life expectancy at birth (years) Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49) Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total) Maternal mortality rate (per 100,000 live births) Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births) Momen's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%) Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24) Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24) Drevalence of smoking (% of adults) Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+) Labor force participation rate (% of employed ages 15+) Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) Birployment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) Birployment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) Momen's share of part-time employement (% of total) Maternal work (% of employed ages 15+) Momen's share of part-time employed ages					
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)		••	••		97 8
Health and related services Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births) 1.05 1.05 1.05 1.05 1.05 1.05 1.05 1.05 1.06 1	, ,		••		0
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)					
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)		1.05		1.05	
Life expectancy at birth (years) Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15–49) Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%) Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total) Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births) Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births) Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births) Momen's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%) Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15–24) Prevalence of smoking (% of adults) Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+) Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15–24) Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) Vulnerable employment (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) Women's share of part-time employment (% of total) Women are able to work in the same industries as men Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) Maternity leave (days paid) Women are able to work in the same industries as men Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) Momen are able to work in the same industries as men Employment (% of children ages 7-14) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+) Public life and decision making Seats held by women in national parliament (%) Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of total) Agency Total fertility rate (births per woman) 1.8 1.4			5		3
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%) Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total) 100	Life expectancy at birth (years)	81	75	85	80
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total) 100 Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births) 13 10 Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%) 20 Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24) 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 Prevalence of smoking (% of adults) 28 42 21 26 Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+) 41 66 53 a 63 Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24) 30 37 28 a 33 Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) 93 92 91 a 83 Walge and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) 1 3 1 a 2 Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) 1 3 1 a 2 Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) 6 30 3 a 11 Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) 92 67 96 a 83 Women's share of part-time employment (% of total) 77 66 Maternity leave (days paid) 112 Women are able to work in the same industries as men Yesa Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) 40 65 50 a 56 Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) 28 35 25 a 28 Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) 28 35 25 a 28 Employment rate (% of labor force ages 15+) 3 2 6 a 5 Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) 7 6 12 a 17 Internet users (%) 97 98 Account at a financial institution (% age 15+) 97 98 Mobile account (% age 15+) 77 Public life and decision making Seats held by women in national parliament (%) 17 28 a 7 Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of total) 24 Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%) 20	Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)				
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births) 13	Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)				
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%) 20 20 Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24) 0.1 0.2 2 4 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 3 3 3 <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>					
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24) 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 Prevalence of smoking (% of adults) 28 42 21 26 Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+) 41 66 53 a 63 13 14 6 6 7 a 6 64 64 7 a 6 64 64	• " '				
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults) 28 42 21 26			0.4		
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+) 41 66 53 ° 63 Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24) 30 37 28 ° 33 Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) 93 92 91 ° 88 Vulnerable employment (% of employed ages 15+) 93 92 91 ° 88 Vulnerable employment (% of employed ages 15+) 1 3 1 ° 2 Employment in in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) 6 30 3 ° 15 Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) 6 30 3 ° 15 Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) 92 67 96 ° 8 Women's share of part-time employment (% of total) 77 66 Maternity leave (days paid) 112 Women are able to work in the same industries as men Yes ° Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) 40 65 50 ° 55 Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) 28 35 25 ° 28 Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) 28 35 25 ° 28 Employment rate (% of children ages 7-14) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+) 3 2 6 ° 50 Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) 7 6 12 ° 11 Internet users (%) 97 98 Account at a financial institution (% age 15+) 98 Mobile account (% age 15+) 98 Mobile account (% age 15+) 77 Public life and decision making Seats held by women in national parliament (%) 17 28 ° Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of total) 24 Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%) 20					
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)		20	42	21	20
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24) Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) Vulnerable employment (% of employed ages 15+) Vulnerable employment (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) Women are able to work in the same industries as men Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) Employment force ages 15+) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) Account at a financial institution (% age 15+) Public life and decision making Seats held by women in national parliament (%) Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of total) Agency Total fertility rate (births per woman) 1.8 1.4	Economic structure, participation, and access to resources	44		50-	00-
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) 93 92 91 a 85 Vulnerable employment (% of employed ages 15+) 6 6 7 a 6 Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) 1 3 1 a 3 Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) 6 30 3 a 1 Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) 92 67 96 a 8 Women's share of part-time employment (% of total) 77 66 Maternity leave (days paid) 112 Women are able to work in the same industries as men Yes a Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) 40 65 50 a 5 Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) 28 35 25 a 28 Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) 28 35 25 a 28 Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) 28 35 25 a 28 Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-4) Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-4) Unemploy					63 a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment) 6 6 7a 6 Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) 1 3 1a 2 Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) 6 30 3a 1 Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) 92 67 96a 81 Women's share of part-time employment (% of total) 77 66 Maternity leave (days paid) 112 Women are able to work in the same industries as men Yes³ Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) 40 65 50³ 55 Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) 28 35 25³ 28 Firms with female participation in ownership (%) Firms with a female top manager (%) Uniemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+) 3 2 6³ 5 Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) 7 6 12³ 1 Internet users (%) 97 98 Mobile account (% age 15+)<					33ª 89ª
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) 1 3 1a 2 Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) 6 30 3a 1. Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) 92 67 96a 81 Women's share of part-time employment (% of total) 77 66 Maternity leave (days paid) 112 Women are able to work in the same industries as men Yesa Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) 40 65 50a 55 Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) 28 35 25a 28 Employment to population in ownership (%) Firms with female participation in ownership (%) Firms with a female top manager (%) Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+) 3 2 6a 5 Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) 7 6 12a 1 Internet users (%)					68
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) 6 30 3 a 17 Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) 92 67 96 a 81 Women's share of part-time employment (% of total) 77 66 Maternity leave (days paid) 112 Women are able to work in the same industries as men Yes a Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) 40 65 50 a 55 Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) 28 35 25 a 28 Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) 28 35 25 a 28 Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) Firms with female participation in ownership (%) Firms with a female top manager (%) Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-) 3 2 6 a 5 5 Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) 7 6 12 a 17 Internet users (%) .				-	2ª
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) 92 67 96 a 81 Women's share of part-time employment (% of total) 77 66 Maternity leave (days paid) 112 Women are able to work in the same industries as men Yes a Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) 40 65 50 a 55 Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) 28 35 25 a 28 Firms with female participation in ownership (%) Firms with a female top manager (%) Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+) 3 2 6 a 5 Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) 7 6 12 a 1 Intermet users (%) 97 98 Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)					17ª
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total) 77				96a	81ª
Women are able to work in the same industries as men Yes³ Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) 40 65 50³ 55 Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) 28 35 25³ 28 Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)	77		66	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) 40 65 50 a 55 a 25 a 28 a 25 a 28 a 35 25 a 28 a	Maternity leave (days paid)			112	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) 28 35 25 a 28 Firms with female participation in ownership (%) Firms with a female top manager (%) Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+) 3 2 6a 5 5 Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) 7 6 12a 1 1 Internet users (%) 97 98 Account at a financial institution (% age 15+) 98 95 Mobile account (% age 15+)	Women are able to work in the same industries as men				
Firms with female participation in ownership (%) Firms with a female top manager (%) Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+) 3 2 6³ 5 Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) 7 6 12³ 17 Internet users (%)	Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)				59 a
Firms with a female top manager (%) Children in employment (% of children ages 7–14) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) Internet users (%) Account at a financial institution (% age 15+) Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+) Public life and decision making Seats held by women in national parliament (%) Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of total) 24 Agency Total fertility rate (births per woman) 1.8 Lage 15		28	35	25 a	28ª
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)					
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+) 3 2 6ª 5 Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) 7 6 12ª 17 Internet users (%) 97 98 Account at a financial institution (% age 15+) 98 99 Mobile account (% age 15+) 77 77 Public life and decision making Seats held by women in national parliament (%) 17 28ª Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of total) 24 16 Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%) 20 Agency Total fertility rate (births per woman) 1.8 1.4					
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) 7 6 12 3 17. Internet users (%) 97 98. Account at a financial institution (% age 15+) 98 99. Mobile account (% age 15+)				 6a	 5ª
Internet users (%) 97 98 Account at a financial institution (% age 15+) 98 99 Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)					17ª
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			Ü		98
Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+) Public life and decision making Seats held by women in national parliament (%) Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of total) 24 16 Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%) Agency Total fertility rate (births per woman) 1.8 1.4					99
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)77 .77 Public life and decision making Seats held by women in national parliament (%)17 .28 a Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of total) .2416 Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)20 Agency Total fertility rate (births per woman) .1.8 .1.4					
Seats held by women in national parliament (%) 17 28 a Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of total) 24 16 Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%) 20 Agency Total fertility rate (births per woman) 1.8 1.4	Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			77	77
Seats held by women in national parliament (%) 17 28 a Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of total) 24 16 Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%) 20 Agency Total fertility rate (births per woman) 1.8 1.4	Public life and decision making				
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of total) 24 16 Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%) 20 Agency Total fertility rate (births per woman) 1.8 1.4	Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	17		28 a	
Agency Total fertility rate (births per woman) 1.8 1.4		tal) 24		16	
Total fertility rate (births per woman) 1.8 1.4	Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			20	
Total fertility rate (births per woman) 1.8 1.4	Agency				
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19) 11 5	Total fertility rate (births per woman)	1.8		1.4	
	Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)	11		5	

Macao SAR, China

East Asia & Pacific		Н	igh inc	ome
Population (thousands)				622.6
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				44.9
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			72	,050.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				
	20	00	20:	17
	Female	Male	Female	Male
Education Net primary enrollment rate (%)	86	86	99	99
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	72	66	87	84
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	25	31	96	74
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	101	95	106	104
Progression to secondary school (%)	91	94	100	100
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	84	68	101	104
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	11	14	72	49
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)		00	21	400
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)	100	99	100	100
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.05		1.05	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)				
Life expectancy at birth (years)	83	78	87	81
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)				
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)				
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)				
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)			••	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%) Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)				
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)				
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources		70	000	770
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	56 47	76 39	66ª 45ª	77a 47a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15–24) Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	92	39 85	96ª	91ª
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	7	9	2a	4a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	2	4	1 a	3 a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	10	27	8a	26ª
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	89	70	91ª	71a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)			46	
Maternity leave (days paid)				
Women are able to work in the same industries as men				
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	53	70	64 a	75 a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	44	33	43 a	44 a
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)		 9		
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	5 7	9 15	2 a 4 a	2ª 6ª
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) Internet users (%)		10	83	83
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)				
Mobile account (% age 15+)				
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)				
Public life and desicion making				
Public life and decision making Seats held by women in national parliament (%)				
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of total	al)			
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)				
Agency	0.0		4.0	
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	0.9		1.3	

3

5

Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)

Madagascar

Sub-Saharan Africa			ow in	come
Population (millions)				25.6
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				10.3
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)				400.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				77.6
	20	00	20	17
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	66	66		
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)			30	28
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	2	2	5	5
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	37	37	70	65
Progression to secondary school (%)	62	63	73	74
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	13	13	42	31
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	1	1	3	3
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)			28	
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)	68	73		
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.02		1.03	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	101	113	40	48
Life expectancy at birth (years)	60	57	68	65
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	12		33	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	71		87	
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	47			
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	536		353	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	29	0.0	31	0.0
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24) Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	0.1	0.2	0.1	0.2
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	84	89	84 a	89 a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	74	75	73 a	78ª
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	12	17	8a	13ª
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	87	81	90a	81 a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	79	76	65 a	71ª
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	6	8	7 a	8ª
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	15	16	28 a	21 a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)			59	
Maternity leave (days paid)			98	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			No a	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	79	84	82 a	88 a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	67	69	71 a	76ª
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%)		00	••	
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)	25	26	 2 a	
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	6 10	6 9	2ª 3ª	2ª 2ª
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) Internet users (%)				
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			8	 11
Mobile account (% age 15+)	••		12.0	12.2
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			40	49
Public life and decision making				
Public life and decision making			102	

Agency

8

5.6

152

19a

18

4.1

110

Seats held by women in national parliament (%)

Total fertility rate (births per woman)

Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)

Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of total)

Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)



Sub-Saharan Africa		L	ow inc	come
Population (millions)				18.6
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				6.0
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)				320.
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				70.
	20	00	20	17
	Female	Male	Female	Male
Education	94	97		
Net primary enrollment rate (%) Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	25	34	 31	32
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	0	0	31	32
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	57	65	78	76
Progression to secondary school (%)	84	91		
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	25	39		
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)				
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)				
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)	71	82	73	72
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.02		1.03	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	162	181	50	60
Life expectancy at birth (years)	48	45	66	61
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	26		58	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	91		95	
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	56		90	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	890		634	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	59		61	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	10.1	2.8	4.4	1.9
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	9	33	4	25
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	76	79	73 a	82
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	58	51	62 a	65
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	32	42	34ª	45
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	67	56	66 a	54
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	81	72	77 a	68
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	6	9	6a	10
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	13	19	17 a	22
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)				
Maternity leave (days paid)			56 Yesa	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	 68	74	68 a	78
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	50	46	57a	61
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)		40	28	01
Firms with a female top manager (%)			14	
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)			47	51
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	11	6	6a	4
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	14	10	8 a	7
Internet users (%)			6	18
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			18	29
Mobile account (% age 15+)			18.0	22.8
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			51	53
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	9		17 a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of tot	al)			
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			22	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	6.1		4.5	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)	159		140	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)	47		42	

Malaysia

East Asia & Pacific	Upper middle income			
Population (millions)				31.6
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				305.2
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			9	,650.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				
	200 Female		20 Female	
Education Net primary enrollment rate (%)	98	98	99	98
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	78	72	78	72
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	26	25	45	39
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	101	101	100	98
Progression to secondary school (%)	99	99	90	92
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	92	85	87	83
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)				
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary) Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)	 97	97	39 98	97
——————————————————————————————————————				
Health and related services Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.06		1.06	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	9	11	7	9
Life expectancy at birth (years)	75	71	78	73
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)			34	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)			97	
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	97		99	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	58		40	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	14		20	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24) Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	0.1 3	0.5 53	0.1 1	0.3 42
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	45	78	51 a	77 a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	37	50	34 a	49 a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	76	73	74 a	75 a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	23	23	25ª	20 a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	14	21	7ª	14ª
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	29 57	34 45	20 a 74 a	32ª 54ª
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)		45	50	544
Maternity leave (days paid)			60	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Noa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	43	76	49 a	75 a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	33	45	30 a	44 a
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)			25	
Firms with a female top manager (%)			26	
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	3	3	4a	3 a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15–24)	10	10	12ª	11ª 82
Internet users (%) Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)		••	78 82	88
Mobile account (% age 15+)			8.7	12.8
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			61	65
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	10		14ª	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of tot				
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			8	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	2.8		2.0	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)	14		13	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)				

Maldives

South Asia	Upper	mia	dle inc	ome
Population (thousands)				436.3
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				4.3
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			9	,760.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				
	2000		2017	
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	97	96	99	100
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	40	34		
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)			20	10
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	184	172	91	98
Progression to secondary school (%)	67	57	100	98
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)			104	104
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%) Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)	0	••		••
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)	98	98	99	99
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.06		1.07	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	40	48	7	9
Life expectancy at birth (years)	71	69	79	77
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	33		15	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	81		99	
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	70		100	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	163		68	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)				
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15–24) Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	9	65	2	55
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	37	71	42 a	82
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	30	48	40a	62
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	47	72	66ª	80
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	52	23	32 a	15
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	9	23	2 a	11
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	36	18	21 a	18
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	55	59	76ª	71
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)			46	
Maternity leave (days paid)			60	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men		70	Yes a	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	36	70	40a	77
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) Firms with female participation in ownership (%)	29	46	35ª	50
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	3	2	6a	6
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15–24)	5	4	12 a	20
Internet users (%)				
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)				
Mobile account (% age 15+)				
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)				
Public life and decision making	_			
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	6		6ª	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of to Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			20 18	
	••		10	
Agency Total fertility rate (births per woman)	2.9		2.1	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)	34		6	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20–24)			2	

Mali

Sub-Saharan Africa		L	ow in	come
Population (millions)				18.5
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				14.3
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)				770.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				-
	20	00	20	17
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	37	51	58	65
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)			26	32
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	1	3	3	8
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	24	38	47	52
Progression to secondary school (%)	71	82	80	77
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	11	21	27	32
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)				
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)		20		C1
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)	17	32	39	61
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.05		1.05	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	211	228	101	111
Life expectancy at birth (years)	49	47	59	58
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	7		15	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	57 41		76 44	
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total) Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	834		587	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	58		61	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	1.4	0.5	0.9	0.4
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	4	22	2	23
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	60	80	61 a	81 a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	52	65	57ª	64 a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	5	14	5ª	14ª
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	94	85	95a	86a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	69	69	63 a	67a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	6	8 23	4ª 32ª	8ª 25ª
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)	25	23	32° 69	25ª
Maternity leave (days paid)			98	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Noa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	57	76	54ª	74 a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15–24)	47	60	41a	50 a
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)			15	
Firms with a female top manager (%)			12	
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				32
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	6	5	11 a	8a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	9	7	27 a	23 a
Internet users (%)			10	 27
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+) Mobile account (% age 15+)		••	10 19.8	29.1
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			55	52
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	12		9 a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of tot				
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			24	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	6.9		6.0	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)	188		169	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)	65		52	



Middle East & North Africa		Hi	igh inc	ome
Population (thousands)				468.0
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				11.2
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			23	,940.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				
		2000 nale Male Fem		17 Mala
Education	remaie	Wiaic	remaie	Water
Net primary enrollment rate (%)			100	97
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	83	83	92	87
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	23	19	57	42
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	110	106 98	103 97	101 100
Progression to secondary school (%) Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	99 93	96 76	96	100
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	17	14	45	31
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)	22	17	28	31
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)				
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.06		1.06	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	7	8	6	7
Life expectancy at birth (years)	81	76	84	81
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)				
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)				
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	100		100	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	15		9	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%) Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)				
Prevalence of miv (% ages 13-24) Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	29	42	21	30
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	30	71	43 a	66
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	59 94	61 85	49 a 92 a	52°
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	94 4	10	92ª 6ª	12
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	1	3	0ª	2
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	25	36	9a	26
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	75	61	91ª	72
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)	50		53	
Maternity leave (days paid)			126	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Yes a	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	28	66	41 a	63
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	53	53	45 a	47
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	7 10	6 13	5a 9a	5 11
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15–24) Internet users (%)			79	82
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			97	98
Mobile account (% age 15+)				
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			71	76
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	9		12 a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of tot	-		28	
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			6	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	1.7		1.4	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)	20		17	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)				

Marshall Islands

East Asia & Pacific	Upper	mid	dle inc	ome
Population (thousands) GNI, Atlas (\$ millions) GNI per capita, Atlas (\$) Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)			4	53.1 257.1 ,840.0
	200		20:	17
	200 Female		20: Female	
Education	95	97	80	75
Net primary enrollment rate (%) Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	95 64	97 61	67	60
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	18	14	01	00
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	84	100	80	74
Progression to secondary school (%)	86	87		
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	106	96		
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)				
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)				
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)	•			
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	 36	4.5		20
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births) Life expectancy at birth (years)	68	45 63	30	38
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)		00	42	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)				
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	95			
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)				
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)				
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)				
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	•			••
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)				
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24) Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)				
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)				
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)				
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)				
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)				
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)				
Maternity leave (days paid)				
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Yesa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)				
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)				
Internet users (%)				
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)		••		
Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)				
- Saved any money last year (% age 15.7)				
Public life and decision making	3		9 a	
Seats held by women in national parliament (%) Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of total Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)	 al)		10	
Agency	5.7			
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	J.1 			
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)				
Mamon first married by ora 19 (0) of warman area 20, 24)				

Mauritania

Sub-Saharan Africa	Lower	mid	dle inc	ome
Population (millions)				4.4
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				4.9
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			1	,100.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				6.0
	20	00	20:	17
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Education Net primary enrollment rate (%)	58	60	78	74
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	12	15	25	26
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	1	6	3	6
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	42	47	71	65
Progression to secondary school (%)	49	54	62	69
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	16	19	35	35
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)			2	5
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)	_::		29	
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)	55	68		
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.05		1.05	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	106	121	73	85
Life expectancy at birth (years)	62	58	65	62
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)			16	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	64		87	
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total) Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	53 813		69 602	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	29		36	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	0.4	0.7	0.1	0.1
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)				
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	30	73	29 a	63
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	30	56	16ª	33
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	25	44	31ª	50
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	74	52	68 a	46
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	62	62	54 a	56
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	7	11	7 a	13
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	31	27	39 a	31
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)				
Maternity leave (days paid)			98	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men	 25	65	Noa 25a	57
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) Employment to population ratio (% ages 15–24)	25 24	46	14ª	28
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)		40	15	20
Firms with a female top manager (%)			5	
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				16
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	15	11	13 a	9
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	19	17	18ª	15
Internet users (%)				
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			14	25
Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			4.1 37	3.9 46
			31	40
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	4		20 a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of to Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			 31	
- Traportion of women in ministerial level positions (70)	••		31	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman) Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15–19)	5.5 98		4.6	
anniecceni ienility rate inirthe per i lilili women agec 15_101	ux		79	

Mauritius

Sub-Saharan Africa

Jub-Janaran Amica	Ohhe	IIIIu	uie iiic	UIIIC
Population (millions)				1.3
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				12.8
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			10	,130.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				0.5
	20	00	20:	17
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Education Net primary enrollment rate (%)	93	93	97	95
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	68	69	88	82
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	10	12	44	34
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	102	104	98	98
Progression to secondary school (%)	84	78	90	85
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	78	73	90	79
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%) Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)		••		
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)	95	94		
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.04	0.1	1.04	4.4
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births) Life expectancy at birth (years)	16 75	21 68	12 78	14 71
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	39	00	32	11
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)				
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	100		100	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	40		53	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)				
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24) Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	 5	46	3	 41
		40		
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	40	79	45 a	72 a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	37	62	36ª	47a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	87 12	77 21	85ª 13ª	76ª 18ª
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	9	13	6a	8a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	43	37	19 a	32 a
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	48	50	75 a	60 a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)			47	
Maternity leave (days paid)			98	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men		70	Yesa	003
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	35 26	73 46	40 a 26 a	68ª 38ª
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)	20	40	20-	36-
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	12	8	10 a	5 a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	29	25	29 a	19 a
Internet users (%)			50	55
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+) Mobile account (% age 15+)			87 4.7	92 6.6
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			60	60
Public life and decision making				
Public life and decision making Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	6		12 a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of to			31	
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			10	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	2.0		1.4	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)	36		27	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20–24)				

Upper middle income



Upper middle income

Eath / in o rea & the Gambbean	Oppo.		410 1110	, 01110
Population (millions)				129.2
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				,112.4
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$) Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)			8	610.0, 2.5
Topulation living below \$1.30 a day (70)				
	20 Female		20: Female	
Education Net primary enrollment rate (%)	98	97	96	95
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	55	55	79	76
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	19	19	39	38
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	96	95	102	101
Progression to secondary school (%) Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	89 70	92 68	96 96	97 91
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	16	14	28	23
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)	32		31	20
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)	96	97	99	99
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.05 24	20	1.05	15
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births) Life expectancy at birth (years)	24 77	29 72	12 80	15 75
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)		12	65	13
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)			99	
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	89		98	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	77		38	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%) Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	16 0.1	0.2	21 0.1	0.2
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	13	36	7	21
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	39	83	44 a	79 a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	37	69	31 a	58 a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	65 33	64 31	68ª 29ª	69 a 25 a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment) Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	33 7	23	29° 4°	25° 18°
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	22	29	17a	31a
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	71	48	79 a	51a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)			52ª	
Maternity leave (days paid)			84	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	38	81	Yesa 42a	76ª
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	34	66	29a	54ª
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)		•		٠.
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				7
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	3	2 4	3ª 7ª	3a 7a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15–24) Internet users (%)	6	4	63	65
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			33	39
Mobile account (% age 15+)			4.2	7.1
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			32	50
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	16		48ª 36ª	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of tot Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)	al)		36ª 16	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	2.7		2.2	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15–19)	79		60 26	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)	••		∠0	

Latin America & the Caribbean

Micronesia, Fed. Sts.

East Asia & Pacific	Lower	mid	dle inc	ome
Population (thousands)				105.5
GNI, Atlas (\$ millions)				382.5
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			3	,620.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				15.4
	200	00	202	17
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)			85	83
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)				
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)				
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)				
Progression to secondary school (%) Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)		••		••
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)				
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)				
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)				
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.07		1.06	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	49	58	29	35
Life expectancy at birth (years)	68	67	71	68
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)				
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)				
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	89 153		100	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births) Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	153		100	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)				
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)				
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)				
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)				
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)				
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)				
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)				
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)				
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)				
Maternity leave (days paid)				
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Yesa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)				
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)				
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7–14) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)		••		••
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-7)				
Internet users (%)				
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)				
Mobile account (% age 15+)				
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)				
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	0		0 a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of total	al)		18	
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			25	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	4.3		3.1	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)	38		14	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)				

Moldova

Europe & Central Asia	Lower	mid	dle inc	ome
Population (millions)				3.5
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				7.8
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			2	,200.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				0.1
	200		202	
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	89	90	86	87
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	79	77	78	78
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	37	28	47	36
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	96	98	88	91
Progression to secondary school (%)	98	98	98	99
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group) Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	84	80	82 45	82 29
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)			32	29
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)	100	99		
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.06		1.06	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	28	35	14	17
Life expectancy at birth (years)	71	63	76	67
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	44		42	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	. :			
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	98		100	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	49		23	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%) Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	31 0.1	0.1	35 0.1	0.1
Prevalence of Find (% ages 15-24) Prevalence of Smoking (% of adults)	5	44	6	45
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources	F0	F0	20.2	400
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+) Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	50 23	52 23	39ª 17ª	46a 21a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	62	64	70a	61a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	38	35	30a	39a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	50	52	28ª	36a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	10	18	12ª	21ª
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	40	30	60 a	43 a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)			54	
Maternity leave (days paid)			126	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Noa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	47	47	38ª	44a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15–24)	19	19	16ª	19ª
Firms with female participation in ownership (%) Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)	33	34		
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	7	10	 3a	4 a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15–24)	15	17	10ª	10 a
Internet users (%)			67	76
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			45	43
Mobile account (% age 15+)				
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			55	54
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	8		23 a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of tot	al)			
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			22	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	1.4		1.2	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)	42		22	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)				

Monaco

Europe & Central Asia		Н	igh inc	ome
Population (thousands)				38.7
GNI, Atlas (\$ millions)				
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)				
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				
	200	00	20:	17
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)				
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)				
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)				
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)				
Progression to secondary school (%) Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)				
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)				
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)		•	0	
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)				
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)				
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	5	6	3	4
Life expectancy at birth (years)				
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15–49)	••			
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%) Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	••			
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)				
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)				
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)				
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)				
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)				
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)				
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)				
Vulnerable employment (% of employment) Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)				
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)				
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)				
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)				
Maternity leave (days paid)				
Women are able to work in the same industries as men Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)				
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)				
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15–24) Internet users (%)				
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)				
Mobile account (% age 15+)				
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)				
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	22		33 a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of tot	al)			
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			20	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)				
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)				
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)				

Mongolia

	1414	ָרוב ע	yvi	ıu
East Asia & Pacific	Lowe	r mid	dle inc	ome
Population (millions)				3.1
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				10.1
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			3	,270.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				0.6
	20	00	20:	17
Pdus allon	Female	Male	Female	Male
Education Net primary enrollment rate (%)	91	89	97	99
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	69	56		33
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	39	22	76	54
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	89	85	91	94
Progression to secondary school (%)	99	96	100	99
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	71	54		
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	25 49	13	74 34	47
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary) Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)	98	97		
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.03		1.03	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	54	74	14	20
Life expectancy at birth (years)	66	60	74	65
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)			48	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	97			
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total) Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	97 161		99 44	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	0		22	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	8	57	6	47
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	54	66	53 a	67 a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15–24)	37	44	24ª	34ª
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	44 55	40 58	54ª 46ª	47ª 52ª
Vulnerable employment (% of employment) Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	55 46	58 51	46° 26°	31ª
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	11	17	12a	25ª
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	42	33	62 a	44a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)			51	
Maternity leave (days paid)			120	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men	_::		Yes a	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	51	62	50a	62ª
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) Firms with female participation in ownership (%)	33	39	19ª	29ª
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)	21	23		17
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	6	6	6 a	7 a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	10	11	20 a	14ª
Internet users (%)				
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+) Mobile account (% age 15+)			95 21.2	91 22.7
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			34	28
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	11		17ª	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of to	tal)		40	
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			13	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	2.1		2.7	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15–19) Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20–24)	26		24	
WOLLEN HIS HIGHEN BY ARE TO (20 OF MOLLEH 4862 20-24)				

Montenegro

Europe & Central Asia	Unno	mid	dle inc	omo
Population (thousands)	oppei	IIIIu	uie iiic	622.4
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				4.6
			-	
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			1	,400.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				
	20		20	
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)			95	96
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)			89	89
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	21	15	66	51
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)			90	91
Progression to secondary school (%)			100	100
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)			98	101
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)				
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)				
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)				
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.08		1.06	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	13	15	3	4
Life expectancy at birth (years)	76	70	80	75
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	31		15	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)				
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	99			
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	11		7	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	28		26	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	50	55	44	48
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	43	60	44 a	58 a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	27	39	23 a	33 a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	84	76	85 a	73 a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	10	15	10 a	16ª
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	7	11	7 a	9 a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	15	29	7 a	25 a
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	77	60	86 a	67 a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)			46	
Maternity leave (days paid)			45	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Noa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	28	44	37ª	49 a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	10	21	17ª	23 a
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	36	27	16a	15a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	63	47	26ª	31 a
Internet users (%)			68	73

Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of total Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)) 	25 20
Agency Total fertility rate (births per woman)	1.9	1.7

68 69

31 27

24a

12

19

Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)

Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)

Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)

Saved any money last year (% age 15+)

Public life and decision making
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)

Mobile account (% age 15+)



Middle East & North Africa	Lower	mid	dle inc	ome
Population (millions)				35.7
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				103.9
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			2	,860.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				1.0
	20	00	201	L7
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	72	80	97	97
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)			63	64
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	9	12	33	34
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	52	65	93	92
Progression to secondary school (%)	87 31	88 36	88 68	92 62
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group) Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	31 4	36 6	08 15	14
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)	28	0	45	14
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)				
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.06		1.06	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	46	54	21	26
Life expectancy at birth (years)	70	67	77	75
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)			59	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)				
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)				
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	221		121	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	36	0.4	39	0.4
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24) Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	0.1 5	0.1 34	0.1 1	0.1 47
- Trevalence of Smoking (% of addis)		34		
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources		70	04.0	70.
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	25 22	78 58	21 ^a 13 ^a	70°
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24) Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	30	58 45	36ª	52
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	69	52	63 a	44
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	58	41	59 a	314
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	19	20	12 a	25
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	23	39	29 a	44
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)				
Maternity leave (days paid)			98	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			No a	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	22	67	19 a	64
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	18	46	10 a	318
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)	13	14		
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	13	14	10 a	98
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	17	22	22 a 59	22°
Internet users (%) Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			17	41
Mobile account (% age 15+)			0.3	1.1
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			18	25
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	1		21 a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of to				
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			13	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	2.8		2.5	
	35		31	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15–19)	33		31	

Mozambique

Sub-Saharan Africa		L	ow inc	come
Population (millions)				29.7
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				12.5
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)				420.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				62.4
	200	00	20	17
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	50	61	86	89
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	3	4	19	19
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	0	1	6	8
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	13	20	44	49
Progression to secondary school (%)	67	59	76	72
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group) Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	3	5	23	22
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)			 27	
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)			63	79
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.03		1.03	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	164	177	68	77
Life expectancy at birth (years)	50	47	61	57
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)			25	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	76			
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)				
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	915		489	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%) Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	61 6.5	3.5	61 5.2	2.8
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	9	40	5	29
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	88	83	78a	80a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15–24)	78	64	63 a	63
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	3	15	6a	24
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	96	79	93 a	73
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	91	70	82 a	61
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	0	6	3 a	14
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	9	23	16a	25
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total) Maternity leave (days paid)			58 60	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Yesa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	86	80	75ª	778
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15–24)	75	59	59 a	59°
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	2	4	3 a	34
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	4	8	6ª	74
Internet users (%)		••	 26	40
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+) Mobile account (% age 15+)			17.1	27.0
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			38	48
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	30		40a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of tot			22	
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			24	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	5.8		5.2	
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				

188

135

53

Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)

Myanmar

East Asia & Pacific	Lower	mid	dle inc	ome
Population (millions)				53.4
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				64.7
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			1	,210.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				6.2
	200 Female		20: Female	
Education	01	93		
Net primary enrollment rate (%) Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	91 34	33	62	 57
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	8	5	19	13
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	76	81	97	96
Progression to secondary school (%)	65	67	93	92
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	34	33	64	57
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)				
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)		00		05
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)	93	96	84	85
Health and related services	1.00		4.00	
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.03	0.0	1.03 44	F2
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births) Life expectancy at birth (years)	83 64	96 60	69	53 64
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)		00	51	04
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	, 36 76		81	
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	57		60	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	308		178	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	23		37	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	0.4	8.0	0.3	0.4
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	15	52	6	35
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources	6			
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	59	86	48 a	77 a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15–24)	74	81	43 a	59 a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	27	28	38ª	37a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	71 62	67 61	61ª 45ª	59 a 54 a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	12	13	45°	16a
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	26	26	40a	30a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)		20	45	50
Maternity leave (days paid)			98	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			No a	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	58	85	47 a	76ª
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	72	79	41 a	57 a
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)			35	
Firms with a female top manager (%)			41	
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	1	1	2a	1a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) Internet users (%)	2	2	5ª	3 a
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			26	 25
Mobile account (% age 15+)			0.5	0.9
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			35	37
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)			10 a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of to	otal)		31	
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			5	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	2.9		2.2	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)	38		29	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)			16	

Namibia

Sub-Saharan Africa	Upper	mid	dle in	come
Population (millions)				2.5
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				11.6
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			4	1,570.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				13.4
	200	00	20	17
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	90	86	99	96
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	48	38		
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	6	8	26	15
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	96	86	81	74
Progression to secondary school (%)	100	96		
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	55	51	74	66
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	8	7	15	8
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)	27	01	42	
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)	94	91		
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.03		1.03	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	71	81	40	48
Life expectancy at birth (years) Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	58 43	53	68 55	62
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	91			
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	76			
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	352		265	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	58		61	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	11.3	5.0	5.0	2.7
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	15	30	10	34
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	49	64	56a	66 a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	28	34	33 a	38 a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	54	73	65 a	76ª
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	42	21	32 a	18 a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	29	33	18a	22a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	7	17	7a	30a
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	64	50	75 a	48 a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)	••		58 84	
Maternity leave (days paid) Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Yesa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	38	52	42 a	52 a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-7)	16	21	16a	24a
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)			41	
Firms with a female top manager (%)			27	
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)	15	16		
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	22	19	25 a	22 a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15–24)	43	37	51a	39 a
Internet users (%)				
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			78	77
Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			42.0 60	45.0 66
Public life and decision making Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	25		46ª	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of to			49	
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			24	
Agency				
Agency Total fertility rate (births per woman)	4.0		3 4	
Agency Total fertility rate (births per woman) Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15–19)	4.0 85		3.4 74	



East Asia & Pacific	Upper	mid	dle inc	ome
Population (thousands)				12.9
GNI, Atlas (\$ millions)				139.5
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			10	,840.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				
	200	00	20	17
			Female	Male
Education Not primary oprollment rate (%)			85	83
Net primary enrollment rate (%) Net secondary enrollment rate (%)			69	66
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)				
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	90	84	121	120
Progression to secondary school (%)				
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	31	35		
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)				
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)	0			
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)				
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)				
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	37	45	30	36
Life expectancy at birth (years)				
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)			25	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)				
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)				
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births) Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)				
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)				
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	68	59	43	37
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)				
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)				
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)				
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)				
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)				
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)				
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)				
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)				
Maternity leave (days paid)				
Women are able to work in the same industries as men				
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)				
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15–24) Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7–14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)				
Internet users (%)				
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)				
Mobile account (% age 15+)				
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)				
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	0		11 a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of total	ıl)			
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			17	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)				
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15–19)				
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)				

Nepal

South Asia		L	ow inc	come
Population (millions)				29.3
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				23.5
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)				800.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				15.0
		00	_ 20	
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	65	80	93	96
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	 2		57 12	53 11
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group) Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	57	6 77	118	108
Progression to secondary school (%)	81	79	81	84
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	35	51	94	85
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)				
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)		04		
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)	60	81	••	
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.07	00	1.07	20
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births) Life expectancy at birth (years)	80 63	83 61	31 72	36 69
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	37	01	43	03
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	27		84	
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	12		58	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	548		258	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%) Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	30 0.1	0.1	38 0.1	0.1
Prevalence of miv (% ages 13-24) Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	33	45	10	38
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	81	90	82 a	84 a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	80	83	75 a	72 a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	7	25	9a	31ª
Vulnerable employment (% of employment) Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	93 85	74 67	90ª 80ª	68 a 59 a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	5	15	7a	20a
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	10	18	13 a	21a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)				
Maternity leave (days paid)			52	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	 80	89	Yesa 81a	83 a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	78	80	74ª	70ª
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)	52	42	44	42
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	2	2 4	1ª 2ª	1ª 3ª
Internet users (%)		4		
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			42	50
Mobile account (% age 15+)			0.3	0.4
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			51	41
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	6		33 a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of tot				
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			4	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	4.0		2.1	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)	114		60 40	

56

40

Netherlands

Europe & Central Asia		Н	igh inc	ome
Population (millions)				17.1
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				803.6
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			46	,910.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				
	200		201	
Education	remale	wate	Female	wate
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	99	100	98	97
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	91	91	94	93
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	53	51	85	76
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group) Progression to secondary school (%)				
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	60	63		
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	41	33	55	41
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)	18		25	
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)				
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.06		1.05	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	6	7	4	4
Life expectancy at birth (years)	81	76	83	80
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15–49)	74		70	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	100			
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total) Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	100 14		 7	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	18		19	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	34	41	24	27
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	53	73	58 a	69 a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15–24)	71	73	70 a	678
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	91	87	87 a	808
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	8	8	11 a	14
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	2	4	1ª	38
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	9	31	6ª	25
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)	88 59	65	93 a 62	72
Maternity leave (days paid)			112	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Yesa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	51	71	56ª	66
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	67	70	65 a	62
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	3	2	4 a 6 a	4
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) Internet users (%)	6	5	92	8° 95
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			100	99
Mobile account (% age 15+)				
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			75	83
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	36		36ª	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of tot	al) 22		26	
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			38	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	1.7		1.7	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)	7		4	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20–24)				

New Caledonia

East Asia & Pacific		Н	igh inc	ome
Population (thousands)				280.5
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)				
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				
	20	00	20:	17
Pdos allon	Female	Male	Female	Male
Education Net primary enrollment rate (%)				
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)				
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)				
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)				
Progression to secondary school (%)				
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)				
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)				
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary) Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)	•		99	99
——————————————————————————————————————		••		55
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.05		1.05	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)				_:-
Life expectancy at birth (years)	79	72	79	75
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49) Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)				
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)				
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)				
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)				
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)				
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)				
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	61	72	57a	68ª
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15–24)	44	50	43 a	49 a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	88	80	86ª	808
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	10	15	11 a	14
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	3	7	1a	36
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	9 88	35 58	8ª 91ª	34°
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)		50		03-
Maternity leave (days paid)				
Women are able to work in the same industries as men				
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	48	61	49 a	59°
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	24	31	27ª	33
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%) Children in employment (% of children ages 7–14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	 21	 15	 15a	 13
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-7)	47	37	38a	34
Internet users (%)				
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)				
Mobile account (% age 15+)				
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)				
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)				
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of total	al)			
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)				
Agency				
Agency Total fertility rate (births per woman)	2.6		2.0	
Adelegant fartility rate (births per 1 000 waman ages 15 10)	10		2.0	

Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)

Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)

20

18

New Zealand

		·		ш
East Asia & Pacific		Н	igh inc	ome
Population (millions)				4.8
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				185.9
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			38	,780.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				
	20	00	20:	17
	Female	Male	Female	Male
Education Net primary enrollment rate (%)			99	99
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)			99 98	99
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)			97	68
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)				
Progression to secondary school (%)				
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)				
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)			67 35	45
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary) Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)				
——————————————————————————————————————				
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.05		1.06	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	7	8	5	6
Life expectancy at birth (years) Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	81	76	83	80
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)				
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	97		96	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	12		11	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	22		22	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	29	30	15	17
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	57	73	65 a	76a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	59	66	61 a	65 a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	85	74	85 a	78 a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	10	17	11ª	14ª
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	6 12	11 32	4ª 9ª	8ª 30ª
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	82	56	86ª	62ª
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)		30	62	02
Maternity leave (days paid)			c	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Yes a	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	53	69	61 a	72 ª
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15–24)	52	56	54ª	57ª
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)			••	
Firms with a female top manager (%) Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	6	6	 5ª	4
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	12	15	12ª	13ª
Internet users (%)				
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			99	99
Mobile account (% age 15+)				
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			86	87
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	31		38ª	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of total	tal)			
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			37	
Adancy				
Agency Total fertility rate (births per woman)	2.0		1.8	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per world) Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15–19)	28		20	
Woman first married by ago 19 /9/ of woman agos 20 24)				

Nicaragua

Population (millions) GNI, Atlas (\$ billions) GNI, Atlas (\$ billions) GNI per capita, Atlas (\$) Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)		ome
Company Comp		6.2
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%) Pemale Male Education Net primary enrollment rate (%) 38 81 Net secondary enrollment rate (%) 38 32 Gross tertiary enrollment rate (%) 38 32 Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group) 19 17 Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group) 70 61 Progression to secondary school (%) 98 100 Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group) 50 40 40 2 2 2 4 2 2 4 4 2 4 4		13.2
Pemale Male Male Pemale Male Pemale Male Male Pemale Male	2,	130.0
Net primary enrollment rate (%) 83 81 Net primary enrollment rate (%) 38 32 Gross tertiary enrollment rate (%) 38 32 Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group) 19 17 Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group) 70 61 Progression to secondary school (%) 98 100 Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group) 50 40 Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%) 4 2 Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary) Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24) 89 84 Health and related services 8 8 4 Health and related services 8 8 8 4 Health and related services 8 8 8 8 Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births) 1.05 1.05 Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births) 35 43 43 1.06 Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births) 35 43 43 1.06 1.06 Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%) 86 86 86 86 86 86 86 8		3.2
Returnation Net primary enrollment rate (%) Net secondary enrollment rate (%) Net secondary enrollment rate (%) Net secondary enrollment rate (%) Returnation of relevant age group) Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group) Progression to secondary school (%) Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group) For secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group) Returnation of the secondary school (%) Returnation of	201	L7
Net primary enrollment rate (%) Net secondary enrollment rate (%) Gross tertiary enrollment rate (%) Gross tertiary enrollment rate (%) Frimary completion rate (% of relevant age group) To 61 Progression to secondary school (%) Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group) To 61 Progression to secondary school (%) Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group) To 40 Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%) Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary) Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24) Health and related services Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births) Lo5 Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births) Life expectancy at birth (years) Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15–49) Gross tertiary graduates (%) Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total) Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births) Do2 Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%) Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15–24) Drevalence of smoking (% of adults) Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+) Prevalence of smoking (% of employed ages 15+) Sulnerable employment (% of employed ages 15+) Fingloyment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) Dillogroment in service (% of employed ages 15+) Fingloyment in service (% of employed ages 15+) Fingloyment in service (% of employed ages 15+) Fingloyment in population ratio (% ages 15-24) Firms with a female to work in the same industries as men Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) Firms with a female to manager (%) Firms with a female to manager (%) Firms with a female to manager (%) Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14) Firms with a female to manager (%) Children in employment (% of labor force ages 15-) Firms with a female to manager (%) Children in employment (% of labor force ages 15-) Firms with a female top manager (%) Children in employment (% of labor force ages 15-) Firms with a female top manager (%) Children in employment	Female	Male
Net secondary enrollment rate (%) Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group) Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group) Progression to secondary school (%) Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group) Progression to secondary school (%) Sea 100 Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group) Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary) South literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24) Health and related services Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births) Life expectancy at birth (years) Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15–49) Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15–49) Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total) Maternal mortality ratio (per 1,0,000 live births) Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15–24) Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15–24) Babor force participation rate (% of ages 15–24) Sex ratio at birth (wale births per female births) Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15–24) Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15–24) Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of employed ages 15+) Vulnerable employment (% of employed ages 15+) Vulnerable employment (% of employed ages 15+) Fimployment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) Fimployment in service (% of employed ages 15+) Fimployment in service (% of employed ages 15+) Fimployment to population ratio (% ages 15–24) Momen's share of part-time employment (% of total) Maternity leave (days paid) Women are able to work in the same industries as men Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-) Firms with a female participation in ownership (%) Firms with a f		
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group) 19 17 Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group) 70 61 Progression to secondary school (%) 98 100 Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group) 50 40 Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%) 4 2 Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary) Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24) 89 84 Health and related services Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births) 1.05 Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births) 35 43 Life expectancy at birth (years) 72 67 Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49) 86 Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total) 67 Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births) 202 Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%) 31 Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24) 0.2 0.3 Prevalence of smoking (% of adults) Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24) 28 75 Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) 39 86 Labor force participation rate (% of employed ages 15+) 49 Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) 71 Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) 71 Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) 73 40 Women's share of part-time employment (% of total) 74 Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) 73 40 Women's share of part-time employment (% of total) 75 Maternity leave (days paid) 75 Women's share of part-time employment (% of total) 75 Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) 24 67 Firms with female participation in ownership (%) 75 Firms with a female top manager (%) 75 Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-) 75 Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-) 75 Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-) 75 Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-) 75 Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-) 75 Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-) 75 Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-) 75 Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-) 75 Une		
Progression to secondary school (%) Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group) From secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group) Fremale share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary) Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24) Health and related services Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births) Life expectancy at birth (years) Contraceptive west, modern methods (% of women ages 15–49) Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%) Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total) Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births) Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%) Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15–24) Prevalence of smoking (% of adults) Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15–24) Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) Walnerable employment (% of employed ages 15+) Fimployment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) Women's share of part-time employment) Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) Women's share of part-time employment (% of total) Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) Women's share of part-time employment (% of total) Maternity leave (days paid) Women are able to work in the same industries as men Employment to population ratio (% ages 15–24) Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) Firms with a female participation in ownership (%) Firms with a female participation in ownership (%) Firms with a female participation in ownership (%) Firms with a female participation (% ages 15+) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)		
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group) Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%) Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary) Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24) Health and related services Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births) Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births) Life expectancy at birth (years) Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49) Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total) Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births) Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total) Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births) Quo Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%) Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24) Prevalence of smoking (% of adults) Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+) Walnerable employment (% of employed ages 15+) Yulnerable employment (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) Fimployment in service (% of employed ages 15+) Fimployment in service (% of employed ages 15+) Women's share of part-time employment (% of total) Maternity leave (days paid) Women are able to work in the same industries as men Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-) Firms with female participation in ownership (%) Firms with a female top manager (%) Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) Life (% of employment (% of force ages 15-) Nobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)		
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%) 4 Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary) Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24) 89 84 Health and related services Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births) 1.05 Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births) 35 43 Life expectancy at birth (years) 72 67 Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49) 66 Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%) 86 Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total) 67 Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births) 202 Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%) 31 Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24) 0.2 0.3 Prevalence of smoking (% of adults) Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+) 39 86 Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24) 28 75 Walnerable employment (% of employed ages 15+) 52 51 Vulnerable employment (% of employed ages 15+) 9 41 Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) 9 41 Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) 17 19 Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) 17 19 Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) 17 19 Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) 17 19 Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) 24 67 Firms with female participation in ownership (%) Firms with a female top manager (%) Children in employment (% of labor force ages 15-24) 15 11 Internet users (%) 12 11 Internet users (%) 12 15 11 Internet users (%) 15 10 15 11 Internet users (%) 15 10 15 15 11 Internet users (%) 15 15 11		
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary) Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24) Health and related services Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births) Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births) Evaluation of the structure pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%) Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total) Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births) Under share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%) Trevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24) Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+) Underable employment (% of ages 15-24) Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) Unlerable employment (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) Women's share of part-time employment (% of total) Maternity leave (days paid) Women are able to work in the same industries as men Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) Unemployment tate (% of labor force ages 15-24) Unemployment rate		
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24) 89 84		
Health and related services Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births) Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births) 1.05 Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births) 1.05 Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births) 1.05 Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49) Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%) Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total) Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births) 202 Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%) 31 Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24) Prevalence of smoking (% of adults) Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+) Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) Vulnerable employment (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) Women's share of part-time employment (% of total) Maternity leave (days paid) Women are able to work in the same industries as men Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) Employment (% of children ages 7-14) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) Saved any money last year (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)		
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births) Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births) 35 43 Life expectancy at birth (years) Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49) 66 Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%) Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total) Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births) Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%) Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24) Prevalence of smoking (% of adults) Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of total) Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births) Documents of the sequence of smoking (% of adults) Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+) Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) Vulnerable employment (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) To 19 Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) Momen's share of part-time employment (% of total) Maternity leave (days paid) Women are able to work in the same industries as men Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) Employment tate (% of labor force ages 15-) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+) Saved any morey last year		
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births) Jife expectancy at birth (years) Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49) Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total) Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births) Vomen's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%) Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24) Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+) Valuerable employment (% of employed ages 15+) Valuerable employment (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) Women's share of part-time employment (% of total) Maternity leave (days paid) Women are able to work in the same industries as men Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) Employment of part-time employment (%) Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-) Employment of both of children ages 7-14) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-) Endidnen in employment (% of children ages 7-14) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)		
Life expectancy at birth (years) Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49) Fregnant women receiving prenatal care (%) Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total) Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births) 202 Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%) 31 Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24) Co.2 Co.3 Prevalence of smoking (% of adults) Co.4 Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+) Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) Vallerable employment (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) Women's share of part-time employment (% of total) Maternity leave (days paid) Women are able to work in the same industries as men Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) Firms with a female participation in ownership (%) Firms with a female top manager (%) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) Lift internet users (%) Account at a financial institution (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+) Co.4 Co.3 C	1.05	
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49) 66 Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%) 86 Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total) 67 Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births) 202 Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%) 31 Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24) 0.2 0.3 Prevalence of smoking (% of adults) 0.2 0.3 Prevalence of smoking (% of employed ages 15+) 0.2 0.3 Prevalence of participation rate (% of employed ages 15+) 0.2 0.3 Prevalence of smoking (% of employed ages 15+) 0.2 0.3 Prevalence of smoking (% of employed ages 15+) 0.2 0.3 Prevalence of smoking (% of employed ages 15+) 0.2 0.3 Prevalence of smoking (% of employed ages 15+) 0.2 0.3 Prevalence of smoking (% of employed ages 15+) 0.2 0.3 Prevalence of smoking (% of employed ages 15+) 0.2 0.3 Prevalence of smoking (% of employed ages 15+) 0.2 0.3 Prevalence of smoking (% of employed ages 15+) 0.2 0.3 Prevalence of smoking (% of employed ages 15+) 0.2 0.3 Prevalence of smoking (% of employed ages 15+) 0.2 0.3 Prevalence of employed ages 15+) 0.3 0.3 Prevalence of employed ages 15	15	19
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%) 86 Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total) 67 Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births) 202 Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%) 31 Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24) 0.2 0.3 Prevalence of smoking (% of adults) Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+) 39 86 Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24) 28 75 Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) 52 51 Vulnerable employment (% of employed ages 15+) 9 41 Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) 17 19 Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) 73 40 Women's share of part-time employment (% of total) Maternity leave (days paid) Women are able to work in the same industries as men Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) 24 67 Firms with a female participation in ownership (%) Firms with female participation in ownership (%) Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14) 6 18 Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+) 8 7 Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) 15 11 Internet users (%) Account at a financial institution (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)	79	73
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total) Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births) 202 Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%) Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24) Prevalence of smoking (% of adults) Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+) Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24) Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) Vulnerable employment (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) To 19 Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) Maternity leave (days paid) Women are able to work in the same industries as men Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) Employment tate (% of labor force ages 15-24) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) Internet users (%) Account at a financial institution (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)	77	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births) 202 Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%) 31 Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24) 0.2 0.3 Prevalence of smoking (% of adults) Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+) 39 86 Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24) 28 75 Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) 52 51 Vulnerable employment (% of employed ages 15+) 9 41 Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) 17 19 Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) 73 40 Women's share of part-time employment (% of total) Maternity leave (days paid) Women are able to work in the same industries as men Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-) 35 80 Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) 24 67 Firms with female participation in ownership (%) Firms with a female top manager (%) <		
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%) Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24) Prevalence of smoking (% of adults) Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+) Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+) Labor force participation rate (% of employed ages 15+) Labor force participation rate (% of employed ages 15+) Labor force participation rate (% of employed ages 15+) Labor force participation rate (% of employed ages 15+) Labor force participation rate (% of employed ages 15+) Labor force participation in dustry (% of employed ages 15+) Labor force participation ratio (% of employed ages 15+) Labor force ages 15+) Labo	150	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24) Prevalence of smoking (% of adults) Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+) Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) Employment (% of children ages 7-14) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) Internet users (%) Account at a financial institution (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)	150 33	
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults) Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+) 39 86 Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24) 28 75 Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) 52 51 Wulnerable employment (% of employment) 47 46 Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) 9 41 Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) 17 19 Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) 73 40 Women's share of part-time employment (% of total) Women's share of part-time employment (% of total) Women are able to work in the same industries as men Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) 35 80 Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) 24 67 Firms with female participation in ownership (%) Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14) 6 18 Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+) 8 7 Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) 15 11 Internet users (%) Account at a financial institution (% age 15+) Mobile account (% age 15+) Sawed any money last year (% age 15+)	0.1	0.1
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+) 39 86 Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24) 28 75 Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) 52 51 Vulnerable employment (% of employed ages 15+) 9 41 Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) 17 19 Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) 17 19 Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) 73 40 Women's share of part-time employment (% of total) Waternity leave (days paid) Women are able to work in the same industries as men Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) 35 80 Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) 24 67 Firms with female participation in ownership (%) Firms with a female top manager (%) Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14) 6 18 Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) 15 11 Internet users (%) Account at a financial institution (% age 15+) Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)	0.1	0.1
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+) Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24) Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) Walge and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) Walge and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) Walge and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in inservice (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) Employment deave (days paid) Women's share of part-time employment (% of total) Maternity leave (days paid) Women are able to work in the same industries as men Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) Firms with female participation in ownership (%) Firms with a female top manager (%) Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) Internet users (%) Account at a financial institution (% age 15+) Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)		
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24) Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) Valnerable employment (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) Women's share of part-time employment (% of total) Maternity leave (days paid) Women are able to work in the same industries as men Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) Employment (% of children ages 7-14) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) Internet users (%) Account at a financial institution (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)		
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) 52 51 Vulnerable employment (% of employment) 47 46 Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) 9 41 Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) 17 19 Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) 73 40 Women's share of part-time employment (% of total) Maternity leave (days paid) Women are able to work in the same industries as men Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) 35 80 Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) 24 67 Firms with female participation in ownership (%) Firms with a female top manager (%) Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14) 6 18 Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+) 8 7 Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) 15 11 Internet users (%) Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)	51 a	84 a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment) 47 46 Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) 9 41 Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) 17 19 Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) 73 40 Women's share of part-time employment (% of total) Maternity leave (days paid) Women are able to work in the same industries as men Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) 35 80 Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) 24 67 Firms with female participation in ownership (%) Firms with a female top manager (%) Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14) 6 18 Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+) 8 7 Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) 15 11 Internet users (%) Account at a financial institution (% age 15+) Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+) <t< td=""><td>31 ^a 51 ^a</td><td>69 a 58 a</td></t<>	31 ^a 51 ^a	69 a 58 a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) 9 41 Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) 17 19 Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) 73 40 Women's share of part-time employment (% of total) Maternity leave (days paid) Women are able to work in the same industries as men Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) 35 80 Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) 24 67 Firms with female participation in ownership (%) Firms with a female top manager (%) Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14) 6 18 Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+) 8 7 Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) 15 11 Internet users (%) Account at a financial institution (% age 15+) Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)	47a	35ª
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) 17 19 Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) 73 40 Women's share of part-time employment (% of total) Maternity leave (days paid) Women are able to work in the same industries as men Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) 35 80 Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) 24 67 Firms with female participation in ownership (%) Firms with a female top manager (%) Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14) 6 18 Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+) 8 7 Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) 15 11 Internet users (%) Account at a financial institution (% age 15+) Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)	9a	45ª
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) Women's share of part-time employment (% of total) Maternity leave (days paid) Women are able to work in the same industries as men Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) Employment to population in ownership (%) Firms with female participation in ownership (%) Firms with a female top manager (%) Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) Internet users (%) Account at a financial institution (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)	13a	19a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total) Maternity leave (days paid) Women are able to work in the same industries as men Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) Firms with female participation in ownership (%) Firms with a female top manager (%) Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) Internet users (%) Account at a financial institution (% age 15+) Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)	78a	36a
Maternity leave (days paid) Women are able to work in the same industries as men Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) Firms with female participation in ownership (%) Firms with a female top manager (%) Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) Internet users (%) Account at a financial institution (% age 15+) Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)		•••
Women are able to work in the same industries as men Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) Firms with female participation in ownership (%) Firms with a female top manager (%) Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) Internet users (%) Account at a financial institution (% age 15+) Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)	84	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) Firms with female participation in ownership (%) Firms with a female top manager (%) Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) Internet users (%) Account at a financial institution (% age 15+) Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)	Yesa	
Firms with female participation in ownership (%) Firms with a female top manager (%) Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) Internet users (%) Account at a financial institution (% age 15+) Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)	48 a	80 a
Firms with a female top manager (%) Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14) 6 18 Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+) 8 7 Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) 15 11 Internet users (%) Account at a financial institution (% age 15+) Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)	27a	64 a
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14) 6 18 Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+) 8 7 Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) 15 11 Internet users (%) Account at a financial institution (% age 15+) Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)	36	
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+) 8 7 Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) 15 11 Internet users (%) Account at a financial institution (% age 15+) Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)	27	
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) 15 11 Internet users (%) Account at a financial institution (% age 15+) Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)		56
Internet users (%)	5a	4 a
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+) Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)	13 a	7 a
Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)	 22	 35
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)	3.2	4.7
Public life and decision making	41	48
Public life and decision making		
Seats held by women in national parliament (%) 10	46a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of total)	54	
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)	53	
Agency Total fertility rate (births per woman) 3.1	2.2	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19) 118	2.2 85	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20–24) 43		



Sub-Saharan Africa		L	ow inc	come
Population (millions)				21.5
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				7.7
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)				360.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				44.5
	200	00	20	17
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	22	32	61	70
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	4	7	17	24
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)			2	6
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	15	22	68	78
Progression to secondary school (%)	50	50	54	57
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	4	6	15	21
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	0	0	3	2
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)	6 14	200	29	
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)	14	26	•	••
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.05		1.05	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	220	228	81	88
Life expectancy at birth (years)	50	49	61	59
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	11		18	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	41 16		 40	
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total) Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	794		553	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	42		51	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	0.5	0.4	0.1	0.1
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	0.0	13	0	15
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	69	91	67a	90a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	57	81	59 a	84
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	8	10	8a	11ª
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	92	88	91ª	87ª
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	75	81	71 a	79 a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	10	4	12 a	5ª
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	15	15	16ª	16ª
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)				
Maternity leave (days paid)			98	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men		00	Noa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	68	89	67a	90°
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15–24)	56	78	59ª 15	83ª
Firms with female participation in ownership (%) Firms with a female top manager (%)			11	
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				50
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	1	2	0 a	0a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15–24)	2	4	Oa	1 a
Internet users (%)	-		5	16
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			8	11
Mobile account (% age 15+)			5.3	12.0
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			24	26
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	1		17ª	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of tot				
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			16	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	7.7		7.2	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)	217		192	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)	77			

Nigeria

Sub-Saharan Africa	Lowe	r mid	dle inc	ome
Population (millions)				190.9
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				400.7
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			2	,100.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				
	20	00	20:	17
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Education Net primary enrollment rate (%)	59	71		
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)				
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	5	7		
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	74	90		
Progression to secondary school (%)	34	33		
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	22	28		
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	2	2		
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)	••			
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)		••	••	••
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.06		1.06	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	177	195	94	106
Life expectancy at birth (years)	47	45	55	53
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	9		11	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%) Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	64 42		66 40	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	1,170		814	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	49		54	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	3.0	2.5	1.7	1.2
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	2	13	1	11
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	48	63	51 a	60 a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	34	39	21 a	26ª
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	12	19	13ª	23 a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	87	77	85 a	73 a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	43	52	26ª	45 a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	12	12	12ª	11a
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	45	36	62 a	44 a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)			 84	
Maternity leave (days paid) Women are able to work in the same industries as men			No a	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	46	60	47a	56ª
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-7) Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	32	35	17a	20 a
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)		00	16	
Firms with a female top manager (%)			14	
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				34
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	4	4	6a	6 a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	8	10	19 a	20 a
Internet users (%)			6	9
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			27	51
Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			3.9 56	7.2 68
Public life and decision making	2		62	
Seats held by women in national parliament (%) Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of to	3 tal\		6ª	
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)	tal) 		12	
Arranay				
Agency Total fertility rate (births per woman)	6.1		5.5	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15–19)	133		107	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)	40		44	

North Macedonia

Population (millions) GNI, Atlas (\$ billions) GNI, Atlas (\$ billions) GNI, Atlas (\$ billions) GNI, Atlas (\$ billions) Population living below \$1.90 a day (\$) Education Net primary enrollment rate (\$) Net secondary school (\$) Net school (\$)	Europe & Central Asia	Uppe	r mid	dle inc	ome
Company Comp	•				2.1
A,88 Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)					10.2
Propulation living below \$1.90 a day (%) Pemale Male Pemale Male Male Pemale Male Male Pemale Male				4	
Permale Male Female Male Ma					5.2
Net primary enrollment rate (%) 89 91 92 92 93 92 94 92 95 95 97 91 92 95 97 91 92 95 97 91 92 95 97 91 92 95 97 91 92 95 97 91 92 95 97 91 95 95 97 91 95 97	Topulation wing bolow \$1.55 a day (%)				
Net sprimary enrollment rate (%) 89 91 92 92 93 92 94 92 95 95 96 95 97 97 97 97 97 97 97					
Net secondary enrollment rate (%) Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group) Progression to secondary school (%) Premale share of graduates from STEM (% tertiary) Progression to secondary school (%) Premale share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary) Progression to school (%) Premale share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary) Progression to school (%) Premale share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary) Progression to school (%) Premale share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary) Progression to school (%) Premale share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary) Premale share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary) Premale share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary) Premale stand at birth (male births per female births) Premale structive mortality ratio (per 1,000 live births) Prevalence of birth (male births per female births) Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24) Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24) Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24) Prevalence of smoking (% of adults) Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24) Prevalence of smoking (% of adults) Prevalence of smoking (% of employed ages 15+) Premployment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) Premployment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) Premployment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) Premploym	Education	Tomaio	muio	romaio	maic
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group) 26 20 46 37 Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group) 95 97 91 1 97 10 100 101 100 1	Net primary enrollment rate (%)	89	91	92	92
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group) 95 97 91 92 Progression to secondary school (%) 98 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 10					
Progression to secondary school (%) 98 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 10					37 91
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group) 91 92 88 86					100
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%) Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary) A1					88
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary) Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24) ### Health and related services Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births) Line expectancy at birth (years) Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49) Maternal mortality rate (per 1,000 live births) Total contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49) Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births) Momen's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%) #### Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%) ### Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%) ### Women's share of participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24) ### Alabor force participation rate (% of employed ages 15+) ### Alabor dorce participation rate (% of employed ages 15+) ### Alabor force participation rate (% of employed ages 15+) ### Alabor force participation rate (% of employed ages 15+) ### Alabor force participation rate (% of employed ages 15+) ### Alabor force participation rate (% of employed ages 15+) ### Alabor force participation ration (% of employed ages 15+) ### Alabor force participation ration (% of employed ages 15+) ### Alabor force participation ration (% of employed ages 15+) ### Alabor force participation ration (% ages 15-24) ### Alabor force participation ration (% ages 15-24) ### Alabor force participation ration (% ages 15-24) ### Alabor force participation in ownership (%) ### Alabor force ages 15-24) ### Alabor force ages 15					23
### Realth and related services Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births) Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births) Erepgnant women receiving prenatal care (%) Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total) Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births) Under-five mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births) Ereptalence of HIV (% ages 15-24) Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24) Prevalence of smoking (% of adults) Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of gess 15-24) Underable employment (% of employed ages 15+) Underable employment (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) Women's share of part-time employment (% of total) Maternity leave (days paid) Women are able to work in the same industries as men Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) Unemployment ages 15+) Soven and a financial institution (% ages 15-24) Unemployment ate (% of labor force ages 15-24) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) Unemployment ate (% of labor force ages 15-24) Unemployment ate (% of labor force ages 15-24) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) Employment of material institution (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 1			1		23
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)		99		99
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)					
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births) Life expectancy at birth (years) Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49) Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%) Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total) Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births) Momen's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%) Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24) Prevalence of smoking (% of adults) Contraceparticipation rate (% of population ages 15+) Mage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) Mage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) Mulnerable employment (% of employed ages 15+) Momen's share of part-time employment (% of total) Momen's share of part-time employment (% of total) Maternity leave (days paid) Momen are able to work in the same industries as men Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) Momen are able to work in the same industries as men Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-) Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-) Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-) Momen's than are adale to manager (%) Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) Momen's than a female top manager (%) Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14) Unemployment at a financial institution (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+) Public life and decision making Seats held by women in national parliament (%) Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of total) Birth Saved any money last year (% age 15+) Agency Total Table Table Agency Total Table Table Total Tab		1.05		1.05	
Life expectancy at birth (years) 76 71 78 72 Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49) 13 Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%) 81 Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total) 98 100 Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births) 12 8 Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%) 24 20 Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24) 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 Prevalence of smoking (% of adults) Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+) 41 66 43 46 Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24) 31 46 23 46 Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) 76 74 81 47 74 Wulnerable employment (% of employed ages 15+) 25 24 16 3 12 Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) 30 35 25 3 35 Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) 30 35 25 3 35 Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) 45 41 60 3 42 Women's share of part-time employment (% of total) 46 Maternity leave (days paid) 270 Women are able to work in the same industries as men No a 270 Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-4) 12 20 13 3 22 Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-4) 12 20 13 3 22 Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-4) 12 20 13 3 22 Employment rate (% of children ages 7-14) 24 Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) 61 56 45 3 42 Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) 61 56 45 3 42 Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) 61 56 45 3 42 Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) 61 56 45 3 42 Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) 61 56 45 3 42 Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) 61 56 45 3 42 Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) 61 56 45 3 42 Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) 61 56 45 3 42 Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) 61 56 45 3 42 Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) 61 56 45 3 42 Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) 61 56 45 3 42 Unemployment rate (% of labor fo	,		17		15
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49) 13 Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%) 81 81 Bigiths attended by skilled health staff (% of total) 98 100 Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births) 12 8 Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%) 24 20 Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24) 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 Prevalence of smoking (% of adults) Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+) 41 66 43 46 23 46 Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24) 31 46 23 46 Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) 76 74 81 47 74 Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) 76 74 81 47 74 Wage and salaried morkers (% of employed ages 15+) 25 24 16 47 74 Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) 30 35 25 47 35 Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) 30 35 25 47 35 Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) 45 41 60 48 Women's share of part-time employment (% of total) 46 Maternity leave (days paid) 270 Women are able to work in the same industries as men No 46 Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) 27 46 34 48 52 Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) 27 46 34 48 52 Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) 35 30 20 3 2 Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+) 35 30 20 3 2 Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+) 35 30 20 3 2 Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)					74
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%) 81 Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total) 98 100 Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births) 12 8 Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%) 24 20 Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24) 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 Prevalence of smoking (% of adults) Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+) 41 66 43 46 23 46 Labor force participation rate (% of employed ages 15+) 76 74 81 a 74 Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) 76 74 81 a 74 Wulnerable employment (% of employed ages 15+) 30 35 25 a 35 Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) 30 35 25 a 35 Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) 45 41 60 a 46 Women's share of part-time employment (% of total) 46 Maternity leave (days paid) 270 Women are able to work in the same industries as men No a 270 Women are able to work in the same industries as men No a 270 Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) 27 46 34 a 52 Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) 30 20 a 24 Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+) 35 30 20 a 24 Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+) 35 30 20 a 24 Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)			11		14
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total) 98 100				13	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births) 12 8 Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%) 24 20 Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24) 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2				100	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%) 24 20 Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24) 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 Prevalence of Smoking (% of adults)					
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15–24) 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)					
Prevalence of smoking			0.1		0.1
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+) 41 66 43 43 64 64 65 65 64 65 65 65 65 65 65 65 65 65 65 65 65 65	Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+) 41 66 43 43 64 64 65 65 64 65 65 65 65 65 65 65 65 65 65 65 65 65	F				
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24) Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) Walnerable employment (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) Women's share of part-time employment (% of total) Maternity leave (days paid) Women are able to work in the same industries as men Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) Employment (% of children ages 7-14) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+) Account at a financial institution (% age 15+) Account at a financial institution (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+) Public life and decision making Seats held by women in national parliament (%) Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%) Agency Total Ade 23 and 46 Total 3 a 24 Total 3 a 25 Total 3 a 26 Total 4 a 3 a 25 Total 3 a 26 Total 4 a 3 a 26 Total 5 a 26 Total 6 a 3 a 26 Total 6 a 3 a 26 Total 6 a 3 a 26 Total 7 a 3 a 3 Total 7 a 3 a 3 Total 7 a 3 a 3 Total 6 a 3 a 26 Total 7 a 3 a 3		<i>A</i> 1	66	/13 a	68
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) 76 74 81 a 7 Vulnerable employment (% of employment) 23 21 17 a 2 Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) 25 24 16 a 3 Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) 30 35 25 a 3 Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) 45 41 60 a 4 Women's share of part-time employment (% of total) 270 Women are able to work in the same industries as men No a Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) 27 46 34 a 5 Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) 12 20 13 a 2 Eirms with female participation in ownership (%) Eirms with a female top manager (%) Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) 61 56 45 a 4 Internet users (%) Mobile account (% age 15+)					41
Vulnerable employment (% of employment) 23 21 17a 25 Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) 25 24 16a 1 Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) 30 35 25a 1 Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) 45 41 60a 2 Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) 45 41 60a 4 Women's share of part-time employment (% of total) 46 Maternity leave (days paid) 270 46 34a 8 Women are able to work in the same industries as men Noa Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) 27 46 34a 8 Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) 12 20 13a 2 Eimployment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) Eimployment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) Eimployment to population ratio (% ages 15+) Eimployment ratio (% of children ages 7-14)					74
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) 25 24 16³ 1 Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) 30 35 25³ 3 Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) 45 41 60³ 4 Women's share of part-time employment (% of total) 46 Maternity leave (days paid) 270 Women are able to work in the same industries as men No³ Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) 27 46 34³ 5 Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) 12 20 13³ 2 Employment to population in ownership (%) Firms with a female participation in ownership (%) Firms with a female participation in ownership (%) Firms with a female participation in ownership (%) Firms with a female boty manager (%) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+) 35 30 20³ 20 Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15					21
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) 30 35 25 a depression of part-time in service (% of employed ages 15+) 45 41 60 a depression de					16
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)					34
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total) 46 Maternity leave (days paid) 270 Women are able to work in the same industries as men No a Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) 27 46 34 a Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) 12 20 13 a 2 Firms with female participation in ownership (%) Firms with a female top manager (%) Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+) 35 30 20 a 2 Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) 61 56 45 a 4 Internet users (%) 73 7 Account at a financial institution (% age 15+) 73 8 Mobile account (% age 15+) 33 3 Public life and decision making Seats held by women in national parliament (%) 7 38 a 7 Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of total) 23 Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%) 8 Agency Total fertility rate (births per woman) 1.7 1.5					49
Maternity leave (days paid) 270 Women are able to work in the same industries as men No³ Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) 27 46 34³ 5 Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) 12 20 13³ 2 Firms with permanager (%) Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+) 35 30 20³ 20 Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) 61 56 45³ 45° Internet users (%) 73 78 Account at a financial institution (% age 15+) Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+) Public life and decision making Seats held by women in national parliament (%) <					
Women are able to work in the same industries as men No a					
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) 27 46 34 Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) 12 20 13 Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) 12 20 13 Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) 12 20 13 Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) 12 20 13 Employment rate to practicipation in ownership (%)				Noa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) 12 20 13 a 2 Firms with female participation in ownership (%) Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+) 35 30 20 a 2 Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) 61 56 45 a 4 Internet users (%) 73 73 Account at a financial institution (% age 15+) 73 8 Mobile account (% age 15+) 33 3 3 Public life and decision making Seats held by women in national parliament (%) 7 38 a Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of total) 23 Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%) 8 Agency Total fertility rate (births per woman) 1.7 1.5			46	34 a	52
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)		12	20	13 a	23
Firms with a female top manager (%) Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) Internet users (%) Account at a financial institution (% age 15+) Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+) Public life and decision making Seats held by women in national parliament (%) Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of total) Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%) Agency Total fertility rate (births per woman) 1.7 Logo 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 2					
Children in employment (% of children ages 7–14)					
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) Internet users (%) Account at a financial institution (% age 15+) Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+) Public life and decision making Seats held by women in national parliament (%) Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of total) Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%) Agency Total fertility rate (births per woman) 1.7 1.5	Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				20
Internet users (%) Account at a financial institution (% age 15+) Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+) Public life and decision making Seats held by women in national parliament (%) Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of total) Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%) Agency Total fertility rate (births per woman) 1.7 1.5	Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	35	30	20 a	22
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+) 73 & Mobile account (% age 15+)	Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	61	56	45 a	45
Mobile account (% age 15+)	Internet users (%)			73	76
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)	Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			73	80
Public life and decision making Seats held by women in national parliament (%) 7 38°a Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of total) 23 Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%) 8 Agency Total fertility rate (births per woman) 1.7 1.5	Mobile account (% age 15+)				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%) 7 38°a Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of total) 23 Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%) 8 Agency Total fertility rate (births per woman) 1.7 1.5	Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			33	38
Seats held by women in national parliament (%) 7 38°a Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of total) 23 Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%) 8 Agency Total fertility rate (births per woman) 1.7 1.5	Public life and decision making				
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of total) 23 Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%) 8 Agency Total fertility rate (births per woman) 1.7 1.5	Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	7		38ª	
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%) 8 Agency Total fertility rate (births per woman) 1.7 1.5		al)		23	
Total fertility rate (births per woman) 1.7 1.5	Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)				
Total fertility rate (births per woman) 1.7 1.5	Agency				
Adolescent fortility rate (hirths per 1 000 wemon ages 15 10) 29 16	Total fertility rate (births per woman)	1.7		1.5	
Adolescent letting rate (biltins per 1,000 wonlen ages 10-19) 28 16	Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)	28		16	

Northern Mariana Islands

East Asia & Pacific		Н	igh inc	ome
Population (thousands)				55.1
GNI, Atlas (\$ millions)				
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)				
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				
	200	<u> </u>	20:	17
		-	Female	
Education				
Net primary enrollment rate (%)				
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	•			
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group) Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	•			
Progression to secondary school (%)				
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)				
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)				
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)				
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)				
Health and related services Sovereign at high (male higher perfemale higher)				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births) Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)				
Life expectancy at birth (years)	•			
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)				
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)				
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	100			
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)				
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)				
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15–24)				
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)				
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)				
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)				
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)				
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)				
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)				
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)				
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)				
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)				
Maternity leave (days paid) Women are able to work in the same industries as men				
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	•			
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-7) Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)				
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)				
Internet users (%)				
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)				
Mobile account (% age 15+)				
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)				
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)				
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of total	l)			
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)				
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)				
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15–19)				

Norway

Europe & Central Asia		п	igh inc	
Population (millions)				5.3
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				401.9
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			76	,160.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				0.2
	_ 20		20:	
Education	remale	waie	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	100	100	100	100
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	95	94	96	96
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	82	57	99	66
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group) Progression to secondary school (%)	99 100	97 100	101 99	101 100
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	98	97	98	99
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	52	28	64	35
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)	27		28	00
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)				
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.05		1.06	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	4	5	2	3
Life expectancy at birth (years)	81	76	84	81
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	78			
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%) Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	 99		99	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	99 7		5	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	27		28	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	42	44	20	21
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	61	73	60 a	67
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	64	68	54 a	53
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	95	90	96ª	91
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	4	8	3 a	6
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	2	6	1 a	3
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	9 88	33 61	7ª 92ª	31 ³
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)	56	01	92ª 57	00
Maternity leave (days paid)			c	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Yes a	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	59	70	58ª	64
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	56	61	49 a	47
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	3	4	3 a	4
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15–24)	11	11	8a	113
Internet users (%)			96	97
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+) Mobile account (% age 15+)	••	••	100	99
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			90	91
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	36		41 a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of tot			36	
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			39	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	1.9		1.7	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)	11		6	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)				

Oman

Middle East & North Africa		Н	igh inc	ome
Population (millions)				4.6
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				67.4
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			14	,540.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				
		00	20	
Education	remaie	Wiale	Female	waie
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	82	82	94	94
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	68	67	91	91
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	7	8	60	33
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	82 100	84 100	105 99	110 98
Progression to secondary school (%) Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	78	69	99	100
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)			29	100
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)			53	
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)			99	98
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.05		1.05	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	15	18	10	12
Life expectancy at birth (years)	74	70	80	76
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	25		19	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%) Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	100 97		99 99	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	20		99 17	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)				
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)				
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	1	14	1	16
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	23	77	31 a	89 a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	23	48	14 a	61 a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	90	88	96ª	96ª
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	9	10	4 a	2 a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	5	7	0a	5ª
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	14	11 83	5a 94a	40ª 54ª
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)	81	03		54 ª
Maternity leave (days paid)			 50	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Yesa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	21	74	27ª	87ª
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	20	44	10 a	57ª
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)		.:		
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	8	4	13ª	2ª
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15–24)	13	9	27ª 74	6ª 79
Internet users (%) Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)				
Mobile account (% age 15+)				
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)				
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)			1 a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of tot				
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			6	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	3.7		2.6	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15–19)	30		7	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)				

Pakistan

South Asia	Lowe	r mid	dle inc	ome
Population (millions)				197.0
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				311.7
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			1	,580.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				3.9
	20	00	20	17
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	47	70	71	82
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)			40	49
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)			9	11
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)			65	78
Progression to secondary school (%)			87	86
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)			49	57
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)				
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary) Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)	 43	67	 66	80
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.10		1.09	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	110	115	71	78
Life expectancy at birth (years)	64	62	68	66
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	20		25 a	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	43		86ª	
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	23		69ª	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	306		178	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	28	0.4	31	0.4
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24) Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	0.1 9	0.1 39	0.1	0.1 37
	<u>9</u>	39	<u> </u>	
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources	4.0	0.4	0.4-	04-
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	16	84	24a	81a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	10 33	70 36	21 a 25 a	62 a 43 a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	55 66	63	75a	55a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	65	39	73ª	33a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	16	22	14ª	26a
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	19	39	13 a	41a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)			66 a	
Maternity leave (days paid)			84	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Noa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	16	83	23 a	79 a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	10	70	19ª	58ª
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%)				12
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	0	1	 5a	13 2ª
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	1	1	8a	5a
Internet users (%)			10	15
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			6	29
Mobile account (% age 15+)			0.8	12.6
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			30	40
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	21		21 a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of to	tal)			
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			0	
Agency				-
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	4.6		3.4	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15–19)	51		37	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)			18ª	

Palau

East Asia & Pacific	High income			ome
Population (thousands)				21.7
GNI, Atlas (\$ millions)				275.9
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			12	,700.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				
	200		20:	
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)				
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)				
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	51	25		
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)			95	97
Progression to secondary school (%)			 107	 103
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group) Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)				103
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)				
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)			99	98
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)				
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	24	30	14	17
Life expectancy at birth (years)	75	67		
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)				
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%) Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	100		100	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	100			
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)				
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)				
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	15	43	8	23
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)				
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)				
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) Vulnerable employment (% of employment)				
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)				
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)				
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)				
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)				
Maternity leave (days paid)				
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Yesa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)		••		
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)				
Internet users (%)		••		
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)				
Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)				
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	0		13 a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of total			36	
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			0	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	1.8		2.2	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)				
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)				

Panama

Latin America & the Caribbean		H	igh inc	ome
Population (millions)				4.1
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				54.4
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			13,	,280.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				2.5
	20		201	
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	95	95	87	87
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	61	55	72	67
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	52	31	58	37
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	91	93	95	98
Progression to secondary school (%)		••		••
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)				10
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%) Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)	30 41	13	33 49	16
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)	96	97		
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.05		1.05	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	23	29	14	18
Life expectancy at birth (years)	78	73	81	75
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)			60	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	72			
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	91		95	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	82		94	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	30		30	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15–24)	0.3	0.5	0.3	0.5
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	5	25	2	10
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	45	81	53 a	80 a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	36	64	34ª	58ª
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	79	60 37	68 a 30 a	63ª 33ª
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	19 2	25	30° 9°	33° 18°
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	9	23	10a	24a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	89	53	82 a	58a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)		55	46	50
Maternity leave (days paid)			98	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Yes a	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	42	78	50 a	78 a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	32	60	30 a	53 a
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)			4	7
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	6	3	5 a	3 a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	12	7	13 a	8a
Internet users (%)			53	50
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)		••	42	50
Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			2.2 42	4.9 55
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	10		18ª	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of tot			44	
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			29	
Agency				
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	2.7		2.5	
• •	2.7 91		2.5 82	

Papua New Guinea

East Asia & Pacific	Lowe	r mid	dle inc	ome
Population (millions)				8.3
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				19.3
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			2	,340.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				
	20	00	20:	17
			Female	
Education Net primary enrollment rate (%)			73	78
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)			73 30	36
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	1	2		
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	48	57	73	85
Progression to secondary school (%)				
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	23	30	56	71
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	1	2		
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)				
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)	64	69		
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.08		1.08	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	72	83	49	58
Life expectancy at birth (years)	64	59	68	63
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)			24	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)				
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	41			
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	342		215	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	55		58	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	0.5	0.3	0.3	0.2
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	41	81	24	49
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	71	73	46a	48 a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	61	58	36a	35
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	11	26	12 a	28
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	88	72	87 a	70
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	76	71	70 a	65
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	1	6	2 a	88
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	23	23	28 a	27
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)				
Maternity leave (days paid)			0	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			No a	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	69	71	45 a	46
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	58	55	35 a	33
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)			47	
Firms with a female top manager (%)			14	
Children in employment (% of children ages 7–14)		:		
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	2	4	1 a	3
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	4	6	3 a	5
Internet users (%)	••			
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)		••		
Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)				
	•	•		
Public life and decision making	2		0.2	
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	2		0 a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of tot				
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			3	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	4.5		3.6	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)	68		53	

Paraguay

Latin America & the Caribbean	Uppe	r mid	dle ind	come
Population (millions)				6.8
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				37.3
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			5	,470.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				1.2
	20	00	20	17
Edwardlan	Female	Male	Female	Male
Education Net primary enrollment rate (%)	98	97		
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	56 54	51		
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	18	14		
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	93	92		
Progression to secondary school (%)	92	94		
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	73	70		
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)				
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)				
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)		••	99	98
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.05		1.05	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	31	37	19	23
Life expectancy at birth (years)	72	68	75	71
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)			67	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	89		99	
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	86		96	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	158 29		132 30	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%) Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	0.1	0.2	0.2	0.3
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	16	46	5	22
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources	3			
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	53	86	57a	84 a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	48	78	43 a	69 a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	44	42	54 a	57 a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	55	53	43 a	36a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	20	42	15ª	23 a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	10	19	9a	28a
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	70	39	77 a	49 a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total) Maternity leave (days paid)			57 98	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Yes a	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	46	79	54ª	81 a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-7)	37	67	37ª	63 a
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)		•	66	
Firms with a female top manager (%)			20	
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)			5	16
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	12	8	6a	4 a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	23	14	14 a	9 a
Internet users (%)			61	61
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			29	33
Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			26.8 24	30.9 31
Public life and decision making	2		152	
Seats held by women in national parliament (%) Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of to	3 ntal)		15 a	
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)	otai) 		15	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	3.6		2.5	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15–19)	83		56	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)			22	

Peru

Latin America & the Caribbean

Population (millions)				32.2
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				191.6
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			5	,960.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				3.4
		00 Male	20: Female	
Education				
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	98	98	97a	96ª
Net secondary enrollment rate (%) Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	64 31	66 32	83a 74	82ª 66
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	100	103	94ª	94a
Progression to secondary school (%)	96	99	95	96
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	77	81	91a	88a
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)			61	43
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary) Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)	•		33 99	99
	••		99	
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.05		1.05	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	35	42	13	16
Life expectancy at birth (years) Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15–49)	73 51	68	78 54	73
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	84		97	
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	59		92	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	140		68	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	30		28	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	0.2	0.3	0.1	0.1
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	12		5	
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	55	80	70a	85a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	46	60	57a	66a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	33 64	45 48	40a 58a	50a 45a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	31	37	26ª	29a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	9	18	9a	21a
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	59	45	65a	50a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)	55		61a	
Maternity leave (days paid)			98	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men		7.0	Yesa	000
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	52 42	76 54	68a 54a	83ª 62ª
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)		34	57	02"
Firms with a female top manager (%)			20	
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)	22	26	22	27
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	6	6	3a	2a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	9	9	6a	5 ^a
Internet users (%)			46	52
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+) Mobile account (% age 15+)	••		34 2.3	51 3.0
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			33	47
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	18		28a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of tot	tal)			
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			37	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	2.9		2.4	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19) Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)	65 19		47 22	
moment mat manned by age 10 (70 of women ages 20-24)	13		22	

Upper middle income

Philippines

East Asia & Pacific	Lower	mid	dle inc	ome
Population (millions)				104.9
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				383.5
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			3	,660.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				7.8
	200		20: Female	
Education	remale	wate	remale	wate
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	90	89	95	95
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	55	47	72	60
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group) Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	32 105	29 96	40 106	31 102
Progression to secondary school (%)	98	99	97	97
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	72	63	91	81
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	23	14		
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)			36	
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)	96	94		
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.06		1.06	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	35	43	25	31
Life expectancy at birth (years)	70	64	73	66
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)			40	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	86		94	
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total) Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	58 124		84 114	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	35		9	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.3
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	12	57	8	41
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	48	77	46 a	74 a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	36	55	28 a	48 a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	51	51	60 a	64 a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	47	43	38ª	31 a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	24	45	15a	31ª
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	13	18	10a	24a
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)	63	37	75ª 40	45 a
Maternity leave (days paid)			60	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Yesa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	46	75	45ª	72 a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	31	50	26ª	44 a
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)			69	
Firms with a female top manager (%)			30	
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)	10	16		11
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	4	4	3 a	2
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) Internet users (%)	12	8	8 a	6ª
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			 35	28
Mobile account (% age 15+)			4.3	4.7
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			61	57
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	11		30 a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of to			23	
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			25	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	3.8		2.9	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)	52		60	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)	15		17	

Poland

Europe & Central Asia

			8	
Population (millions)				38.0
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)			4.0	483.6
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$) Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)			12	,730.0
Topulation in ing bolow \$1.55 a day (15)				
		00 Male	20 Female	
Education	97	97	95	95
Net primary enrollment rate (%) Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	97	97 88	95 93	95 92
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	58	41	81	53
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)			101	99
Progression to secondary school (%)			99	100
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group) Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	 51	 29	95 61	96 34
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)	51	23	44	34
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)	100	100		
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.06		1.06	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	8	10	4	_5
Life expectancy at birth (years)	78	70	82	74
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49) Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)			41	
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	100		100	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	8		3	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)				
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)				
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	36	46	23	33
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	50	64	49 a	66a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24) Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	33 75	39 71	30 a 84 a	40ª 76ª
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	22	24	13 a	19 a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	18	19	9 a	11 a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	19	41	17ª	43 a
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	63	40	74a	45 a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total) Maternity leave (days paid)	58		59 140	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Yesa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	40	54	47a	63 a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	21	26	26ª	35 a
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	 18	 15	 4 a	 4 a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	37	34	11a	12 a
Internet users (%)			76	77
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			88	85
Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			 54	 50
Public life and decision making Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	13		28ª	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of tot			38	
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			23	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	1.4		1.4	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)	17		13	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)				

High income

Portugal

Europe & Central Asia	High income			
Population (millions)				10.3
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				205.3
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			19	,930.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				0.5
	2000		2017	
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)			96	97
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	84	78	94	93
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	55	41	66	59
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)				
Progression to secondary school (%)				
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)				
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%) Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)	40		58 39	43
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)				
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.06		1.06	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	7	8	3	4
Life expectancy at birth (years)	80	73	84	78
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15–49)			67	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%) Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	100		 99	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	13		99 10	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	27		29	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15–24)	0.2	0.4	0.1	0.2
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	15	38	16	30
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	53	70	54 a	64 a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15–24)	40	50	33 a	36ª
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	75 21	73 19	87ª 10ª	79 a 15 a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	14	11	4a	8a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	23	44	15ª	34ª
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	63	45	81 a	58 a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)	58		55	
Maternity leave (days paid)			c	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Yes a	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	50	68	50a	60 a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) Firms with female participation in ownership (%)	35	47	26ª	29ª
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)	3	5		
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	5	3	7 a	6ª
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	12	5	22 a	19ª
Internet users (%)			72	76
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)		••	91	94
Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			 51	 59
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	17		35ª	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of tot			30	
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			22	
Adaman				
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman) Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15–19)	1.6 20		1.4 9	

Puerto Rico

Latin America & the Caribbean		Н	igh inc	ome
Population (millions)				3.3
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				67.5
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			19	,820.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				
	20	00	20:	17
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)			75	72
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)			72	67
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)			97	69
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)			79	73
Progression to secondary school (%)			96	100
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)			83	75
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%) Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)			39	
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)			92	92
Health and related services Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.05		1.05	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	1.05		1.00	
Life expectancy at birth (years)	81	73	84	76
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	72			
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)				
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)				
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	22		14	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%) Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)				
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)				
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	35	59	32 a	514
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	27	43	17a	29
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	93	80	92 a	76
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	6	15	7 a	17
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	0	3	0 a	28
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	15	27	9 a	23
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	85	69	91a	75
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total) Maternity leave (days paid)			49 56	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Yesa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	32	52	29ª	44
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15–24)	23	33	13 a	21
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)	-			
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	7	12	9 a	13
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	16	23	20ª 72	29 ⁸
Internet users (%) Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			66	74
Mobile account (% age 15+)				, 4
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			40	49
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)				
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of tot	al)			
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)				
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	2.0		1.1	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)	68		37	

Qatar

Middle East & North Africa		Hi	igh inc	ome
Population (millions)				2.6
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				159.7
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			60	,510.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				
	20		20	
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	98	95	94	95
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	80	69	85	68
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	33	10	51	7
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	95	93	95	97
Progression to secondary school (%)			99	99
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)			90	78
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	31 74	8	25 42	2
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary) Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)			42 97	95
- Total includy rate (% of population ages 15 24)				
Health and related services	1.05		4.05	
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.05 11	14	1.05 7	0
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births) Life expectancy at birth (years)	78	75	80	8 78
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	32	13	34	10
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	32		34	
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	100		100	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	24		13	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	23		29	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	2	23	1	27
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	41	93	58 a	95 a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	29	62	39 a	74 a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	100	99	100 a	100 a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	0	1	0 a	0
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	0	3	0a	1ª
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	3	43	7ª	62ª
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)	97	54	93ª 20	36ª
Maternity leave (days paid)			50 50	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Yesa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	40	91	57a	95 a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15–24)	24	58	38 a	74 a
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	4	1	1 a	0
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15–24)	16	7	3 a	0 a
Internet users (%)		••	100	100
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)		••		
Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)				
Public life and decision making			103	
Seats held by women in national parliament (%) Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of tot	 tal)		10ª	
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			6	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	3.2		1.9	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15–19)	20		10	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)				

Romania

Europe & Central Asia	Uppe	r mid	dle inc	ome
Population (millions)				19.6
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				195.8
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			10	,000.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				5.7
	20	00	20:	17
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	88	88	86	87
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)			81	81
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	26	23	53	43
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	96	95	92	92
Progression to secondary school (%)	99 88	100 84	99 87	100 86
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group) Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	00 17	15	45	30
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)	35	13	41	30
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)	98	98		
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.06		1.06	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	20	24	7	9
Life expectancy at birth (years)	75	68	79	72
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	30			
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)			76	
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	99 51		95 31	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births) Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	28		34	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	0.1	0.1	0.2	0.2
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	27	53	23	37
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	58	71	46a	64
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	38	47	25 a	35
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	51	56	76ª	72
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	48	42	24 a	26
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	48	43	22 a	23
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	20	31	22 a	37
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	32	27	56a	40
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)	58		53	
Maternity leave (days paid) Women are able to work in the same industries as men			126 Yesa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	 54	66	44a	61
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-7) Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	32	38	21a	29
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)		00		
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)	1	2		
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	6	7	4 a	5
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15–24)	16	19	15ª	15
Internet users (%)			62	65
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			53	62
Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			3.8 33	2.1 34
Public life and decision making Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	11		21ª	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of to			30	
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			24	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	1.3		1.6	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)	39		33	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)				

Russian Federation

Europe & Central Asia	Upper	mid	dle inc	ome
Population (millions)				144.5
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)			1	,354.4
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			9	,220.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				
	200		20:	
Education	Female	waie	Female	waie
Net primary enrollment rate (%)			97	97
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)			95	94
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	70	54	89	75
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)			98	97
Progression to secondary school (%)			100 101	100 97
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group) Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)			89	63
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)		••		03
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)	100	100		
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.06		1.05	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	17	22	7	8
Life expectancy at birth (years)	72	59	77	67
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)			55	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)				
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total) Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	99 57		100 25	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	57 36		25 37	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	0.1	0.1	0.3	0.3
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	21	68	23	58
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	55	69	55 a	71 a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	40	47	29 a	37 a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	91	91	95ª	92 a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	8	7	5ª	6a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	12	17	4a	8a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	22	36	16ª	38ª 55ª
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)	66	47	80ª 64	20 ª
Maternity leave (days paid)	••		140	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			No ^a	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	49	62	52ª	67 a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15–24)	31	38	25a	32 a
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	10	11	5ª	5 a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	22	19	16a	15ª
Internet users (%)		••	76 76	77 75
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+) Mobile account (% age 15+)			76	75
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			35	38
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	8		16ª	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of to			39	
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			10	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	1.2		1.8	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15–19)	31		22	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)				

Rwanda

Sub-Saharan Africa		L	ow in	come
Population (millions)				12.2
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				8.8
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)				720.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				55.5
		00		17
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	81	81	94	94
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)			30	25
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	1	2	7	8
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	22	25	86	66
Progression to secondary school (%) Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)			78 39	88 35
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)			9	9
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)			32	-
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)	77	79	86	84
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.01		1.02	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	173	189	34	41
Life expectancy at birth (years)	49	48	70	65
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49) Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	6 92		48 99	
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	31		91	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	1,020		290	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	60		63	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	2.9	0.7	1.1	0.6
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	7	30	5	21
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	84	87	84a	84ª
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24) Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	76 5	77 14	64ª 22ª	64ª 41ª
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	95	86	78a	58
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	94	83	77a	56ª
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	1	5	3 a	15ª
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	6	13	20 a	29 a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)			57	
Maternity leave (days paid) Women are able to work in the same industries as men			84 Yesa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	 84	86	83 a	83ª
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-7)	75	76	62 a	63°
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7–14)	30	36	6	6
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	1	1	1 a	1 a 1 a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) Internet users (%)	1	1	2	1°
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			33	41
Mobile account (% age 15+)			26.0	36.9
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			59	69
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	26		61 a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of tot	al)		36	
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)	••		47	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	5.6		3.8	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15–19)	49		26	

Samoa

East Asia & Pacific	Upper	r mid	dle inc	ome
Population (thousands)				196.4
GNI, Atlas (\$ millions)				803.
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			4,	,090.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				1.1
	20	00	201	L7
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	91	88	95	94
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	69	60	81	74
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	7	8		
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	95	93	103	99
Progression to secondary school (%)	100	96	98	96
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	101	93	103	98
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	2	2		
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary) Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)	18			
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.08		1.08	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	20	24	15	18
Life expectancy at birth (years)	73	66	78	72
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15–49)	23		24	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)			93	
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	80		83	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	93		51	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)				
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24) Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	26	63	17	38
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	25	43	24a	39
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	19	30	16a	28
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	63	64	63 a	65
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	32	31	32 a	30
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	18	53	3 a	6
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	30	14	7 a	19
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	52	32	90 a	75
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)			26	
Maternity leave (days paid)			28	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men	24	41	Yesa 21a	36
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) Employment to population ratio (% ages 15–24)	16	27	13a	24
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)		21		24
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	6	4	10 a	7
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	15	10	24 a	15
Internet users (%)				
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)				
Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)				
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)	••	•	••	
Public life and decision making	0		10 a	
Seats held by women in national parliament (%) Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of to	8 (latı			
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)	ital)		 15	
<u> </u>				
Adonev				
Agency Total fertility rate (births per woman)	4.5		3.9	
•	4.5 40		3.9 24 11	

San Marino

Europe & Central Asia		Н	igh inc	ome
Population (thousands)				33.4
GNI, Atlas (\$ millions)				
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)				
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				
	200	00	20:	
			Female	
Education				
Net primary enrollment rate (%) Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	••			
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)				
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)				
Progression to secondary school (%)				
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)				
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%) Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)				
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)				
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births) Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	 5	6	2	2
Life expectancy at birth (years)				
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)				
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)				
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)				
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	••			
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%) Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)				
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)				
F				
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)				
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)				
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)				
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)				
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)				
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)				
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)				
Maternity leave (days paid)			630	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Yesa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)				
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15–24)				
Firms with female participation in ownership (%) Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)				
Internet users (%)				
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+) Mobile account (% age 15+)				
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)				
Public life and decision making Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	13		27ª	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of tot				
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			0	
Adaman				
Agency Total fertility rate (births per woman)				
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)				
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)				

São Tomé and Principe

Sub-Saharan Africa	Lowe	r mid	dle inc	ome
Population (thousands)				204.3
GNI, Atlas (\$ millions)				362.0
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			1,	770.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				32.3
	20		201	
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	80	82	96	96
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)			68	61
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)			13	13
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	50	45	89	84
Progression to secondary school (%)	79	65	100	94
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)			81	67
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)				
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)	0	00		
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)	95	96	•	••
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.03		1.03	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	79	90	29	36
Life expectancy at birth (years)	65	62	69	65
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	28		37	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	91		98	
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	79		93	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	222		156	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%) Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)				
Prevalence of Find (% ages 13-24)				
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	39	75	43 a	76a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	26	59	24ª	52ª
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	39	51	44a	56ª
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	60	47	55 a	43 a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	18	36	12 a	29 a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	5	26	3 a	25ª
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	77	38	84 a	45 a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)				
Maternity leave (days paid)			98	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			No a	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	32	65	34ª	70 a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15–24)	19	48	16ª	44 a
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)	10	12		 9 a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	18 27	13 18	21 ^a 33 ^a	9ª 15ª
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15–24) Internet users (%)				
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)				
Mobile account (% age 15+)				
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)				
Public life and decision making				
Public life and decision making Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	9		18ª	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of tot				
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)	ai) 		18	
Agency Total fartility rate (hirths per woman)	5.3		4.4	
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	115		4.4	

95

35

115

Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)

Saudi Arabia

Middle East & North Africa		H	igh inc	ome
Population (millions)				32.9
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				661.8
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			20	,090.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				
	200	00	20:	17
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)				
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)				
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	25	19	68	69
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)			108	121
Progression to secondary school (%)			100	90
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)			103	107
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	14	10	42 42	28
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary) Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)	94	98	42	
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.03		1.03	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	21	23	7	8
Life expectancy at birth (years)	74	71	76	73
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)			21	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)				
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	91			
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	23		12	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%) Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)			••	
Prevalence of miv (% ages 10-24) Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	5	22	2	25
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	16	76	23 a	79°
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	8	31	9 a	28
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	98	92	99 a	95
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	2	6	1 a	3
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	2	7	0 a	6
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	1	23	2ª	28
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	96	71	98a	66
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total) Maternity leave (days paid)			27 70	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			No a	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	15	73	19a	778
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	5	24	5a	22
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	9	4	20 a	3
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	33	22	44 a	21
Internet users (%)			64	95
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			58	81
Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			 41	47
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)			20 a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of to	tal)			
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			0	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	4.0		2.5	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15–19)	27		8	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)				

Senegal

Sub-Saharan Africa		L	ow inc	ome
Population (millions)				15.9
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				19.7
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			1	,240.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				38.0
	200		20	
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	54	61	78	70
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)			39	35
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)			8	14
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	33	45	66	55
Progression to secondary school (%)	53	57	71	75 25
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	11	16	39	35
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%) Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)		••		
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)	41	58	64	76
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.04		1.04	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	125	138	41	49
Life expectancy at birth (years)	59	56	69	65
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	8		26	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	79		97	
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	58		68	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	488		315	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%) Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	62 0.6	0.2	67 0.2	0.1
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	2	21	0.2	17
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	33	71	35 a	59 a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	26	57	23 a	34ª
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	14	24	27 a	39 a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	86	75	73 a	60 a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	46	50	27a	35ª
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	7	15	6a	19ª
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	46	35	67 a	46ª
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total) Maternity leave (days paid)			98	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			No ^a	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	30	68	33 a	55 a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15–24)	23	53	21ª	32 a
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)			23	
Firms with a female top manager (%)			14	
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)			13	18
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	8	4	7 a	6 a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15–24)	12	7	9 a	7 a
Internet users (%)		••		
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)		••	16	26
Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			29.1 44	34.9 47
Public life and decision making				
Public life and decision making Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	12		42 a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of to			74	
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			20	
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	5.5		4.7	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)	105		73	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20–24)			29	

29

Serbia

Europe & Central Asia	Upper	mid	dle inc	ome
Population (millions)				7.0
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				36.4
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			5	,180.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				0.1
	20		20:	
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)			95	95
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)			93	92
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	41	34	77	57
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)			99	99
Progression to secondary school (%) Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)			100 95	99 95
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)			90	90
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)			40	•
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)			100	100
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.05		1.05	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	11	14	5	6
Life expectancy at birth (years)	74	69	79	74
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	33		18	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)			98	
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	98		98	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	17 27		17 31	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%) Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15–24)	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	41	57	38	40
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24) Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) Vulnerable employment (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) Women's share of part-time employment (% of total) Maternity leave (days paid) Women are able to work in the same industries as men Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) Firms with female participation in ownership (%) Firms with a female top manager (%) Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) Internet users (%) Account at a financial institution (% age 15+) Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)	47 35 66 31 25 20 55 40 25 15 29	59 36 11 28 	47° 23° 74° 24° 15° 16° 68° 51° 13° 15° 13 15° 35° 67 70 30	62 ^a 35 ^a 66 ^a 29 ^a 19 ^a 49 ^a 49 ^a 54 ^a 24 ^a 23 13 ^a 30 ^a 73 73 30
Public life and decision making Seats held by women in national parliament (%) Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of to Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%) Agency Total fertility rate (births per woman) Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)	 tal) 1.5 27		34ª 30ª 26 1.5	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)			3	

Seychelles

Sub-Saharan Africa		Н	igh inc	ome
Population (thousands)				95.8
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				1.4
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			14	,170.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				1.1
	200	00	20:	17
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	86	83		
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	68	62	93	86
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)			31	14
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	101	97	109	120
Progression to secondary school (%)	99	98	99	98
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	97	101	118	124
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)			14	4
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)	0		39	
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)	99	99		••
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.06		1.06	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	13	15	13	15
Life expectancy at birth (years)	78	68	79	70
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)				
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)				
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	99			
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)				
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)				
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24) Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	9	42	 7	36
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+) Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24) Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) Vulnerable employment (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)		 		
Maternity leave (days paid)			98	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Yes a	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)				
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15–24)				
Firms with female participation in ownership (%) Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15–24)				
Internet users (%)				
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)				
Mobile account (% age 15+)				
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)				
Public life and decision making Seats held by women in national parliament (%) Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of total Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)	24 al)		21ª 44 31	
Agency Total fertility rate (births per woman) Adalescent fortility rate (hirths per 1 000 woman ages 15 10)	2.1		3.6	

57

58

Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)

Sierra Leone

Sub-Saharan Africa		L	ow in	come
Population (millions)				7.6
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				3.9
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)				510.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				52.2
	20	000	20	17
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)			99	98
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)			37	38
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	1	2		
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group) Progression to secondary school (%)			67 89	69 86
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	 17	 24	49	50
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	2	1		
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)	59			
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)				
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.02		1.02	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	223	243	104	116
Life expectancy at birth (years)	40	38	53	52
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	4		16	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%) Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	68 37			
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	2,650		1,360	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	55		58	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15–24)	1.2	0.7	0.7	0.4
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	30	55	9	41
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	64	65	58 a	58 a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15–24)	46	35	34ª	24ª
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	4 93	14 84	5ª 92ª	17ª 80ª
Vulnerable employment (% of employment) Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	93 74	68	57a	61a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	2	9	1a	10a
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	24	23	42 a	29 a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)			55	
Maternity leave (days paid)			84	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Noa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	62	62	56ª	55 a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15–24) Firms with female participation in ownership (%)	44	33	32ª 19	20ª
Firms with a female top manager (%)			16	
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)	65	65		61
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	2	5	4 a	5 a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	4	7	5 a	13 a
Internet users (%)				
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			10	15
Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			8.7 52	13.6 57
Public life and decision making Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	9		12ª	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of tot			12	
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			14	
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	6.3		4.4	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)	161		113	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)				

Singapore

East Asia & Pacific		Hi	igh ind	ome
Population (millions)				5.6
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				306.0
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			54	,530.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				
	20	00	20	17
-			Female	
Education Net primary enrollment rate (%)				
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)			100	100
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)			91	78
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)			99	100
Progression to secondary school (%)				
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)			105	110
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)			69	50
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)			34	
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)	100	99	100	100
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.07		1.07	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	4	4	3	3
Life expectancy at birth (years)	80	76	85	81
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)				
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)				
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	100		100	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births) Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	18 11		10 10	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	6	27	5	28
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	52	78	61 a	76
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	43	43	38a	41
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	91	81	91ª	81
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	7	12	7 a	12
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	0	1	0 a	1
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	23	31	12 a	21
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	76	67	88 a	79
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)			61	
Maternity leave (days paid)			105	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men		75	Yesa	7.4
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	50	75 41	58 a 34 a	74 39
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15–24) Firms with female participation in ownership (%)	39	41		39
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7–14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	3	4	4 a	4
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	10	5	12 a	6
Internet users (%)			84	85
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			96	99
Mobile account (% age 15+)			7.9	11.4
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			78	76
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	4		23 a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of tot	al)			
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			5	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	1.6		1.2	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)	8		4	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20–24)				

Sint Maarten (Dutch part)

Latin America & the Caribbean		Н	igh inc	ome
Population (thousands)				41.1
GNI, Atlas (\$ millions)				
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)				
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				
	200	00	20:	17
			Female	
Education Net primary enrollment rate (%)				
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)				
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)				
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)				
Progression to secondary school (%)				
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)				
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%) Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)	•	••	 75	0
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)				
- Population agos 10 2 1/	••	••		••
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)				
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)				
Life expectancy at birth (years) Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)			••	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	•			
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)				
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)				
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)				
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)				
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	•			
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)				
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)				
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)				
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)				
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	•	••		
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)				•
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)				
Maternity leave (days paid)				
Women are able to work in the same industries as men				
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)				
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)				
Firms with female participation in ownership (%) Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15–24)				
Internet users (%)				
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)				
Mobile account (% age 15+)				
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)				••
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)				
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of total	l)			
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)				
Adoney				
Agency Total fertility rate (births per woman)	2.0			
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)	2.0			
Momen first married by egg 19 (0) of women eggs 20 24)				

Slovak Republic

Europe & Central Asia		Н	igh inc	ome
Population (millions)				5.4
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				90.5
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			16	,650.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				0.7
	20 Female		20: Female	
Education				
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	 86	 85	 86	 84
Net secondary enrollment rate (%) Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	29	85 28	58	38
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	96	97	92	93
Progression to secondary school (%)	100	99	99	99
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)			86	87
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	22	20	52	29
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)	32		36	
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)				
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.05	4.4	1.05	0
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births) Life expectancy at birth (years)	9 77	11 69	5 81	6 74
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)		09		14
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)				
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	100		99	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	8		6	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	28		28	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	21	44	23	38
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	52	68	53 a	67a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24) Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	42 96	48 89	26ª 90ª	39ª 81ª
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	3	8	90 - 9a	15a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	4	9	1 a	4a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	25	47	21 a	50 a
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	70	44	78 a	46 a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)	55		54	
Maternity leave (days paid)			238	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Yes a	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	43	55	49 a	63 a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15–24)	28	29	21 a	32 a
Firms with female participation in ownership (%) Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	19	19	7 a	6a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	33	40	19ª	18ª
Internet users (%)			80	83
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			83	85
Mobile account (% age 15+)				
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			60	70
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	14		20ª	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of tot	al) 32		30	
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)	••		14	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	1.3		1.5	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15–19)	23		22	

Slovenia

Population (millions)				
i opaiaaon (iiiiiiono)				2.1
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				45.5
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			22	,030.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				
	20		20:	
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	95	93	98	97
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	93	90	95	95
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	64	47	92	64
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	95	98	99	96
Progression to secondary school (%) Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	99 93	100 91	99 97	99 95
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	21	12	125	81
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)	24	12	30	01
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)			100	100
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.05		1.05	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	5	6	2	2
Life expectancy at birth (years)	79	72	84	78
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49))			
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)				
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	100			
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	12 10		9 9	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%) Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	23	31	20	25
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	51	64	53 a	63
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	34	41	35 a	42
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	87	81	89 a	83
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	11	13	9 a	12
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	10	10	5ª	6
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	28	46	19a	45
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	62	45	76ª 54	49
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total) Maternity leave (days paid)	54		105	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Noa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	48	60	50a	60
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-7)	28	35	31ª	38
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)		00		00
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	7	7	6a	5
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	18	15	12 a	9
Internet users (%)			78	79
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			97	98
Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			64	 71
Public life and decision making Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	12		24ª	
Seats field by women in national parliament (%) Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of to			42	
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)	 		50	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	1.3		1.6	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)	7		4	

Solomon Islands

Population (thousands) GNI, Atlas (\$ billions) GNI per capita, Atlas (\$) Population living below \$1.90 a day (%) Education Net primary enrollment rate (%) Net secondary enrollment rate (%) Gross tertiary enrollment rate (% of relevant age group) Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group) Progression to secondary school (%) Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group) Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%) Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary) Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24) Health and related services Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births) Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births) Life expectancy at birth (years) Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49) Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%) Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total) Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births) Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%) Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24) Prevalence of smoking (% of adults) Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+) Labor force participation rate (% of employed ages 15+) Vulnerable employment (% of employed ages 15+) Unlnerable employment (% of employed ages 15+)	200 Female 17 26 	-		
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$) Population living below \$1.90 a day (%) Education Net primary enrollment rate (%) Net secondary enrollment rate (%) Gross tertiary enrollment rate (%) Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group) Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group) Progression to secondary school (%) Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group) Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%) Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary) Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24) Health and related services Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births) Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births) Life expectancy at birth (years) Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15–49) Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%) Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total) Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births) Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%) Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15–24) Prevalence of smoking (% of adults) Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15–24) Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	Female 17 26 1.07 28	Male 21 37	201 Female 70 89 93 72 	920.0 25.1 17 Male 69 85 89 70
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%) Education Net primary enrollment rate (%) Ret secondary enrollment rate (%) Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group) Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group) Progression to secondary school (%) Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group) Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%) Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary) Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24) Health and related services Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births) Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births) Life expectancy at birth (years) Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15–49) Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%) Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total) Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births) Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%) Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15–24) Prevalence of smoking (% of adults) Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15–24) Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	Female 17 26 1.07 28	Male 21 37	201 Female 70 89 93 72 	25.1 Male 69 85 89 70
Education Net primary enrollment rate (%) Net secondary enrollment rate (%) Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group) Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group) Progression to secondary school (%) Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group) Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%) Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary) Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24) Health and related services Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births) Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births) Life expectancy at birth (years) Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15–49) Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%) Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total) Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births) Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%) Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15–24) Prevalence of smoking (% of adults) Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15–24) Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	Female 17 26 1.07 28	Male 21 37	70 89 93 72 	69 85 89 70
Education Net primary enrollment rate (%) Net secondary enrollment rate (%) Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group) Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group) Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group) Progression to secondary school (%) Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group) Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%) Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary) Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24) Health and related services Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births) Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births) Life expectancy at birth (years) Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15–49) Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%) Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total) Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births) Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%) Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15–24) Prevalence of smoking (% of adults) Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15–24) Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	Female 17 26 1.07 28	Male 21 37	70 89 93 72 	69 85 89 70
Education Net primary enrollment rate (%) Net secondary enrollment rate (%) Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group) Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group) Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group) Progression to secondary school (%) Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group) Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%) Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary) Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24) Health and related services Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births) Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births) Life expectancy at birth (years) Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15–49) Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%) Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total) Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births) Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%) Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15–24) Prevalence of smoking (% of adults) Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15–24) Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	 17 26 	 21 37	70 89 93 72 	69 85 89 70
Net secondary enrollment rate (%) Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group) Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group) Progression to secondary school (%) Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group) Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%) Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary) Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24) Health and related services Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births) Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births) Life expectancy at birth (years) Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49) Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%) Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total) Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births) Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%) Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24) Prevalence of smoking (% of adults) Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24) Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	17 26 1.07 28	21 37 	 89 93 72	85 89 70
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group) Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group) Progression to secondary school (%) Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group) Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%) Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary) Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24) Health and related services Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births) Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births) Life expectancy at birth (years) Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49) Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%) Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total) Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births) Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%) Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24) Prevalence of smoking (% of adults) Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24) Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	 26 	 37 	 89 93 72	85 89 70
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group) Progression to secondary school (%) Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group) Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%) Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary) Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24) Health and related services Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births) Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births) Life expectancy at birth (years) Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15–49) Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%) Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total) Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births) Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%) Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15–24) Prevalence of smoking (% of adults) Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15–24) Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	26 	 37 	89 93 72 	85 89 70
Progression to secondary school (%) Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group) Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%) Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary) Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24) Health and related services Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births) Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births) Life expectancy at birth (years) Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15–49) Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%) Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total) Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births) Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%) Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15–24) Prevalence of smoking (% of adults) Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15–24) Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	26 1.07 28	 37 	93 72 	89 70
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%) Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary) Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24) Health and related services Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births) Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births) Life expectancy at birth (years) Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49) Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%) Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total) Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births) Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%) Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24) Prevalence of smoking (% of adults) Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+) Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24) Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	1.07			
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary) Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24) Health and related services Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births) Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births) Life expectancy at birth (years) Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49) Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%) Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total) Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births) Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%) Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24) Prevalence of smoking (% of adults) Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24) Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	1.07			
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24) Health and related services Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births) Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births) Life expectancy at birth (years) Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49) Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%) Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total) Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births) Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%) Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24) Prevalence of smoking (% of adults) Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+) Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24) Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	1.07 28	••		
Health and related services Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births) Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births) Life expectancy at birth (years) Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49) Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%) Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total) Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births) Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%) Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24) Prevalence of smoking (% of adults) Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+) Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24) Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	1.07 28			
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births) Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births) Life expectancy at birth (years) Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49) Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%) Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total) Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births) Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%) Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24) Prevalence of smoking (% of adults) Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+) Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24) Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	28			••
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births) Life expectancy at birth (years) Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49) Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%) Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total) Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births) Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%) Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24) Prevalence of smoking (% of adults) Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+) Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24) Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	28			
Life expectancy at birth (years) Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49) Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%) Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total) Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births) Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%) Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24) Prevalence of smoking (% of adults) Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+) Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24) Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) Vulnerable employment (% of employment)			1.07	
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49) Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%) Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total) Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births) Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%) Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24) Prevalence of smoking (% of adults) Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+) Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24) Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	04	33	19	23
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%) Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total) Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births) Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%) Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24) Prevalence of smoking (% of adults) Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+) Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24) Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) Vulnerable employment (% of employment)		62	73 24	70
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total) Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births) Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%) Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15–24) Prevalence of smoking (% of adults) Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+) Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15–24) Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) Vulnerable employment (% of employment)			89	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%) Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24) Prevalence of smoking (% of adults) Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+) Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24) Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	85		86	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24) Prevalence of smoking (% of adults) Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+) Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24) Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	214		114	
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults) Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+) Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24) Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) Vulnerable employment (% of employment)				
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+) Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24) Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) Vulnerable employment (% of employment)				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+) Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24) Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) Vulnerable employment (% of employment)				••
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24) Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	00	0.4	00-	00-
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	63 58	81 67	62 a 55 a	80 a 64 a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	13	19	14a	22ª
	87	79	85a	77a
Embiolineur in agriculture (/o or embiolen ages 10+)	67	64	62 a	61 a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	7	10	7 a	11 a
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	26	26	31 a	29 a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)				
Maternity leave (days paid) Women are able to work in the same industries as men			84 Noa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	 62	79	61a	79 a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	55	63	52 a	61 a
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)			47	
Firms with a female top manager (%)			23	
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	2 5	3 6	2 a 4 a	2ª 5ª
Internet users (%)				
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)				
Mobile account (% age 15+)				
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)				
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)			4 a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of total	2			
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			4	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	l)		2.0	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19) Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)	l)		3.8 46	

Somalia

Sub-Saharan Africa		L	ow inc	ome
Population (millions)				14.7
GNI, Atlas (\$ millions)				
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)				
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				
	200	00	20	17
-			Female	
Education				
Net primary enrollment rate (%) Net secondary enrollment rate (%)				
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)				
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)				
Progression to secondary school (%)				
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)				
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)				
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)				
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)				
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.03		1.03	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	166	180	121	133
Life expectancy at birth (years)	52	49	58	55
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	8			
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%) Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	32 19			
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	1.080		732	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	47		55	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	0.3	0.3	0.1	0.1
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)				
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	18	77	19a	74a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	13	52	14a	52 a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	9	20	11a	23 a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	90	78	88 a	75 a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	79	73	76 a	71 a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	3	6	4 a	7 a
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	18	20	20 a	21 a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)				
Maternity leave (days paid)				
Women are able to work in the same industries as men Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	 15	65	 16ª	64ª
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-7) Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	9	38	10°	39a
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)		30		33
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	17	15	15 a	14 a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	31	28	27 a	24 a
Internet users (%)				
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			6	10
Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			32.1 32	42.0 42
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)	••	••	32	42
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)			24ª	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of tot	al)		::	
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			7	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	7.6		6.2	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15–19)	127		100	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20–24)				

South Africa

Sub-Saharan Africa	Uppe	r mid	dle inc	ome
Population (millions)				56.7
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				308.0
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			5	,430.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				18.9
	20	00	20	17
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	88	88	85	84
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	63	57	84	86
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)			24	17
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	85	83	82	81
Progression to secondary school (%)	99	97	98	93
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	78	69	78	73
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)			12	7
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)			42	00
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)		••	99	99
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.03		1.03	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	72	84	33	41
Life expectancy at birth (years)	60	53	67 54	60
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	55 94		94	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%) Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	94 84		94 97	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	85		138	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	58		61	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	16.0	5.5	10.2	3.9
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	11	35	8	33
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	49	64	49 a	63 a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	29	33	24ª	29 a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	79	86	87ª	83 a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	16	7	10 a 4 a	9a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	8 15	11 36	12ª	6ª 32ª
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	76	53	84a	62 a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)	59	55	58a	02
Maternity leave (days paid)			120	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Yesa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	31	47	35 a	47 a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	12	17	10 a	15 a
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)	26	29		
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	36	26	29 a	25 a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) Internet users (%)	60	50	59 a	48ª
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			68	67
Mobile account (% age 15+)			18.6	19.4
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			58	61
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	30		42ª	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of tot			34a	
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			42	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	2.8		2.4	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15–19)	74		43	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)	8		4	

South Sudan

Population (millions)				12.6
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				4.8
				390.0
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)				390.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				
	200 Female		20: Female	
Education				
Net primary enrollment rate (%)			28	36
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)			4	6
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)				
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group) Progression to secondary school (%)				
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)				
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)				
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)				
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)				
Health and related services			4.04	
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.04	100	1.04	101
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	177 50	188 48	92 58	101 56
Life expectancy at birth (years) Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15–49)		48	28 2	90
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)				
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)				
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	1.310		789	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	58		59	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	1.5	0.8	1.0	0.5
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)				
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	70	78	72 a	748
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15–24)	67	65	64 a	59
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	8	18	6a	14
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	92	77	93 a	82
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	59	32	62 a	388
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	8	32	7 a	23
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	33	36	31 a	39
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)				
Maternity leave (days paid)			56	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men		00	No a	00
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	60	68 50	62 ^a 52 ^a	66°
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15–24) Firms with female participation in ownership (%)	54	50	22°	47
Firms with a female top manager (%)			10	
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	15	12	14a	11
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15–24)	19	22	18a	21
Internet users (%)				
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			5	13
Mobile account (% age 15+)				
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			31	37
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)			29 a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of tot	al)			
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			20	

Agency

Total fertility rate (births per woman)

Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)

Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)

4.8

62

6.2

124



High income

zaropo di Gontrai Mola			S	,00
Population (millions)				46.6
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				,265.1
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$) Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)			27	,150.0, <i>1.0</i>
Population living below \$1.50 a day (%)				
	20 Female		20: Female	
Education	400	100	00	00
Net primary enrollment rate (%) Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	100 90	100 87	99 97	98 95
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	63	53	99	84
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)			98	97
Progression to secondary school (%)			99	99
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group) Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	 39	 26	95 55	89 38
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)	32	20	30	30
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)			100	100
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.06		1.06	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	5	6	3	3
Life expectancy at birth (years) Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	83 66	76	86 70	81
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)				
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)				
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	5		5	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	22		22	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24) Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	0.1 32	0.2 47	0.1 27	0.2 31
	J2	41	21	- 51
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	41	66	52 a	63 a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	40	47	31ª	35ª
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	83	78	88a	80 a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	13	15	9 a	13 a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	5	8	2ª	6ª
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	14 81	40 52	9 a 89 a	29 a 65 a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)	50	32	61	05"
Maternity leave (days paid)			112	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Yes a	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	32	59	43 a	55ª
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15–24) Firms with female participation in ownership (%)	27	38	21ª	22ª
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	20	9	18 a	14 a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	32	20	33 a	35ª
Internet users (%) Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			84 92	86 96
Mobile account (% age 15+)			92	90
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			64	72
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	28		39 a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of tot Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)	al) 16 		31 39	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	1.2		1.3	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)	9		9	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)			••	

Europe & Central Asia

Sri Lanka

South Asia	Lower	mid	dle inc	ome
Population (millions)				21.4
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				82.6
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			3	,850.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				0.8
	200	00	20:	17
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)			96	98
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)			90	88
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)			23	15
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	107	108	101	103
Progression to secondary school (%)	99	98	100	99
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	91	88	96	97
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	2	2	15	9
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)		0.5	40	00
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)	96	95	99	99
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.05		1.04	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	15	18	8	10
Life expectancy at birth (years)	75	67	79	72
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)			51	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	95		96	
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	96 57		100 30	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births) Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	29		34	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15–24)	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	2	32	0.1	27
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+) Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24) Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) Wulnerable employment (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) Women's share of part-time employment (% of total) Maternity leave (days paid) Women are able to work in the same industries as men Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) Firms with female participation in ownership (%) Firms with a female top manager (%) Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) Internet users (%)	37 31 55 44 47 24 29 33 32 21 13 11	77 57 57 40 38 24 38 72 45	35° 17° 56° 43° 29° 44° 46° 84° N0° 32° 7° 32°	72a 35a 59a 37a 24a 29a 47a 70a 28a 3a 19a
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			73	 74
Mobile account (% age 15+)			1.0	4.2
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			42	45
Public life and decision making Seats held by women in national parliament (%) Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of tot Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)	5 tal)		6ª 26 4	
Agency Total fertility rate (births per woman)	2.2		2.0	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15–19)	2.2		2.0 14	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)				

St. Kitts and Nevis

Latin America & the Caribbean		Н	igh inc	ome
Population (thousands)				55.3
GNI, Atlas (\$ millions)				898.5
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			16	,240.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				
	200	00	20:	17
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)				
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)				
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)		••		
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)		90	100	99
Progression to secondary school (%) Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	96 	89	100	33
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)				
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)		••		••
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)				
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)				
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	20	25	13	15
Life expectancy at birth (years)	74	69		
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)				
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	78			
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	99		100	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)				
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%) Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)				
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)				
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+) Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24) Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) Vulnerable employment (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) Women's share of part-time employment (% of total) Maternity leave (days paid) Women are able to work in the same industries as men Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) Firms with female participation in ownership (%) Firms with a female top manager (%) Children in employment (% of labor force ages 15-24) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) Internet users (%) Account at a financial institution (% age 15+) Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)				
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)				
Public life and decision making Seats held by women in national parliament (%) Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of to	13 tal)		13 a	
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			11	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	2.1			
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)				
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)				

St. Lucia

Latin America & the Caribbean	Uppe	r mid	dle inc	ome
Population (thousands)				178.8
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				1.6
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			8,	,830.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				4.7
	20	00	201	L7
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	87	91		
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	70	55	81	79
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)			27	13
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	107	104		
Progression to secondary school (%)	78	59	98	96
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	92	70	91	90
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)				
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)				
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)				•
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.03		1.03	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	16	20	15	18
Life expectancy at birth (years)	73	70	78 52	73
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49) Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	48		53	
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	100			
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	54		48	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)				
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)				
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)				
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	53	75	60 a	75 a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	44	62	45 a	62 a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	72	61	71 a	60 a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	25	31	26 a	32 a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	14	26	4 a	15 a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	15	24	14 a	29 a
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	71	50	82 a	57 a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)			 91	
Maternity leave (days paid)				
Women are able to work in the same industries as men Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	 42	66	Yesa 46a	61 a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	28	48	22 a	36ª
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)	20	70		30
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	21	13	23 a	19 a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	38	22	51 a	41 a
Internet users (%)				
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)				
Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)				
Public life and decision making			470	
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	11		17ª	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of to Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)	tal)		 27	
Agency Total fertility rate (births per woman)	2.2		1.4	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)	61		41	
			L.T.	

St. Martin (French part)

Latin America & the Caribbean		H	igh inc	ome
Population (thousands)				32.1
GNI, Atlas (\$ millions)				
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)				
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				
	200	00	20:	17
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)				
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)				
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)				
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)				
Progression to secondary school (%)				
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group) Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)				
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)		••		
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)				
Health and valeted services				
Health and related services Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)				
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)				
Life expectancy at birth (years)	80	74	83	77
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)				
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)				
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)				
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)				
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)				
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24) Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)				
			•	
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+) Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)				
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)				
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)				
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)				
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)				
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)				
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)				
Maternity leave (days paid)				
Women are able to work in the same industries as men				
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)		••		
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)				
Internet users (%)				
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)				
Mobile account (% age 15+)				
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)				
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)				
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of total	l)			
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)				
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	1.8		1.8	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)				

St. Vincent and the Grenadines

Latin America & the Caribbean	Upper	mid	dle inc	ome
Population (thousands)				109.9
GNI, Atlas (\$ millions)				812.4
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			7	,390.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				
	200		20	
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)			93	94
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	78	58	91	91
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)				
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)			87	93
Progression to secondary school (%)			89 103	100 101
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group) Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)			103	
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)	0			
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)				
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.03		1.03	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	20	25	15	18
Life expectancy at birth (years)	73	68	76	71
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)				
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	99			
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	100		99	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	74		45	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)				
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15–24)		••		••
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)		••		••
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	50	80	57a	79 a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	42	69	43 a	65 a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	80	72	81ª	73ª
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	17 9	21 22	15ª 7ª	20a 19a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	8	22	7 a	30a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	83	49	86a	51a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)		43	00-	31-
Maternity leave (days paid)			91	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Noa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	41	62	47 a	62 a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	25	41	25 a	38 a
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	19	22	17 a	21 a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	41	40	42 a	41ª
Internet users (%) Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)				
Mobile account (% age 15+)				
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)				
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	5		13 a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of tot				
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			9	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	2.4		1.9	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)	69		49	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)				

Sudan

Sub-Saharan Africa	Lower	mide	dle inc	ome
Population (millions)				40.5
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				96.4
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			2	,380.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				
	200	00	20:	17
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)			59	61
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)				
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	7 b	6b	17	17
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)			61	63
Progression to secondary school (%) Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	••		94 57	90 59
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)				
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)			47	
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)	72	86		
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.04b		1.04	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	98b	112 ^b	58	68
Life expectancy at birth (years)	60b	57b	66	63
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)			12	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%) Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	60		79 78	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	 544b		311	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	50 ^b		47	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	0.1^{b}	0.1^{b}	0.1	0.1
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)				
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	27	75	25 a	70 a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	23	45	16ª	40
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	49b	51b	54ª	54
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	49b	42b	45a	39
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	65 ^b 4 ^b	44 ^b 18 ^b	59 a 4 a	38°
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	31 ^b	38b	37a	43
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)		30		70
Maternity leave (days paid)			56	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Noa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	21	63	19 a	648
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	14	32	9 a	32
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)			8	
Firms with a female top manager (%)	 17h	01 h	3	24
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)	17 ^b 22	21 ^b 15	27 23 a	34 9
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	38	30	44a	20
Internet users (%)			11	17
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			10	20
Mobile account (% age 15+)				
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			41	41
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	10		31ª	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of to	tal)			
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			11	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	5.5b		4.5	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15–19)	116 ^b		64	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)			34	

Suriname

Latin America & the Caribbean	Upper	mid	dle inc	ome
Population (thousands)				563.4
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				2.9
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			5	,150.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				
	200	00	20:	17
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)			92	88
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)			65	53
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	16	10		
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)			95	84
Progression to secondary school (%)			70	54
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)			64	33
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)				
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)				
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)	•			
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.08		1.07	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	31	38	17	22
Life expectancy at birth (years)	71	65	75	68
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)			47	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	91			
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	62 259		80 155	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births) Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	259 41		49	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	1.0	0.9	0.8	0.5
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	21	79	7	43
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	34	67	39 a	64 a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15–24)	17	38	19 a	34ª
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	89	80	89 a	84ª
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	11	19	10 a	13 a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	4	8	4 a	9 a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	9	33	8 a	34ª
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	87	59	88 a	57 a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)			57	
Maternity leave (days paid)				
Women are able to work in the same industries as men		00	Yesa	04.3
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	27	60 30	34ª 14ª	61ª 30ª
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15–24) Firms with female participation in ownership (%)	8	30		30°
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	20	9	12 a	5a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15–24)	52	23	26ª	11a
Internet users (%)				
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)				
Mobile account (% age 15+)				
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)				
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	18		26ª	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of to	tal)			
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)	•		22	
Agency	0.5		0.5	
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	2.9		2.3	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19) Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)	58 		46 	

Sweden

Europe & Central Asia		Hi	gh inc	ome
Population (millions)				10.1
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				525.7
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			52,	,270.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				0.5
	200 Female		201 Female	
Education				
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	99 97	100 94	99	100 100
Net secondary enrollment rate (%) Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	80	55	99 78	50
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	100	99	105	105
Progression to secondary school (%)	100	100	99	100
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)			106	110
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	40	25	48	25
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)	33		35	
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)				
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.06		1.06	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	4	5	3	3
Life expectancy at birth (years)	82	77	84	81
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)				
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)				
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)				
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	5		4	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)				
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15–24) Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	 33	 32	 19	 19
Trevalence of smoking (% of addits)		- 52	- 10	13
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources		0.7	04.0	00.0
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	58	67	61a	68ª
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	52 94	52 84	56ª 94ª	54ª 86ª
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	94 4	10	94ª 4a	88
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	1	4	1ª	3
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	11	36	7a	28ª
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	87	59	92 a	69 a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)	61	00	56	00
Maternity leave (days paid)			0 c	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Yes a	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	55	63	57a	63 a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	48	47	47 a	448
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)			53	
Firms with a female top manager (%)			13	
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	5	6	6a	7 a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	8	11	15 a	18ª
Internet users (%)			95	96
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			100	99
Mobile account (% age 15+)				
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			83	83
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	43		46ª	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of tot	al) 27		39	
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			52	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	1.5		1.9	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)	7		5	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)				

Switzerland

Europe & Central Asia		Hi	igh inc	ome
Population (millions)				8.5
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				685.6
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			81	,130.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				
	200		20:	
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	96	96	93	94
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	82	87	84	87
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	32	43	58	57
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group) Progression to secondary school (%)	98 100	95 100	97 100	96 100
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	100	93	99	97
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	19	27	51	52
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)	15		22	
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)				
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.05		1.05	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	5	6	4	5
Life expectancy at birth (years) Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15–49)	83	77	86 69	82
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)				
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)				
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	7		5	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)				
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15–24)				
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	25	37	23	29
$\label{eq:conomic structure} \textbf{Economic structure, participation, and access to resources}$				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	58	78	63 a	74a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15–24)	66 85	70 80	68ª 87ª	69 a 83 a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	7	11	9a	9a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	4	6	3 a	4 a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	12	35	10 a	29 a
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	84	60	87 a	67 a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)	67		64	
Maternity leave (days paid) Women are able to work in the same industries as men			98 Yesa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	 56	76	59 a	71 a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15–24)	64	66	63 a	64 a
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	3 4	2 6	5ª 8ª	5ª 8ª
Internet users (%)			89	91
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			99	98
Mobile account (% age 15+)				
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)	••		80	83
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	23		33 a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of tot Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			30 29	
rroportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)	••		29	
Agency				
Agency Total fertility rate (births per woman) Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)	1.5 5		1.5	

Syrian Arab Republic

Middle East & North Africa		L	ow inc	ome
Population (millions)				18.3
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)				
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				
	200	nn	201	17
		-	Female	
Education	91	97		
Net primary enrollment rate (%) Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	38	97 41		
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	11	13	43	36
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	88	94		
Progression to secondary school (%)	71	75		
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	46	48		
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	4	5		
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)			50	
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)	93	97		
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.05		1.05	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	21	26	16	19
Life expectancy at birth (years)	75	71	77	65
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	35		38	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	71			
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)				
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	73		68	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)				
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15–24)				
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)				
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	20	80	12 a	70 a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	19	64	8a	48 a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	47	50	81 a	58ª
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	52	40	18 a	37ª
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	62	27	13 a	15ª
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	7	30	11 a	32ª
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	31	43	76ª	54ª
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)				
Maternity leave (days paid)			120	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men	16	75	Noa 10a	66ª
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	12	52	10° 5°	41
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)		32		41
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	20	7	21 a	6ª
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15–24)	37	19	41 a	16ª
Internet users (%)				
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)				
Mobile account (% age 15+)				
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)				
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	10		13 a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of total				
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)	·		6	

2.9

39

4.0

59

Total fertility rate (births per woman)

Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)

Tajikistan

Europe & Central Asia		L	ow inc	ome
Population (millions)				8.9
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				8.9
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)				990.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				4.8
		00	20	
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	91	99	97	98
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	65	75		
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group) Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	11	25	26 92	35 93
Progression to secondary school (%)			99	100
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)			92	96
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)				
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)				
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)	100	100	100	100
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.07		1.07	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	80	95	30	37
Life expectancy at birth (years)	69 28	62	74 27	68
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15–49) Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	28 71		92	
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	71		95	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	68		32	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	22		26	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15–24)	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)				
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	30	55	28a	60a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15–24) Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	21 59	27 47	21 ^a 62 ^a	35ª 51ª
/ulnerable employment (% of employment)	41	52	38a	48a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	78	47	69a	42a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	4	24	5a	22a
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	18	30	26a	35a
Nomen's share of part-time employment (% of total)				
Maternity leave (days paid)			140	
Nomen are able to work in the same industries as men Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	 26	46	Noa 25a	53a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+) Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	16	19	17a	28ª
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)		10		20
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)	7	8		
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	13	15	10a	11a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15–24)	25	28	19 ^a	21ª
Internet users (%) Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			42	 52
Mobile account (% age 15+)			0.0	0.0
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			29	37
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	15		19a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of tot	al)			
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			6	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	3.9		3.3	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)	44		36	

9

Tanzania

Sub-Saharan Africa		L	ow inc	ome
Population (millions)				57.3
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				51.5
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)				920.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				49.1
	20		20	
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	53	52	81	79
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)			23	23
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	0	1	3	5
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	50	49	61	55
Progression to secondary school (%)	19	20		
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	6	7	31	27
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	0	0	••	
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary) Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)	 76	81	 85	87
Touth literacy rate (% or population ages 13-24)	70	01	- 00	
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.03		1.03	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	125	135	50	58
Life expectancy at birth (years)	53	50	68	65
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15–49)	19		32	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	49		98	
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	36 842		64 398	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	55		60	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%) Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	5.1	2.2	2.1	1.1
Prevalence of fine (% ages 13-24)	6	39	3	27
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources	84	90	79 a	878
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+) Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	78	80	79ª 70ª	74
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	6	15	10 ^a	19
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	93	83	88a	78
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	85	80	69 a	63
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	1	4	3a	11
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	14	16	27a	26
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)	57	10	58	20
Maternity leave (days paid)			84	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Yesa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	82	87	77a	86
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	74	75	67a	72
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)	39	41	34	35
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	3	3	2 a	1
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	5	6	4 a	3
Internet users (%)				
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			19	23
Mobile account (% age 15+)			33.2	44.1
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			46	51
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	22		37a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of tot	al) 12		17	
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			20	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	5.7		5.0	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)	133		115	
	39		31	

Thailand

East Asia & Pacific	Upper	mid	dle inc	ome
Population (millions)				69.0
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				410.5
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			5	,950.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				
	20		20:	
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)				
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)			77	77
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	38	31	58	41
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	84	85	94	93
Progression to secondary school (%) Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)			 82	 75
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	17	13	31	19
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)			30	
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)	98	98	98	98
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.06		1.06	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	19	24	9	11
Life expectancy at birth (years)	75	67	79	72
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)			76	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	92 99		98 99	
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total) Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	25		99 20	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	34		45	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	1.1	0.9	0.2	0.3
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	3	48	2	39
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	66	81	59 a	76
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15–24)	49	57	34ª	48
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	39	40	50a	50
Vulnerable employment (% of employment) Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	59 48	55 50	49ª 28ª	46 33
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	17	20	20°	26
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	35	30	52a	41
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)			47	
Maternity leave (days paid)			90	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			No a	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	64	79	59 a	76
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	45	53	32 a	47
Firms with female participation in ownership (%) Firms with a female top manager (%)			64 65	
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	2	2	1 a	1
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15–24)	6	7	5 a	3
Internet users (%)			52	54
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			79	83
Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			5.6 61	11.3 63
- Gaved any money last year (% age 13.7)			- 01	
Public life and decision making	5		5ª	
Seats held by women in national parliament (%) Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of to	-		30	
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			11	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	1.7		1.5	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)	43		52	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)			23	

Timor-Leste

				_
East Asia & Pacific	Lower	mid	dle inc	ome
Population (millions)				1.3
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				2.3
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			1,	790.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				30.7
	200		201	
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)			80	78
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)			64	55
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	9	8		
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)		••	98	93
Progression to secondary school (%)			94 85	93 76
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group) Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	••			
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)		••		
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)				
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.05		1.05	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	102	114	44	52
Life expectancy at birth (years)	61	58	71	67
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)			24	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	43		84	
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	24		57	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	694		215	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)				
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15–24)				
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	10	93	6	78
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources	i			
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	40	78	25 a	53 a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15–24)	39	53	10a	17ª
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	15	23	19 a	31ª
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	84	75	79ª	67a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	55 8	52 8	50 a 7 a	50ª 10ª
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	37	39	43 a	39a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)		33	38	55
Maternity leave (days paid)			84	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Yesa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	38	75	24 a	51a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15–24)	34	49	8 a	16ª
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)			64	
Firms with a female top manager (%)			27	
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)	8	7		
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	5	4	4 a	3 a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24) Internet users (%)	12	8	16ª	8 a
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)				
Mobile account (% age 15+)				
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)				
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)			34ª	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of to	otal)			
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)	·		19	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	7.1		5.4	
Adolescent fertility rate (hirths per 1 000 women ages 15_10)	71		11	

44

15

71

Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)

Togo

Sub-Saharan Africa		Low incor		
Population (millions)				7.8
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				4.7
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)				610.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				49.2
	200	00	20	17
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	77	95	87	93
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	15	31	33	48
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	1	5	8	18
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	48	82	87	95
Progression to secondary school (%)	79 13	84 31	80 39	86 54
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group) Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)				
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)				
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)	64	84	78	90
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.02		1.02	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	112	129	67	79
Life expectancy at birth (years)	54	53	61	60
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49) Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	13 73		17 73	
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	35		45	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	491		368	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	59		63	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	2.3	8.0	8.0	0.4
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	3	17	1	14
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	80 70	81 65	76ª 63ª	79 a 63 a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24) Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	13	26	14ª	28ª
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	87	72	85a	70 a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	31	41	29 a	40 a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	21	16	21 a	18ª
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	48	42	50 a	42 a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)				
Maternity leave (days paid) Women are able to work in the same industries as men			98 Yesa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	 79	79	75ª	78ª
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	68	63	62 a	61 a
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)			25	
Firms with a female top manager (%)			11	
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)			33	37
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	2	2	1 a	2 a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15–24) Internet users (%)	3	4	2ª 9	3a 16
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			29	40
Mobile account (% age 15+)			16.0	27.0
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			37	54
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	. 5		18 a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of tot	tal)			
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			20	
Agency Total (artility rate (hirths per woman)	5.4		4.4	
Total fertility rate (births per woman) Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15–19)	95		4.4 89	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20–24)	31		22	

Tonga

East Asia & Pacific	Upper	mid	dle inc	ome
Population (thousands)				108.0
GNI, Atlas (\$ millions)				433.0
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			4	,010.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				1.0
	200		20:	
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	88	93		
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	80	73	79	74
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	4	3		
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group) Progression to secondary school (%)	104	107		••
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	 116	 84		
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)				
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)				
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)				
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.05		1.05	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	19	16	18	14
Life expectancy at birth (years)	73	69	76	70
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15–49)			28	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%) Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	 95			
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	97		 124	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)				
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)				
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	16	57	12	44
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	44	73	45a	74a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15–24)	27	48	26a	48a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	40	46	41a	48a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment) Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	59 4	53 49	58a 3a	50a 47a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	60	14	55ª	14a
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	36	37	42a	39a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)				
Maternity leave (days paid)				
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Yesa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	42	71	44a	74a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24) Firms with female participation in ownership (%)	23	45	24 ^a	47a
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	6	3	2a	0a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	15	7	7a	2a
Internet users (%)				
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)				
Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)				
Public life and decision making Seats hald by women in national parliament (%)	Λ		7a	
Seats held by women in national parliament (%) Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of tot	0 al)		14	
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			0	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	4.3		3.6	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15–19)	22		15	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20–24)				

Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)

Trinidad and Tobago

Population (millions) GNI, Atlas (\$ billions) GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)				
				1.4
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)				21.0
·			15	,340.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				
	20	00	20:	 17
	Female	Male	Female	Male
Education Not primary enrollment rate (%)	94	94		
Net primary enrollment rate (%) Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	94	94		
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	7	5		
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	95	92		
Progression to secondary school (%)	98	97		
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	77	71		
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	6	4		
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)		00		
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)	99	99		
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.04		1.04	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	30	36	24	29
Life expectancy at birth (years)	72	65	74	67
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	33		38	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	92			
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	96 62		100 63	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births) Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	62 29		36	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15–24)	0.5	0.8	0.3	0.4
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	0.5	0.0	0.5	0.4
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources	40	70	F0 a	74.0
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+) Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	46 41	76 61	50ª 33ª	71 a 47 a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	81	76	84ª	71a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	17	18	13a	22a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	3	10	2ª	4a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	13	37	13 a	38 a
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	84	53	86a	57a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)			46	
Maternity leave (days paid)			98	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Yesa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	44	74	49 a	69 a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15–24)	38	57	30 a	44 a
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)			••	
Firms with a female top manager (%) Children in employment (% of children ages 7–14)	3	5		
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	4	3	 3a	 3a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	8	6	7a	6a
Internet users (%)				
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			74	88
Mobile account (% age 15+)				
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			65	76
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	11		31 a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of total	al)			
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			29	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	1.8		1.7	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)	41		30	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)				

Tunisia

Middle East & North Africa	Lower	mid	dle inc	ome
Population (millions)				11.5
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				40.3
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			3	,490.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				0.3
	200		203	
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	94	97		
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)				
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	20	19	41	23
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	86 93	88 91	104 92	103 86
Progression to secondary school (%) Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	95	91	78	64
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)			32	14
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)			58	
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)			96	97
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.05		1.05	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	29	35	12	14
Life expectancy at birth (years)	76	71	78	74
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)			51	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%) Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	92 90			
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	84		62	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	29		33	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	7	57	1	66
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	23	71	24ª	70 a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15–24)	24	47	21ª	44a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	78	71 24	82 a	69 a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment) Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	21 21	19	15ª 11ª	22ª 16ª
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	36	32	33a	33a
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	42	50	55 a	51 a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)				
Maternity leave (days paid)			30	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			No a	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	19	61	19a	61ª
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15–24) Firms with female participation in ownership (%)	18	32	13ª	29 a
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				4
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	16	15	23 a	13 a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	28	33	37ª	34ª
Internet users (%)				
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			28	46
Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			2.4 34	1.7 45
Public life and decision making				
Public life and decision making Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	12		31 a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of to				
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			23	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	2.1		2.2	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15–19)	8		8	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)				

Turkey

Europe & Central Asia	Upper	mid	dle inc	ome
Population (millions)				80.7
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				883.1
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			10	,940.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				0.2
	200		20	
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	91	99	94	95
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	57	72	85	86
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	21	30	97	111
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)			92	93
Progression to secondary school (%)			100	100
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)			93	97
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%) Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)	8 32	11	32 35	32
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)			99	100
- Toda includy rate (% or population ages to 21)				
Health and related services	1.05		1.05	
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births) Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	38	41	1.05	12
Life expectancy at birth (years)	74	66	79	73
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	38	00	47	13
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	68			
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	81		97	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	79		16	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)				
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)		-:-		
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	19	59	14	41
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	26	73	34 a	73 a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15–24)	28	58	31a	56a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+) Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	35 64	54 40	64 ^a 35 ^a	69ª 25ª
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	65	29	28ª	15a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	12	28	15ª	31a
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	24	43	57a	53 a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)			48	
Maternity leave (days paid)			112	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			No a	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	25	68	29 a	66 a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	25	51	24 a	46ª
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%)	 4	5		
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	6	5 7	 14a	 10 a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-7)	12	13	24ª	18a
Internet users (%)			57	73
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			53	82
Mobile account (% age 15+)			14.3	18.5
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			40	38
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	4		17ª	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of to	tal)		17	
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			4	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	2.5		2.0	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15–19)	49		26	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)	23			

Turkmenistan

Europe & Central Asia	Upper	r mid	dle inc	ome
Population (millions)				5.8
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				36.8
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			6	,380.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				
	20		20:	
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)				
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)				
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)			6	10
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)				••
Progression to secondary school (%) Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)				
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)				
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)		••		
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)			100	100
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.05		1.05	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	71	90	41	53
Life expectancy at birth (years)	68	60	71	65
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	53		47	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	98 97		100 100	
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total) Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	59		42	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)			42	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)				
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)				
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	52	75	53 a	78ª
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	35	55	36ª	57
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	74	69	77 a	72°
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	25	29	22 a	25
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	25	27	22ª	23
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	30	36	28ª	38
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	45	37	50 a	39
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total) Maternity leave (days paid)				
Women are able to work in the same industries as men				
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	47	65	52 a	74
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15–24)	29	42	34ª	52
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	9	14	2 a	54
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	18	23	5ª	98
Internet users (%) Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)		••	 36	46
Mobile account (% age 15+)		••	30	40
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			52	50
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	26		25 a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of tot				
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)	,		3	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	2.8		2.8	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)	25		24	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)	9		6	

Turks and Caicos Islands

Latin America & the Caribbean		Н	igh inc	ome
Population (thousands)				35.4
GNI, Atlas (\$ millions)				
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)				
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				
	200	00	201	7
			Female	
Education				
Net primary enrollment rate (%) Net secondary enrollment rate (%)				
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)				
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)				
Progression to secondary school (%)	82	82		
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)			••	
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%) Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)			••	
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)				
			•	
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)				
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)				••
Life expectancy at birth (years) Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)			••	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	100		••	
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	88			
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)				
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)				
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15–24)				
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)				
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)				
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)				
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)				
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)			••	
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)			••	
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)				
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)				
Maternity leave (days paid)				
Women are able to work in the same industries as men				
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)				
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15–24)	••			
Firms with female participation in ownership (%) Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)				
Internet users (%)				
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)				
Mobile account (% age 15+)			••	
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			••	••
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)				
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of total	al)			
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)				
Artonov				
Agency Total fartility rate (hirths per woman)				
Total fertility rate (births per woman) Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15–19)				
Warner first married by ore 19 (9) of warner ores 20 24)			••	

Tuvalu

East Asia & Pacific	Uppe	r mid	dle in	come
Population (thousands)				11.2
GNI, Atlas (\$ millions)				55.7
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			4	1,970.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				3.3
	20	00	20	17
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)				
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)			79	63
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)				
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	108	96	99	109
Progression to secondary school (%)	53	85	92	95
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)			91	61
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)				
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary) Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)	0			
Touth literacy rate (% or population ages 13-24)		••		
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)				
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	38	45	22	27
Life expectancy at birth (years)				
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)			22	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%) Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	100			
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	100			
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)				
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)				
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)				
Francisco et marking markining that and according to the contract.				
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)				
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)				
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)				
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)				
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)				
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)				
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)				
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)				
Maternity leave (days paid)				
Women are able to work in the same industries as men				
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)				
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15–24) Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)				
Internet users (%)				
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)				
Mobile account (% age 15+)				
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)				
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	0		7 a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of total			37	
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			14	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)				
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)				
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)				

Uganda

Sub-Saharan Africa		L	ow in	come
Population (millions)				42.9
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				25.7
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)				600.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				41.7
	20		20	
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)				
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	15	17		
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	2	3	4	5
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	54	66	52	50
Progression to secondary school (%)	47	42	57	61
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	13	17	25	27
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	1	2		
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)	17			
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)	76	86	••	
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.03		1.03	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	135	157	44	54
Life expectancy at birth (years)	50	45	62	58
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	18		34	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	92		97	
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	36 620		74 343	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births) Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	60		545 60	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	3.8	1.1	2.9	1.0
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	5	29	3	17
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	64	76	67a	75 a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	53	58	51a	56ª
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	7	20	15ª	28ª
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	93	79	83 a	68 a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	77	64	76ª	66ª
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	5	10	4 a	11ª
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	18	27	20 a	23 a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)			53	
Maternity leave (days paid)			84	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Yesa	740
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	62	74	66a	74ª
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15–24)	50	55	49 a	55ª
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%) Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				37
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	3	2	 2a	1ª
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	5	5	3a	2ª
Internet users (%)				
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			27	39
Mobile account (% age 15+)			43.0	58.6
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			65	72
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	18		34 a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of tot	tal)			
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			37	

Agency

Total fertility rate (births per woman)

Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)

Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)

6.9

180

54

5.5

107

34

Ukraine

Europe & Central Asia	Lower	mid	dle inc	ome
Population (millions)				44.8
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				101.6
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			2	,390.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				0.1
	20		20:	
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	94	94	93	92
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	96	92	87	86
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	52	46	89	78
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	96	96	104	103
Progression to secondary school (%)	100	99	100	100
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	100	96	95	95
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)				
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)	100	100	27	
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)	100	100		
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.06		1.06	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	16	21	8	10
Life expectancy at birth (years)	74 38	62	77 48	67
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49) Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	38		48	
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	100		100	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	34		24	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	31		45	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	0.6	0.8	0.5	0.1
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	15	61	14	47
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	51	64	47 a	63 a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	38	43	30 a	37ª
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	81	82	86 a	82 a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	18	17	13 a	17 a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	21	23	13 a	18ª
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	16	36	14ª	34ª
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	62	41	73ª 62	48 a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total) Maternity leave (days paid)			126	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Noa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	45	57	43 a	56ª
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15–24)	30	34	24ª	29 a
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				5
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	11	12	8 a	10 a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15–24)	21	22	18ª	21 a
Internet users (%)			57	61
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			61	65
Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			34	 47
Bubble His and dealeless models				
Public life and decision making Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	8		12 a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of to				
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			13	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	1.1		1.4	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)	35		24	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)	14			

United Arab Emirates

Middle East & North Africa		- "	igh inc	
Population (millions)				9.4
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)			20	367.8
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$) Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)			39	,130.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				•
	200		20 Female	
Education	remale	wate	remale	wate
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	79	78	94	96
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	73	66	86	89
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group) Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	 82	 78	 107	103
Progression to secondary school (%)	100	100	101	103
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	85	78	82	82
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)			31	11
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)			43	
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)				
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.05		1.05	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	10	13	8	10
Life expectancy at birth (years)	76	73	79	77
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)				
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%) Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)			100	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	8		6	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)				
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)				
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	2	34	1	37
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	34	92	51 a	93 a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	24	63	30 a	63 a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	99	97	98ª	96ª
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	1 0	2 9	1ª 0ª	1 a 4 a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	14	36	6ª	26ª
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	86	55	94a	69ª
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)			19	
Maternity leave (days paid)			45	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			No a	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	33	90	47a	92ª
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15–24)	22	59	26ª	59ª
Firms with female participation in ownership (%) Firms with a female top manager (%)	••			
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	3	2	7 a	2ª
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	6	6	13 a	6ª
Internet users (%)			93	96
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			75	92
Mobile account (% age 15+)			18.2	22.5
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			54	58
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	0		23 a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of tot			12	
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			27	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	2.6		1.7	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)	26		28	

United Kingdom

Europe & Central Asia		Н	igh inc	ome
Population (millions)				66.0
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				,680.8
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			40	,600.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				0.2
	200 Female		20: Female	
Education				
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	100	100	100	100
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	95 63	94 54	98 69	98 51
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group) Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)			101	101
Progression to secondary school (%)				101
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)				
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	42	35	61	46
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)	32		38	
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)				
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.05		1.05	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	6	7	4	5
Life expectancy at birth (years)	80	75	83	79
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	80		84	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	 99			
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total) Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	12		9	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)				
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)				
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	38	39	20	25
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	54	70	57a	68 a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	60	67	56ª	58ª
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	92	84	89 a	81
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	6	12	10a	164
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	1	2	1 ^a	2 ⁸
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	12 87	36 62	8ª 92ª	71
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)	65	02	92ª 64	110
Maternity leave (days paid)			42	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Yesa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	51	66	55ª	65ª
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	54	58	50 a	514
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	5	6	4 a	44
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15–24)	10	13	10a	12ª
Internet users (%)			95	95
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)		••	96	97
Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			72	76
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	18		32a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of tot			34	
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			31	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	1.6		1.8	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)	28		12	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20–24)				

Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)

United States

North America	High incom			ome
Population (millions)				325.1
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)			19	,235.4
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			59	,160.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				1.2
	200	00	20:	17
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	95	95	95	95
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	88	86	92	92
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	82	62	102	76
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)				
Progression to secondary school (%)				
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)				
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	38	27		
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)	32		34	
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)				
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.05		1.05	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	8	9	6	7
Life expectancy at birth (years)	79	74	81	76
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	68		63	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)				
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	99		99	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	12		14	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)				
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)				
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	28	35	19	25
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	59	74	56ª	68 a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	60	65	51 a	53 a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	94	91	95ª	93 a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	4	5	3 a	4 a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	1	2	1 a	2ª
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	13	34	8a	29ª
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	86	64	91ª	69 a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)	61		59 a	
Maternity leave (days paid)			d	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men		74	Yesa	05.0
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	57	71	54 a	65 a

Internet users (%)

Mobile account (% age 15+)

Total fertility rate (births per woman)
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)

Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of total) 35

Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)

Firms with female participation in ownership (%) Firms with a female top manager (%) Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)

Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)

Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)

Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)

Saved any money last year (% age 15+) Public life and decision making Seats held by women in national parliament (%)

2.1	1.8
46	19

55

4 4

9 10 47a 48 a

4 a 4 a

7 a 9 a

75 74

93 94

20a 40 a

26

83 75

Uruguay

Latin America & the Caribbean		Hi	igh inc	ome
Population (millions)				3.5
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				52.7
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			15	,250.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				0.1
	200		203	
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)			98	98
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)			86	80
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	43	25		
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	100	95	102	103
Progression to secondary school (%)	88	75		
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	79	61		
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	7	5		
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)			45	
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)	••		99	99
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.05		1.05	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	15	19	7	9
Life expectancy at birth (years)	78	71	81	74
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)			78	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)				
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	100		100	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	31		15	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	37		28	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	0.3	0.3	0.2	0.4
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	46	60	14	20
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	51	75	56ª	74 a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	49	65	42 a	56ª
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	78	70	76ª	69 a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	20	26	22 a	26ª
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	5	16	4 a	13 a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	13	27	9 a	28ª
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	82	57	87ª	59 a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)				
Maternity leave (days paid)			98	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men		0.7	Yes a	000
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	43	67	50a	69 a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15–24)	30	47	30a	44 a
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)	••		37	
Firms with a female top manager (%) Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)	••		11	
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	 16	 11	 10 a	 6a
	16 38	28	30a	6ª 21ª
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15–24) Internet users (%)			64	65
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)	••		61	68
Mobile account (% age 15+)		••	0.4	2.2
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			34	40
Public life and decision making	10		20.8	
Seats held by women in national parliament (%) Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of tot	12 al)		20ª 35	
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)	aı)		36	
,				
Agency Total factility rate (highly per wamps)	2.2		2.0	
Total fertility rate (births per woman) Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15–19)	2.2		2.0	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20–24)	65		55	
moment mat married by age 10 (% of wolffelf ages 20-24)	••			

Uzbekistan

Europe & Central Asia	Lower	mid	dle inc	ome
Population (millions)				32.4
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				64.8
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			2	,000.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				
	200	20	20:	17
			Female	
Education			0.5	0.7
Net primary enrollment rate (%) Net secondary enrollment rate (%)			95 90	97 91
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	 12	14	7	11
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	100	101	97	98
Progression to secondary school (%)	97	100	99	100
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	95	96	91	91
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)				
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)		100	100	100
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)	100	100	100	100
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.06		1.08	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	55	70	19	26
Life expectancy at birth (years)	70	64	74	69
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49) Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	64 97		99	
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	97 95		100	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	34		36	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	31		33	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	2	31	1	25
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	52	75	53 a	78 a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	35	54	37 a	58 a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	51	51	58 a	59 a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	48 40	47 34	41ª 37ª	39 a 31 a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	20	34 37	18ª	39ª
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	40	29	44a	31a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)				
Maternity leave (days paid)			126	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			No a	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	46	65	51 a	74 a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	27	43	33 a	52ª
Firms with female participation in ownership (%) Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)	14	22		
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	12	12	 5a	5 a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	22	21	10 a	10 a
Internet users (%)				
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			36	38
Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			 32	 46
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)		••	32	40
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	7		16ª	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of to Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			 11	
- reported or women in ministerial level positions (70)	•		11	
Agency	0.5		0 -	
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	2.6		2.5 17	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19) Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)	28 13		17	
moment machination by ago 10 (70 of worlden agos 20-24)	10		••	

Vanuatu

East Asia & Pacific	Lower	mid	dle inc	ome
Population (thousands)				276.2
GNI, Atlas (\$ millions)				806.6
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			2,	,920.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				13.1
	200	00	201	17
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	97	98	87	85
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	36	31	51	48
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	3	6		
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	94	90		
Progression to secondary school (%)	46	44		
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	34	33		
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)				
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary) Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)			96	95
Health and related services Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.07		1.07	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	26	31	25	29
Life expectancy at birth (years)	69	66	75	70
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)		00	37	10
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)				
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	88			
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	144		78	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)				
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)				
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	5	58	3	35
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	61	78	62 a	80 a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	50	61	51a	61 a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	23	30	24ª	31a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	76	68	75 a	67 a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	66	61	63 a	60 a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	3	10	2 a	10 a
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	32	28	35 a	30 a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)				
Maternity leave (days paid)			84	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Yes a	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	56	73	58 a	76ª
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	44	53	45 a	55 a
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	7	6	6a	5 a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15–24)	13	12	11 a	10 a
Internet users (%)				
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)				
Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)				
- Gaved any money last year (% age 13.7)				
Public life and decision making	0		Λa	
Seats held by women in national parliament (%) Female share of employment in senior & middle mont (% of to)	0 /let		0 a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of to Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)	tal) 		0	
			-	
Agency Total fertility rate (hirths per woman)	44		3 2	
Agency Total fertility rate (births per woman) Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)	4.4 58		3.2 42	

Venezuela, RB

Latin America & the Caribbean	Upper	mid	dle ind	ome
Population (millions) GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				32.0
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$) Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)			12	2,780.0
	200 Female		20 Female	
Education Net primary enrollment rate (%)	86	85	84	84
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	55	46	73	67
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	34	23		
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	85	79	89	89
Progression to secondary school (%)	97	100	99	99
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group) Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)	58 9	43 5	76	68
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)	43	5		
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)	98	96	99	98
Health and related services	4.05		4.05	
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births) Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	1.05 19	24	1.05 27	34
Life expectancy at birth (years)	76	68	79	71
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)		00		
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	94			
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	94		96	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	90		95	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%) Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)				
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)				
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	48	81	48a	77a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15–24) Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	33 58	61 58	27ª 65ª	49 a 63 a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	40	35	34a	32 a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	2	16	1 a	11ª
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	13	29	11 a	28ª
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	86	55	88 a	61 a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total) Maternity leave (days paid)			 182	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			102	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	41	70	43 a	71 a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	24	48	21 a	42 a
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%) Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)	••			5
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	 15	 14	 9 a	8a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	26	22	21 a	15ª
Internet users (%)				
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			70	77
Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			8.2 38	14.1 45
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	10		22 a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of to Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)	tal)		 24	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	2.8		2.3	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15–19)	93		85	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)				

Vietnam

East Asia & Pacific	Lower	r mid	dle inc	ome
Population (millions)				95.5
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				206.7
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			2	,160.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				2.0
	20	00	20:	17
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)				
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)				
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	8	11	31	25
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	97	101	105	105
Progression to secondary school (%)	92	94	100	100
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	64	70	90	85
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)			21 37	17
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary) Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)	94	96		
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.07		1.10	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	25	35	17	24
Life expectancy at birth (years)	78	68	81	72
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	56		65	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	68		96	
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	59		94	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	81		54	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	17	0.1	33	0.1
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24) Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	0.1 2	0.1 50	0.1 1	0.1 46
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	72	81	73 a	82
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	65	66	54ª	62
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	15	22	38ª	48
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	84	78	61 a	49
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	66	64	41 a	39
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	10	15	22 a	30
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	24	21	37a	32
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)			55	
Maternity leave (days paid)			180	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men	_::		Noa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	71	79	71a	81
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15–24)	62	63	51ª 51	57
Firms with female participation in ownership (%) Firms with a female top manager (%)			22	
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				12
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	2	2	2 a	2
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15–24)	4	5	7a	7
Internet users (%)				
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			29	31
Mobile account (% age 15+)			3.6	3.4
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			60	55
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	26		27ª	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of tot	tal)			
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			4	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	2.0		2.0	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)	29		27	

Virgin Islands (U.S.)

Latin America & the Caribbean		Н	igh inc	ome
Population (thousands)				107.3
GNI, Atlas (\$ millions)				
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)				
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				
	200		20:	
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)				
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)				
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)				
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group) Progression to secondary school (%)				
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)				
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)				
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)				
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15–24)				
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.06		1.06	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)				
Life expectancy at birth (years)	80	73	83	76
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	73			
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)				
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total) Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	98			
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)				
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)				
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)				
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	59	71	56a	64 a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	34	48	14 a	47 a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	88	80	88 a	80 a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	9	12	9 a	12 a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	1 14	8 34	0a 11a	7ª 35ª
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	86	58	89a	58ª
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)		00		00
Maternity leave (days paid)				
Women are able to work in the same industries as men				
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	53	65	51ª	59 a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	26	40	10ª	39 a
Firms with female participation in ownership (%) Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	10	8	9 a	8 a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	23	17	27 a	17 a
Internet users (%)				
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)				
Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)				
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)				
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of tot				
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)	•			
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	2.1		2.1	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)	55		42	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)				

West Bank and Gaza

Middle East & North Africa	Lowe	mid	dle inc	ome
Population (millions)				4.7
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				15.7
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			3	,340.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				1.0
	20		20:	
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	88	88	92	92
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	76	73	87	79
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	23	25	52	32
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	94	94	96	95
Progression to secondary school (%)	100	99	98	100
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	70 13	61	84 43	72 25
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%) Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)	13 45	13	43 45	25
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)	45		99	99
Health and related consists				
Health and related services Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.05		1.05	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	28	32	19	23
Life expectancy at birth (years)	72	69	76	72
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	37		44	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	96		99	
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	97		100	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	72		45	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)				
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)				
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)				
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	13	71	19 a	71ª
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15–24)	7	52	12ª	52
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	55 44	67	74ª	70°
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	35	27 10	24ª 8ª	239
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+) Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	35 11	38	12ª	34
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	54	51	81a	59
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)	37	31	27a	55
Maternity leave (days paid)			84	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Noa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	11	61	9 a	548
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	6	42	3 a	31
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)				
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	12	14	51 a	25
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	23	19	72ª	41
Internet users (%)			48	60
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			16	34
Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			 27	26
Public life and decision making Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	.,			
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of to	tal) 23		18a	
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)				
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	5.4		3.9	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)	81		56	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)			15	

Yemen, Rep.

Middle East & North Africa	North Africa Low in			ome
Population (millions)				28.3
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				34.4
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			1,	,250.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				18.8
	200	00	201	17
Education	Female	Male	Female	Male
Net primary enrollment rate (%)	41	70	78	88
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	18	46	40	54
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	4	16		
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	37	77	64	79
Progression to secondary school (%)				
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	 27	64	45	60
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)				
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)		••		
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)				
- Today rate (% or population ages 15-24)				
Health and related services Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.05		1.05	
		100		ΕO
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	90	100	51 67	59
Life expectancy at birth (years)	62	59		64
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)			29	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)				
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	440		205	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	440		385	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)				
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)				
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	15	32	8	29
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	20	71	6 a	71 a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	19	53	5ª	49 a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	39	54	32 a	49 a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	58	37	66 a	44 a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	62	35	59 a	34 a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	7	17	15ª	10 a
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	31	48	26a	56a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)				
Maternity leave (days paid)			70	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men				
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	19	63	5 a	62 a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	16	42	3 a	38 a
Firms with formals montain ation in automathin (0/)				

Public life and decision making		
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	1	0 a
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of total)		
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)		5
Toportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)		3

14 12

9 12

14 20

17

23 a

11

23a 12a

32 a

2

25 16

Firms with female participation in ownership (%)
Firms with a female top manager (%)
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)

Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)

Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)

Saved any money last year (% age 15+)

Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)

Agency		
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	6.3	3.9
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)	96	60
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)		

Internet users (%)

Mobile account (% age 15+)

Zambia

Lower middle income

Sub-Sanaran Africa	Lower	IIIIu	are inc	Joine
Population (millions)				17.1
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				22.1
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			1	,290.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				57.5
	20	00	20	17
	Female		Female	
Education				
Net primary enrollment rate (%) Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	65	67	86	82
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)	 1			
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	54	64		
Progression to secondary school (%)	69	62		
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	21	27		
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)				
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary)		70		
Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)	66	73		
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.03		1.03	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	156	174	55	65
Life expectancy at birth (years)	46	43	65	60
Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15-49)	19 83		45 96	
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%) Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	83 45		96 63	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	541		224	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	58		60	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	11.8	3.8	5.7	2.5
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	6	31	3	25
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	74	85	71 a	80 a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15-24)	65	70	54 a	56 a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	10	27	12 a	31 a
Vulnerable employment (% of employment)	90	73	88 a	69 a
Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	78	64	62 a	46a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	3 19	11 26	4a 34a	17ª 37ª
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+) Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)	19	20	34"	31"
Maternity leave (days paid)			84	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Yes a	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	65	73	66 a	74 a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15-24)	52	55	46 a	47 a
Firms with female participation in ownership (%)				
Firms with a female top manager (%)				
Children in employment (% of children ages 7-14)	 11	 14	 7 a	 7a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+) Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	20	22	16a	16ª
Internet users (%)	20			10
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			29	43
Mobile account (% age 15+)			25.8	29.9
Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			56	62
Public life and decision making				
Seats held by women in national parliament (%)	10		18a	
Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of to	tal)		29	
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			33	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	6.0		4.9	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15-19)	142		83	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)	42		31	

Sub-Saharan Africa

Zimbabwe

Sub-Saharan Africa		L	ow inc	ome
Population (millions)				16.5
GNI, Atlas (\$ billions)				19.3
GNI per capita, Atlas (\$)			1	,170.0
Population living below \$1.90 a day (%)				21.4
	200	00	2017	
	Female	Male	Female	Male
Education Net primary enrollment rate (%)	87	86		
Net secondary enrollment rate (%)	39	43		
Gross tertiary enrollment ratio (% of relevant age group)			8	9
Primary completion rate (% of relevant age group)	90	95		
Progression to secondary school (%)	73	76		
Lower secondary completion rate (% of relevant age group)				
Gross tertiary graduation ratio (%)			 29	
Female share of graduates from STEM (%, tertiary) Youth literacy rate (% of population ages 15-24)	••		93	88
——————————————————————————————————————				
Health and related services				
Sex ratio at birth (male births per female births)	1.02		1.02	
Under-five mortality rate (per 1,000 live births)	95	109	45	55
Life expectancy at birth (years) Contraceptive use, modern methods (% of women ages 15–49)	47 50	43	64 66	60
Pregnant women receiving prenatal care (%)	93		93	
Births attended by skilled health staff (% of total)	73		78	
Maternal mortality ratio (per 100,000 live births)	590		443	
Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV (%)	55		59	
Prevalence of HIV (% ages 15-24)	15.9	5.8	6.1	3.3
Prevalence of smoking (% of adults)	3	33	2	31
Economic structure, participation, and access to resources				
Labor force participation rate (% of population ages 15+)	72	87	79 a	89 a
Labor force participation rate (% of ages 15–24)	66	79	68ª	79 a
Wage and salaried workers (% of employed ages 15+)	23 77	53 46	24ª 76ª	43ª 56ª
Vulnerable employment (% of employment) Employment in agriculture (% of employed ages 15+)	70	52	70ª 71ª	63 a
Employment in industry (% of employed ages 15+)	4	18	2 a	12a
Employment in service (% of employed ages 15+)	26	30	26a	25 a
Women's share of part-time employment (% of total)			56	
Maternity leave (days paid)			98	
Women are able to work in the same industries as men			Yesa	
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15+)	69	81	74ª	85a
Employment to population ratio (% ages 15–24) Firms with female participation in ownership (%)	60	69	62 a 43	73 a
Firms with a female top manager (%)			16	
Children in employment (% of children ages 7–14)	13	15		
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15+)	5	7	5 a	4 a
Unemployment rate (% of labor force ages 15-24)	9	12	9 a	7 a
Internet users (%)			15	18
Account at a financial institution (% age 15+)			23	33
Mobile account (% age 15+) Saved any money last year (% age 15+)			46.2 52	51.2 55
Public life and decision making	9		32a	
Seats held by women in national parliament (%) Female share of employment in senior & middle mgmt. (% of tot	-		32ª	
Proportion of women in ministerial level positions (%)			16	
Agency				
Total fertility rate (births per woman)	4.1		3.7	
Adolescent fertility rate (births per 1,000 women ages 15–19)	108		104	
Women first married by age 18 (% of women ages 20-24)	29		32	

Notes

- a. Data are for 2018.
- b. Excludes South Sudan.
- c. Paid parental leave is available.
- d. Unpaid parental leave is available.

Account at a financial institution is the percentage of respondents ages 15 and older who report having an account (by themselves or together with someone else) at a bank or another type of financial institution. (World Bank, the Global Financial Inclusion database)

Adolescent fertility rate is the number of births per 1,000 women ages 15–19. (United Nations Population Division and World Bank)

Agency is the capacity to make decisions about one's own life and act on them to achieve a desired outcome, free of violence, retribution, or fear. (Klugman, J., L. Hanmer, S. Twigg, T. Hasan, J. McCleary-Sills, and J. Santamaria. 2014. *Voice and Agency: Empowering Women and Girls for Shared Prosperity.* Washington, DC: World Bank)

Births attended by skilled health staff are the percentage of deliveries attended by personnel trained to give the necessary supervision, care, and advice to women during pregnancy, labor, and postpartum period; to conduct deliveries on their own; and to care for newborns. (United Nations Children's Fund, and ICF International)

Children in employment are children ages 7–14 who are involved in any economic activity for at least one hour in the reference week of the survey. (Understanding Children's Work project based on data from ILO, UNICEF and the World Bank)

Contraceptive use, modern methods is the percentage of women who are practicing, or whose sexual partners are practicing, at least one modern method of contraception. It is usually measured for women ages 15-49 who are married or in union. Modern methods of contraception include female and male sterilization, oral hormonal pills, the intra-uterine device (IUD), the male condom, injectables, the implant (including Norplant), vaginal barrier methods, the female condom and emergency contraception. (United Nations Population Division, United Nations Children's Fund, and ICF International)

Employment in agriculture is the proportion of employment in agriculture—division 1 (ISIC 2), categories A and B (ISIC 3) or category A (ISIC 4), and includes hunting, forestry, and fishing—in total employment. Data in the tables are modeled estimates. Data listed for 2017 are for 2018. (International Labour Organization, ILOSTAT database)

Employment in industry is the proportion of employment in industry—divisions 2–5 (ISIC 2), categories C–F (ISIC 3) or categories B-F (ISIC 4), and includes mining and quarrying, manufacturing, construction, and public utilities (electricity, gas, and water)—in total employment. Data in the tables are modeled estimates. Data listed for 2017 are for 2018. (International Labour Organization, ILOSTAT database)

Employment in services is the proportion of employment in service—divisions 6–9 (ISIC 2) or categories G–Q (ISIC 3) or categories G–U, and includes wholesale and retail trade and restaurants and hotels; transport, storage, and

communications; financing, insurance, real estate, and business services; and community, social, and personal services in total employment. Data in the tables are modeled estimates. Data listed for 2017 are for 2018. (International Labour Organization, ILOSTAT database)

Employment to population ratio is the proportion of a country's population that is employed. Ages 15 and older are generally considered the working-age population and ages 15–24 are generally considered the youth population. Data in the tables are modeled estimates. Data listed for 2017 are for 2018. (International Labour Organization, ILOSTAT database)

Female share of employment in senior and middle management is the proportion of females in total employment in senior and middle management. It corresponds to major group 1 in both ISCO-08 and ISCO-88 minus category 14 in ISCO-08 (hospitality, retail and other services managers) and minus category 13 in ISCO-88 (general managers), since these comprise mainly managers of small enterprises. (International Labour Organization, ILOSTAT database)

Female share of graduates from Science, Technology, Engineering and Mathematics (STEM) programs is the number of female graduates expressed as a percentage of the total number of graduates from the STEM programs. (United Nations Educational, Scientific, and Cultural Organization Institute for Statistics)

Firms with a female top manager refer to the percentage of firms have a woman as the top manager. The top manager refers to the highest ranking manager or CEO of the firm, the person who makes the key decisions on a day-to-day basis. This person may be the firm's owner if she (the owner) also works as the manager of the firm. (World Bank, Enterprise Surveys)

Firms with female participation in ownership refers to the percentage of firms that have at least one woman among the firm's principal owners. (World Bank, Enterprise Surveys)

GNI is the sum of value added by all resident producers plus any product taxes (less subsidies) not included in the valuation of output plus net receipts of primary income (compensation of employees and property income) from abroad. Data are in current U.S. dollars. GNI, calculated in national currency, is usually converted to U.S. dollars at official exchange rates for comparisons across economies, although an alternative rate is used when the official exchange rate is judged to diverge by an exceptionally large margin from the rate actually applied in international transactions.

In calculating gross national income (GNI—formerly referred to as GNP) in U.S. dollars for certain operational and analytical purposes, the World Bank uses the Atlas conversion factor instead of simple exchange rates. The purpose of the Atlas conversion factor is to reduce the impact of exchange rate fluctuations in the cross-country comparison of national incomes. The Atlas conversion factor for any year is the average of a country's exchange rate for that year and its exchange rates for the two preceding years, adjusted for the difference between the rate of inflation in the country and international

inflation; the objective of the adjustment is to reduce any changes to the exchange rate caused by inflation. International inflation is measured using the change in a deflator based on the International Monetary Fund's unit of account, special drawing rights (or SDRs). Known as the "SDR deflator," it is a weighted average of the GDP deflators (in SDR terms) of China, Japan, the United Kingdom, the United States, and the euro area, converted to U.S. dollar terms; weights are the amount of each currency in one SDR unit. GNI in U.S. dollars (Atlas method is calculated by applying the Atlas conversion factor to a country's GNI in current prices (local currency). (World Bank)

GNI per capita is the gross national income (GNI), converted to U.S. dollars using the World Bank Atlas method, divided by the midyear population. (World Bank)

Gross tertiary enrollment ratio is the ratio of total enrollment in tertiary level, regardless of age, to the population of the age group that officially corresponds to the tertiary education. (United Nations Educational, Scientific, and Cultural Organization Institute for Statistics)

Gross tertiary graduation ratio is the number of graduates from first degree programs (at ISCED 6 and 7) expressed as a percentage of the population of the theoretical graduation age of the most common first degree program. (United Nations Educational, Scientific, and Cultural Organization Institute for Statistics)

Internet users are the proportion of individuals who have used the Internet (from any location) in the last 3 months. Internet can be used via a computer, mobile phone, personal digital assistant, games machine, digital TV, etc. Age groups may differ by country. (International Telecommunication Union)

Labor force participation rate is the proportion of the population that is economically active: all people who supply labor for the production of goods and services during a specified period. Ages 15 and older are generally considered the working-age population and ages 15–24 are generally considered the youth population. Data in the tables are modeled estimates. Data listed for 2017 are for 2018. (International Labour Organization, ILOSTAT database)

Life expectancy at birth is the number of years a newborn infant would live if prevailing patterns of mortality at the time of its birth were to stay the same throughout its life. (United Nations Population Division, national statistical offices, Eurostat, United Nations Statistics Division, United States Census Bureau, Secretariat of the Pacific Community, and World Bank).

Lower secondary completion rate is measured as the gross intake ratio to the last grade of lower secondary education. It is calculated as the number of new entrants in the last grade of lower secondary education, regardless of age, divided by the population at the entrance age for the last grade of lower secondary education. (United Nations Educational, Scientific, and Cultural Organization Institute for Statistics)

Maternal mortality ratio is the number of women who die from pregnancy-related causes while pregnant or within 42 days of pregnancy termination per 100,000 live births. The data are estimated with a regression model using information on the proportion of maternal deaths among non-AIDS deaths in women ages 15–49, fertility, birth attendants, and GDP. Data listed for 2017 are for 2015. (United Nations Maternal Mortality Estimation Inter-agency Group, World Health Organization, United Nations Children's Fund, United Nations Population Fund, World Bank Group, and United Nations Population Division)

Maternity leave refers to leave related to the birth of a child that is only available to the mother; it does not cover parental leave that is available to both parents. Paid maternity leave is the mandatory minimum number of calendar days that legally must be paid by the government, the employer, or both. (World Bank Group, Women, Business and the Law database)

Mobile account is the percentage of respondents ages 15 and older who report personally using a mobile money service in the past 12 months. (World Bank, Global Financial Inclusion database)

Net primary enrollment rate is the ratio of children of official school age who are enrolled in primary school to the population of the age group that officially corresponds to the primary education. (United Nations Educational, Scientific, and Cultural Organization Institute for Statistics)

Net secondary enrollment rate is the ratio of children of official school age who are enrolled in secondary school to the population of the age group that officially corresponds to the secondary education. (United Nations Educational, Scientific, and Cultural Organization Institute for Statistics)

Population is the de facto definition of population, which counts all residents regardless of legal status or citizenship. The values shown are midyear estimates. (United Nations Population Division, national statistical offices, Eurostat, United Nations Statistics Division, United States Census Bureau, Secretariat of the Pacific Community, and World Bank).

Population living below \$1.90 a day is the share (percent) of the population living on less than \$1.90 a day at 2011 international prices. (World Bank, DEC and Poverty GP)

Pregnant women receiving prenatal care are the percentage of women attended at least once during pregnancy by skilled health personnel for reasons related to pregnancy. (United Nations Children's Fund and ICF International)

Prevalence of HIV is the percentage of people ages 15–24 who are infected with HIV. (Joint United Nations Programme on HIV/AIDS).

Prevalence of smoking is the percentage of people ages 15 and over who currently smoke any tobacco product on a daily or non-daily basis. It excludes smokeless tobacco use. The rates are age-standardized. Data listed for 2017 are for 2016. (World Health Organization Global Health Observatory Data Repository)

Primary completion rate is measured as the gross intake ratio to the last grade of primary education. It is calculated as the number of new entrants in the last grade of primary education, regardless of age, divided by the population at the entrance age for the last grade of primary education. (United Nations Educational, Scientific, and Cultural Organization Institute for Statistics)

Progression to secondary school refers to the number of new entrants to the first grade of secondary school in a given year as a percentage of the number of students enrolled in the final grade of primary school in the previous year (minus the number of repeaters from the last grade of primary education in the given year). (United Nations Educational, Scientific, and Cultural Organization Institute for Statistics)

Proportion of women in ministerial level positions is the proportion of women in ministerial or equivalent positions (including deputy prime ministers) in the government. Prime Ministers/Heads of Government are included when they hold ministerial portfolios. Vice Presidents and heads of governmental or public agencies are excluded. Data listed for 2017 are for 2016. (Inter-Parliamentary Union)

Saved any money last year is the percentage of respondents ages 15 and older who report personally saving or setting aside any money for any reason and using any mode of saving in the past 12 months. (World Bank, the Global Financial Inclusion database)

Seats held by women in national parliament is the percentage of parliamentary seats in a single or lower chamber occupied by women. Data listed for 2017 are for 2018. (Inter-Parliamentary Union)

Sex ratio at birth refers to male births per female births. (United Nations Population Division, World Population Prospects)

Total fertility rate is the number of children that would be born to a woman if she were to live to the end of her childbearing years and bear children in accordance with age-specific fertility rates of the specified year. (United Nations Population Division, national statistical offices, Eurostat, United Nations Statistics Division, United States Census Bureau, Secretariat of the Pacific Community, and World Bank)

Under-five mortality rate is the probability per 1,000 live births that a newborn baby will die before reaching age five, if subject to age-specific mortality rates of the specified year. (United Nations Inter-agency Group for Child Mortality Estimation, United Nations Children's Fund, World Health Organization, World Bank, and United Nations Population Division)

Unemployment rate is the share of labor force without work but available for and seeking employment. Ages 15 and older are generally considered the working-age population and ages 15–24 are generally considered the youth population. Data in the tables are modeled estimates. Data listed for 2017 are for 2018.(International Labour Organization, ILOSTAT database)

Vulnerable employment is contributing family workers and own-account workers as a percentage of total employment. Data in the tables are modeled estimates. Data listed for 2017 are for 2018. (International Labour Organization, ILOSTAT database)

Wage and salaried workers are those workers who hold the type of jobs defined as "paid employment jobs," where the incumbents hold explicit (written or oral) or implicit employment contracts that give them a basic remuneration that is not directly dependent upon the revenue of the unit for which they work. Data in the tables are modeled estimates. Data listed for 2017 are for 2018. (International Labour Organization, ILOSTAT database)

Women are able to work in the same industries as men indicates whether there are no (full or partial) restrictions on women working in mining, construction, manufacturing, energy, water, agriculture and transportation sectors. Data listed for 2017 are for 2018. (World Bank Group, Women, Business and the Law database)

Women first married by age 18 is the percentage of women ages 20–24 who were first married by age 18. (United Nations Children's Fund and ICF International)

Women's share of part-time employment is the female share of total parttime workers. Part time employment refers to regular employment in which working time is substantially less than normal. (International Labour Organization, ILOSTAT database)

Women's share of population ages 15+ living with HIV is the proportion of women in total population ages 15+ who are living with HIV. (Joint United Nations Programme on HIV/AIDS)

Youth literacy rate is the percentage of people ages 15 to 24 who can both read and write with understanding a short simple statement about their everyday life. (United Nations Educational, Scientific, and Cultural Organization Institute for Statistics)



Web site: data.worldbank.org Email: data@worldbank.org

AFGHANISTAN ALBANIA ALGERIA AMERICAN SAMOA ANDORRA ANGOLA ANTIGUA AND BARBUDA

ARGENTINA ARMENIA ARUBA AUSTRALIA AUSTRIA AZERBAIJAN THE BAHAMAS BAHRAIN

BANGLADESH BARBADOS BELARUS BELGIUM BELIZE BENIN BERMUDA BHUTAN BOLIVIA BOSNIA

AND HERZEGOVINA BOTSWANA BRAZIL BRITISH VIRGIN ISLANDS BRUNEI DARUSSALAM

BULGARIA BURKINA FASO BURUNDI CABO VERDE CAMBODIA CAMEROON CANADA CAYMAN

ISLANDS CENTRAL AFRICAN REPUBLIC CHAD CHANNEL ISLANDS CHILE CHINA COLOMBIA

COMOROS DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC OF CONGO REPUBLIC OF CONGO COSTA RICA CÔTE D'IVOIRE

CROATIA CUBA CURAÇÃO CYPRUS CZECH REPUBLIC DENMARK DJIBOUT<u>i dominica dominican</u>

REPUBLIC ECUADOR ARAB REPUBLIC OF EGYPT EL SALVADOR EQUATORIAL GUINEA ERITREA

ESTONIA ESWATINI ETHIOPIA FAROE ISLANDS FIJI FINLAND FRANCE FRENCH POLYNESIA GABON

THE GAMBIA GEORGIA GERMANY GHANA GIBRALTAR GREECE GREENLAND GRENADA GUAM GUATEMALA GUINEA GUINEA-BISSAU GUYANA HAITI HONDURAS HONG KONG SAR, CHINA

<u>Hungary iceland indi</u>a indonesia islamic republic of Iran Iraq ireland isle of Man ISRAEL ITALY JAMAICA JAPAN JORDAN KAZAKHSTAN KENYA KIRIBATI DEMOCRATIC PEOPLE'S

REPUBLIC OF KOREA REPUBLIC OF KOREA KOSOVO KUWAIT KYRGYZ REPUBLIC LAO PEOPLE'S DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC LATVIA LEBANON LESOTHO LIBERIA LIBYA LIECHTENSTEIN LITHUANIA

LUXEMBOURG MACAO SAR, CHINA MADAGASCAR MALAWI MALAYSIA MALDIVES MALI MALTA MARSHALL ISLANDS MAURITANIA MAURITIUS MEXICO FEDERATED STATES OF MICRONESIA

MOLDOVA MONACO MONGOLIA MONTENEGRO MOROCCO MOZAMBIOUE MYANMAR NAMIBIA NAURU NEPAL NETHERLANDS NEW CALEDONIA NEW ZEALAND NICARAGUA NIGER NIGERIA

NORTH MACEDONIA NORTHERN MARIANA ISLANDS NORWAY OMAN PAKISTAN PALAU PANAMA PAPUA NEW GUINEA PARAGUAY PERU PHILIPPINES POLAND PORTUGAL PUERTO RICO QATAR

<u>romania Russian fed</u>eration rwanda samoa san Marino são tomé and principi <u>saudi arabia senegal serbia seychelles sierra leone singapore sint maarten slovan</u> REPUBLIC SLOVENIA SOLOMON ISLANDS SOMALIA SOUTH AFRICA SOUTH SUDAN SPAIN SRI

LANKA ST. KITTS AND NEVIS ST. LUCIA ST. MARTIN ST. VINCENT AND THE GRENADINES SUDAN SURINAME SWEDEN SWITZERLAND SYRIAN ARAB REPUBLIC TAJIKISTAN TANZANIA THAILAND TIMOR-LESTE TOGO TONGA TRINIDAD AND TOBAGO TUNISIA TURKEY TURKMENISTAN TURKS

AND CAIGOS ISLANDS TUVALU UGANDA UKRAINE UNITED ARAB EMIRATES UNITED KINGDOM UNITED STATES URUGUAY UZBEKISTAN VANUATU REPUBLICA BOLIVARIANA DE VENEZUELA

VIETNAM U.S. VIRGIN ISLANDS WEST BANK AND GAZA REPUBLIC OF YEMEN ZAMBIA ZIMBABWI